REGULAR MEETING OF THE FLORIN RESOURCE
CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda
Wednesday, January 16, 2019
6:30 PM

9257 Elk Grove Blvd.
Elk Grove, CA 95624

Compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5

Public records, including writings related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the
Florin Resources Conservation District that are distributed less than 72 hours before the meeting, are
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Administration building of Elk Grove
Water District, located at 9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, California. In addition, such writings may be
posted, whenever possible, on the Elk Grove Water District website at www.egwd.org.

The Board will discuss all items on the agenda, and may take action on any item listed as an “Action” item.
The Board may discuss items that do not appear on the agenda, but will not act on those items unless there
is a need to take immediate action and the Board determines by a two-thirds (2/3) vote that the need for
action arose after posting of the agenda.

If necessary, the Meeting will be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss items on the agenda listed under
“Closed Session.” At the conclusion of the Closed Session, the meeting will reconvene to “Open Session.”

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Public Comment — Please complete a Request to Speak Form if you wish to address the Board.
Members of the audience may comment on matters that are not included on the agenda. Each person will
be allowed three (3) minutes, or less if a large number of requests are received on a particular subject. No
action may be taken on a matter raised under "Public Comment" until the matter has been specifically
included on an agenda as an action item. Items listed on the agenda will be opened for public comment as
they are considered by the Board of Directors.

1. Proclamations and Announcements
Associate Director Comment

Public Comment

2. Consent Calendar (Stefani Phillips, Secretary and Patrick Lee, Treasurer)

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of December 19, 2018

Warrants Paid — December, 2018

Active Accounts — December, 2018

Bond Covenant Status for FY 2018- 19 — December, 2018

Revenues and Expenses — Actual vs Budget FY 2018- 19 — December, 2018
Cash Accounts — December, 2018

Consultants Expenses — December, 2018

Major Capital Improvement Projects — December, 2018

S@me a0 o

Associate Director Comment



Public Comment

Recommended Action: Approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent
Calendar items a-h.

3. Committee Meetings (Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary)
Associate Director Comment
Public Comment

4. Florin Resource Conservation District Election of Officers - 2019
(Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary)

Associate Director Comment
Public Comment

Recommended Action: Elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the 2019
calendar year.

5. Florin Resource Conservation District 2019 Committee Appointments and
Outside Agency Representation (Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary)

Associate Director Comment
Public Comment
Recommended Action: Appoint Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation and
Infrastructure Committees of the Florin Resource
Conservation District with Board of Director ratification of

these appointments and the appointments made for
outside agency representation.

6. Elk Grove Water District Operations Report — December 2018
(Mark J. Madison, General Manager)

Associate Director Comment

Public Comment

7. Elk Grove Water District Fiscal Year 2018-19 Quarterly Operating Budget Status
Report (Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer)

Associate Director Comment

Public Comment

8. Elk Grove Water District Fiscal Year 2018-19 Quarterly Capital Reserve Status
Report (Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer)

Associate Director Comment

Public Comment



9. Outside Agency Meetings Report (Mark J. Madison, General Manager)
Associate Director Comment
Public Comment

10. Directors Comments

11. Closed Session
a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6:
Agency designated representative: Mark Madison
Unrepresented employee: Utility Billing Specialist
b. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Property: APN# 116-0090-057
Agency negotiator: Mark Madison
Negotiating parties: AmericanWest Bank (Banner Corp)
Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment
c. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
Initiation of litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(c): (One potential case)
d. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

Adjourn to Regular Meeting — February 20, 2018



January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary

SUBJECT: CONSENT CALENDAR

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors
approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent Calendar items a — h.

SUMMARY
Consent Calendar items a — h are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.

By this action, the Board will approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent
Calendar items a — h.

DISCUSSION

Background

Consent Calendar items are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.

Present Situation

Consent Calendar items a — h are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

Fiscal stability is in conformity with the District’s Business Practice goals of the 2012-2017
Strategic Plan.

AGENDA ITEM No. 2



CONSENT CALENDAR

January 16, 2019

Page 2

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

There is no financial impact associated with this report.

Respectfully Submitted,

"5 X L’_QQ,
STEFANI PHILLIPS,
BOARD SECRETARY

And

f // I-// ,.'. :
PATRICK LEE
TREASURER

Attachments

AGENDA ITEM No. 2



Consent Calendar
ltem# a

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday, December 19, 2018

The regular meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called
to order at 6:30 p.m. by Tom Nelson, Chairperson, at 9257 Elk Grove Blvd., Elk Grove, CA.

Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance.

Directors Present: Bob Gray, Tom Nelson, Lisa Medina, Elliot Mulberg, Sophia
Scherman

Directors Absent: None

Staff Present: Mark Madison, General Manager; Bruce Kamilos, Assistant

General Manager; Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary; Patrick Lee,
Treasurer; Donella Murillo, Finance Supervisor

Staff Absent: Sarah Jones, Program Manager

Associate Directors Present: Shahid Chaudhry

Associate Directors Absent: None

General Counsel Present:  None

Chairperson Tom Nelson placed agenda item 2) Oath of Office before Public Comment.

2. Oath of Office
Board Secretary Stefani Phillips administered the oath of office for the newly appointed
directors, thereby, swearing in Tom Nelson, Bob Gray, and Elliot Mulberg.

Public Comment

Tony Tillman, National Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) provided current conservation
activity information to the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors
(Board).

1. Proclamations and Announcements
General Manager Mark Madison proudly stated the District received the President’s Special
Recognition Award at the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 2018 Fall
Conference in November. The award was received for achieving a loss ratio of less than 20%
in all insurance categories over a three (3) year period.

3. Consent Calendar
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of October 17, 2018
Minutes of Special Board Meeting of November 14, 2018
Warrants Paid — October, 2018
Warrants Paid — November, 2018
Active Accounts — October, 2018
Active Accounts — November, 2018
Bond Covenant Status for FY 2018-19 — October, 2018
Bond Covenant Status for FY 2018-19 — November, 2018
Revenues and Expenses — Actual vs Budget FY 2018-19 — October, 2018
Revenues and Expenses — Actual vs Budget FY 2018-19 — November, 2018
Cash Accounts — October, 2018
Cash Accounts — November, 2018
. Consultants Expenses — October, 2018
Consultants Expenses — November, 2018
Major Capital Improvement Projects — October, 2018
Major Capital Improvement Projects — November, 2018

TOS3TATTIQTOQ0TY

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018


AParker
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar 
Item#      a


2

MSC (Scherman/Medina) to approve FRCD Consent Calendar items a-p with revisions. 4/1:
Ayes: Gray, Medina, Nelson, and Scherman. Abstain: Mulberg

4. Committee Meetings
There were no committee meetings held in the months of October or November.

Elk Grove Water District Operations Report — October and November 2018

Mr. Madison presented the Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Operations Report — October
and November 2018 to the Board.

Summary:

Door tags and shutoffs remained high in both months at 813 & 119 and 689 & 57,
respectively.

There were five pressure complaints; two in Service Area 1 and three in Service Area 2.
All of these complaints were unsubstantiated.

There was one water quality complaint in SA2 and this may have been legitimate.

In October and November, 176 & 153 hydrants were checked, respectively. The District’s
hydrant maintenance target is set at 135 per month (each hydrant is checked once per
year).

In October and November, 150 & 153 valves were exercised, respectively. The District’s
valve exercising target is set at 120 per month (every valve once per 3 years).

Wells 4D, 11D, 14D, 8, 9, and 13 were used on a rotational basis as the main sources of
supply for Service Area 1. Well 1D was hardly used and Well 3 remained offline.
Production for Service Area 1 dropped by about 53 million gallons over the two month
period.

Total customer usage for EGWD (SA1 and SA2) dropped by about 85 million gallons over
the two month period. The November usage, however, was moderately higher than
November of 2017 and that increase appears to have been driven by a higher usage in
SA2 rather than SA1.

The October report included the RWA 2018 Data Summary. The RWA report was not
included in the November summary because it had not yet been received when the
Operational Reports were assembled.

The Static and Pumping Water level charts had the new 4™ quarter data. All wells showed
an increase in the static water levels over the past two years.

All required sampling was performed with no anomalies. There were a lot of extra
bacteriological sampling in November associated with new development.

All required regulatory reports were submitted on time and there were no excursions of
any regulatory requirements.

All preventative maintenance activities were performed in compliance with our Standard
Operating Procedures.

Relative to our backflow prevention program, as of the end of October, we had 8
delinquent customers. As of the end of November, we had 9 separate customers that
were delinquent.

We had 7 formal safety meetings over the past two months.

Service Line Replacements — 5 service lines were replaced in October and 10 were
replaced in November. 181 remain.

There were 6 service line leaks since September and most of these were caused by old
saddles. There was one main line leak on Waterman Avenue and this was caused by a
tree root.

Pressures in both Service Area 1 and Service Area 2 continued to remain stable in the 60
psi range. These are very consistent with what we have seen in previous months.

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018



6. Acquisition of Real Property Policy
Finance Manager Patrick Lee presented the Acquisition of Real Property Policy to the Board.

In summary, this new policy will provide guidance and governance over 1) the acquisition of
real property with District funds; 2) acquisition of real property through grants, donations,
gifts, dedications and property exchanges; and 3) the acquisition of real property through real
property rents and leases. This policy will allow staff to maintain strict financial control, while
balancing administrative and operational efficiency by establishing the Board as the sole
authoritative body to approve the acquisition of real property.

Director Elliot Mulberg inquired how $25,000 became the threshold for appraisals. Mr. Lee
informed Mr. Mulberg $25,000 was decided after reaching out to other professionals around
the area to see what their thresholds were.

A discussion occurred regarding increasing the appraisal threshold to $50,000. No decision
was made to increase the threshold from $25,000 to $50,000.

MSC (Scherman/Mulberg) to adopt Resolution No. 12.19.18.01, establishing a new
Acquisition of Real Property Policy. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, Nelson, and
Scherman.

7. Amendment to the Florin Resource Conservation District/Elk Grove Water
District Water Ordinance Schedule of Charges, Rates, Fees and Deposits
Mr. Lee presented the agenda item to the Board.

In summary, the District’s current Schedule of Charges, Rates, Fees and Deposits Ordinance
includes a delinquent shut-off fee. Staff is recommending the Board amend and replace
Exhibit A of the ordinance, changing the verbiage from a delinquent shut-off fee to a late
payment penalty. With the amendment, staff could prevent shutting off customers who have
already paid the late charge.

A discussion occurred regarding different methods to assist the customers before turning
them off.

Mr. Mulberg asked what the difference was between a fee and a penalty. Mr. Madison
responded a fee is tied to a service, while a penalty is not. For example, with the current
verbiage being a shut-off fee, the District has to shut-off a customer’s water service, even if
they already paid the late charge, because that was the service the customer paid for.

Associate Board Member Shahid Chaudhry suggested the District informally add one day
before shutting services off. He was provided the reasons as to why the shut-off day is held
on a particular day.

MSC (Medina/Gray) to adopt Ordinance No. 12.19.18.01, amending and replacing Ordinance
No. 07.18.18.01, Exhibit A, Florin Resource Conservation District/Elk Grove Water District
Water Ordinance Schedule of Charges, Rates, Fee and Deposits. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina,
Mulberg, Nelson, and Scherman.

8. Backyard Water Mains Replacement Project — Elk Way Contract
Assistant General Manager Bruce Kamilos introduced the agenda item to the Board.

In summary, EGWD’s utility crews are presently working on a different capital improvement
project, the Service Line Replacements project. The project is taking longer than originally

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018



4

scheduled, and the length of the project is impacting other capital improvement work planned
for the year. Consequently, EGWD staff had to bid out the EIk Way portion of the Backyard
Water Main Replacements project. Staff received and opened eleven (11) bids on December
6, 2018 at 2:00 pm. Lund Construction Co. was the lowest responsive, responsible bidder
for the project. The lowest responsive, responsible bid of $436,999.80 was a competitive bid
and not far from what EGWD would spend on the project using its own utility crews. However,
the bid and EGWD’s own material and equipment costs indicate that costs are continuing to
rise in the current construction climate, and the overall project estimate will most likely have
to be adjusted upward for the next fiscal year. Staff recommended the Board authorize the
General Manager to execute a contract in the amount of $436,999.80 with Lund Construction
Co. for the Backyard Water Mains Replacement Project — Elk Way.

MSC (Scherman/Medina) to authorize the General Manager to execute a construction
contract in the amount of $436,999.80 with Lund Construction Co. for the Backyard Water
Mains Replacement Project — Elk Way. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, Nelson, and
Scherman.

9. Nominations for Membership on Sacramento Local Agency Formation
Commission Special District Advisory Committee
Ms. Phillips explained, Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) Special
District Advisory Committee (SDAC) currently has seven (7) vacant seats open to
nominations for Office “B”, which will serve the two (2) year term from January 2019 through
December 2020, if anyone from the Board wanted to be nominated.

Mr. Nelson asked Mr. Mulberg if he would like to be on the SDAC. Mr. Mulberg responded,
yes. The Board nominated Mr. Mulberg to the SDAC.

MSC (Scherman/Medina) nominated Director Elliot Mulberg to the Sacramento Local Agency
Formation Commission Special District Advisory Committee. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina,
Mulberg, Nelson, and Scherman.

10. Outside Agency Meetings Report
Mr. Madison presented the agenda item to the Board.

Program Manager Sarah Jones provided information on the meetings she attended.

11/1/2018 — Regional Water Authority (RWA) Lobbyist Meeting. In summary, this was a meet
and greet with the new legislative regulatory affairs program manager.

11/6/2018 — RWA Public Outreach Meeting. In summary, there were meetings in both
October and November to develop the winter marketing campaign, which will be presented
soon.

11/13/2018 — RWEPAC Meeting. In summary, this was a quarterly meeting in which all the
water efficiency specialists from around the region got together to inform each other of what
they have been doing.

Mr. Madison mentioned two (2) Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA)
meetings took place since the last regular board meeting, 11/14/18 and 12/12/18. He
mentioned a full report will be presented at the January 16, 2019 regular board meeting.

Ms. Phillips informed the Board of the RWA Assistants Support Connection Group that she
participates in. In summary, this is a fairly new and informative group of local water agency’s

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018



5

board secretaries and/or administrative assistants that will meet quarterly to cover a large
variety of topics.

The attendees of the ACWA 2018 fall conference provided some highlights of the sessions
they attended.

11. Legislative Update
Ms. Jones presented the legislative update to the Board.

In summary, Ms. Jones commented, there is a possibility that the definition of navigable
waters will be changing. Also, SB 998 passed, which means the District needs to plan in the
upcoming FY 2019-20 fiscal budget how to implement and comply with the new law. A
discussion ensued on SB 998. Mr. Madison stated, he will keep the Board informed.

12. Directors Comments
Ms. Phillips reminded the Board of the Christmas Luncheon.

13. Closed Session
No reportable action was taken.

14. Amendment To Professional Services Agreement For Interim General Counsel
Services Between The Florin Resource Conservation District And The Nosky
Legal Group
Mr. Madison presented the agenda item to the Board.

In summary, Mr. Madison recommended two (2) changes in the amendment to the
professional services agreement between the FRCD and Nosky Legal Group: 1) An
extension of 6 months, and 2) An evergreen clause that would allow the agreement to
automatically renew for another 6 month extension.

Director Mulberg suggested a one year agreement and mentioned that he did not like the
idea of an automatic renewal.

Vice-chairperson Bob Gray mentioned that he was in agreement with Mr. Mulberg.

The Board’s consensus was to amend the agreement for one year without automatic
renewal.

MSC (Mulberg/Medina) to authorize the General Manager to execute an amendment to the
Professional Services Agreement, between the Florin Resource Conservation District and
Nosky Legal Group, for Interim General Counsel Services to be provided to the Florin
Resource Conservation District and Elk Grove Water District, with revisions. 5/0: Ayes: Gray,
Medina, Mulberg, Nelson, and Scherman.

Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on January 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Qbegferi " Rhillips

Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary
SP/AK

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018



Consent Calendar

b

Item#

610z Aienuer - spyeuag [eoIpojy

siokaning Jarepn Bujug S3AdN - 894 lwlad [enuuy

Juswieal] - selddng g sjeusie|y
Juswieal] - solddng g sjeusie|y
Juswasinquiay Buiyo|n

NINAVY/OOW - sulg 8jokoay g ysel] Ajyjuop
sa|olya/eoyyoeg - aoueuL)UIR ¢ Sileday - sadl0AU| (1)
JuswWwieal | /uonnguisiq - selddng ® sjeusie|y - s8210AU| (€)

speay|ing - sol|ddng g sjeusie|
|end
Ja1do) - salddng g sjeusieN
DO - J81do) - @oueusiulely ¥ siieday
Ja1do) - salddng g sjeusieN
Juswasinquiay buiyo|n

punjay Jawoisny - paso|D JUN02Y
sBullig Ly O BUOZ - 18G0JOQ B Joquisydes
NINQYV - salddng
wswieal] - Buidwesg
sjaxjo1L disH/syselL Ajieq

uonngLisiq - [eAOWSY 83l |
Liuonngusiq - sfeuslel - sadloAu] (9)

uoneue|dx3g

689689
LLES
00'892°¢C
0s'vic
0SvLL'E
81°zee’e
0€’L0S
LL'G0S
G8'806
L0°S8L9
LL'L8S L
€1°09LC
Z8VLSY
l6'vLC
vL'G99
CLYSL
0289
v1'6GY'L
250€T’L
LSvLL
ZL' 106’y
SL9l
099
¢2'998
YOyl
6L°GY
ce8yL
0G'v€

Sl Al
bv'L8C
66°97¢
JANCTAAAY
1A
00°G¥L
05280°8
¥8'1LEE
00°G8L
L0196
12'68€

¥99yo

VIdr-vMmOv /1840

ONI ‘SYHOM MONHL vd1IN
g0dMS

ONIHIMSNY LSIMHLNOS
anins

anins

anins

anins

anins

anins

anins

anins

anins

S3I1ddNS 301440 vdd3IS
ANVAINOD TVOINTIHO VHH3IS
ANVAINOD TVOINTIHO VHY3IS
MVHS 3A3ILS

ALIHOHLNY d31VM TVNOID3Y
¢¢6# SA0ING3S DIMand3d
IA0HD M13 40 FHIL TvIavd
dd09 AlddNnsS 30vd

S1dvd OLNV AT1I3d.0

0711 'NOA3MIN SIN
JOINGES ONIMONYL SIAVI
ANVAINOD 110 3LVLISHILNI
SINTLSAS SSANISNG ANVINI
SINTLSAS SSANISNG ANVINI
SINILSAS SSANISNG ANV'INI
NOLNIH NV3S

adod IN0HED M13

A4vNO3T H3giNv
OLN3INWVHIOVS 40 ALNNOD
advno 13771Nnd
S31VIOOSSV MSd

"ONI 94 A9 SNOILNT10S
ALITIGON 181V

S30IAd3S HO3AL HOgHV
S30IAY3S TV1IdVO NOZVINY
ONI ‘NOS ® LH3IHOITL 'V

aweN

IdrYMOV
vdlin
g0dMS
IMHLNOS
anins
anins
anins
anins
anins
anins
anins
anins
anins
vd4d43IS
o y43iIs
o 43S
MVHS
VMY
Mand3yd
viavy
30vd
AT1I3HO
SIN
SAVP
V1S INI
ANVINI
ANVINI
ANVINI
NOLNIH
ado4 53
TANV4HO
ALNNOD
13711N9g
XS4
N710S ©9
1%11V
4084V
NOZVINY
o131V

JlaquinN
IOpudA

8Loc/cLict
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
8lLoc/a/ct
81L0¢/S/Cl
81L0¢/S/Cl
81L0¢/S/Cl
81L0¢/S/Cl
81L0¢/S/Cl
81L0¢/S/Cl
81L0¢/S/Cl
81L0¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl
810¢/S/Cl

ajeq
%99yo

Sv18v0
1245 14Y
EvL8Y0
180
L1810
o810
6€1810
8€1810
LELBYO
9€18¥0
GEL8Y0
EL8Y0
€EL8Y0
ceL8yo
LEL8Y0
0€1810
621810
8¢1810
LC18Y0
9¢18¥0
G180
yZ18v0
€C1810
ccl8yo
121810
0c1810
611810
811810
L118Y0
9118¥0
G180
L1810
€180
ch18v0
LEL8Y0
0L18Y0
6018¥0
8018¥0
LO18¥0

JlaquinN
¥99y9

1o1L3SIQ JBJEM 9A0ID N|T
810Z/LE/ZL O3 8LOZ/LIZL

Hoday AiojsiH 329y9

11


AParker
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar
Item#      b


$}S0D UON}08| [BJBUSD) §L0Z ‘9 JOQUBAON
JWlad JusWwyoroous [enuuy

sjaxjo1L disH/syselL Ajieq
$90IAJI9S |08 - SUOIIN|OS JUsWN20Q
uonnquIsI - S|eUslel - Sa210Au| (2)

Juswasinquiay Buiylon
s$901A9( 141 ‘euoyd [leD uo

NINQY -181doD

Juswasinquiay Buiyloln
S8|oIya/siojiel] - eoueualuIRly B slieday - saoloau| ()
uonngusia/speay|ing - saliddng g sjeusjely - saoloAu] (g)
g|lauoQ g Mou1ed - 99Ua18JU0D O4INSD J0) aieLIy O JusWasINquiIsy

JagquwianoN - |eba
JagquwianoN - |eba
NINAVY/OOW - s8dIAleg |elojiuer
JswesInquiey BuiyioD
dVINEBIUI 10} 90UBUSUIBI [ENUUY
uonngLisiq - 10}ed07 auIT JosWIs A
1sl[e10adg UOII0BUUOY) SSOID) [EMBUSY - Juswasinguiiay

€OS# Yonu | /welboid 1|9 - ourusjUIRl ¥ Slieday - S8210AU| (/)

abeysod 1aqojoQ ‘ebeisod/bullig JoaquuanoN
diysiequial O4INSD B Piemy YO 4D Jo} uoissiwans Y4vD
Juswieal] - solddng g sjeusie|y
abeysod pue sjes|y ‘|00 Bunsa| uonowolidauawAoldwy aid ‘[910H

uonnqusiq - sellddng g s|eusjely

s|ea|\ ‘Bunjied ‘[9J0H ‘S82IAI8g pajoeIU0D

aoueul - sallddng g s|euaieN
OOWN/NINQV -S8uoyd/adIAeg Jsuiayly

Jawieal] - buidweg

$90IAJI9S |08 - SUOIIN|OS JUsWN20(
Liuonngusiq - sfeuslel - sa2loAu] (G)

00'800°C
00°000°C
68°L6€
€1°09¢€
00°090°6
LLCY
19°9€
c0'vGe
197191
6406,
60°Gl
L0°€6S
8e6Cl
00°00S
€6'86L°L
29'Lv0°C
c6'68¢€
c6'6€l
LY v8Y'C
G6°GC6
00°G€9
GL°GG1
00°00S°L
GL'€8E'E
00°08
y9'1ce
Y19
LS'6Cv
€2°989
06°LC
00°0€1
LLELG L
00°G¥S
8¢'8¢E
0L'9LLC
61°8L9
L9'GY6°L
L9°16G
26°L9C°L
vl
VL EL
007998
00°001
8¥°'9¢¢
€ea8l
v6'LY
€V’ a9y
€9°006°}

OLIN3INVHIOVS 40 ALNNOD
IA0HOD M13 40 ALID

SVINIO

d31vdOddOONI SMNIdg

"ONI 94 A9 SNOILNT10S

o4V

S30IAY3S TV1IdVO NOZVINY
ONI ‘NOS ® LH3IHOITL 'V
NOSTIM T130dVIN

SS3ITIHIM NOZIH3A

ONI ‘SYHOM MONHL vd1IN
S30IAH3S TVIONVNIL VEIHSOL
S3I1ddNS 301440 vdd3IS
SV1VS AdVvHOId

IA0HD M13 40 FdI1L TvIavd
dd09 AlddNnsS 30vd

OT1dNN YT1aNOd

S1dvd 01NV AT1I3d.0

dNOYO TVOIT AMSON

SINVAV NILSNY AHddNN

40 SINFLSAS ONINVITO Odd-Nvl
OT13N NiLsnr

ONI ‘HILVYM!

'dd00 ADOTONHOAL INJIWNYLSNI
NOLNIH NV3S

H3IONIVHD

SVOT113d4d3A

09 34VS ANV X001 IA0HO 113
adod IN0HD M13

1S3IM HOLIM HOLId

OVS-NL1dd d3W HLTVIH ALINDIA
07113S04ddv1ivd

S30IAH3S advO

S30IAH3S advO

S30IAH3S advO

S30IAH3S advO

S30IAH3S advO

S30IAH3S advO
SNOILVIINNNINOD d31vdITOSNOD
Wdd2D

WV31S VINJO4ITVO
S31VIOOSSV MSd

ONI 'IOHNOS3Y LI43N39
ANVAINOD INHVTV AVd

SN1d s3ld311ve

o4V

S30IAY3S TV1IdVO NOZVINY
ovidv

8ALNNOD
5300
SV1NIO
SYNIH4
N10S ©9
odv
NOZVINY
o131V
NOSTIM
NOZIH3A
vdlin
VaIHSOL
vd4d3IS
SVY1vS
viavy
30vd
13773N0
AT1I3HO
AMSON
AHdANN
Odd Nvr
OTan r
H31VMI
WNYLSNI
NOLNIH
JONIVHO
113949434
201 M13
ado4 53
€ HOlId
ALINOIA
Oddv.ivd
1dSO

SS SO
dS SO
HS SO
WIrN SO
Nd SO
ITOSNOD
NddOD
J1S1vO
XS4
S3d N3d
¢ Avd
d311vd
odv
NOZVINY
ovidv

810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/cl
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0¢/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8Loc/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8L0c/cLict
8Loc/cLict

€61810
¢61810
161810
0618%0
681810
881810
L818Y0
9818¥0
G81810
81810
€81810
281810
181810
081810
6L18%0
8L18%0
LL18Y0
9/18¥0
SL18%0
VL1180
€L18Y0
¢L18Y0
LL18Y0
0L18%0
691810
891810
L918Y0
9918¥0
G91810
91810
€91810
291810
191810
091810
651810
861810
LS18¥0
9G18¥0
GG18¥0
51870
€G1870
¢S18¥0
16180
0S18¥0
6v1810
811810
LY18Y0
9v18¥0

12



punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02DY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY

sebiey) uoneoo||y peaylaAQusWyoR0IOUT
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
NINQY/SB¥SlIoM - Aunoes
PAIg 9A0ID) ¥|F 6806 40} [|eISu| 80IAIS 14

punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY

ma1D Ay - sjeusiepy
90UB18JU0D) YADY J0J sasuadxg S|oAel] JO JusWasSINguIIDy

a]INS YH % |[0JAed VgV 10} 894 9ouBUSUIB [BNUUY
djaH @o1n18S Jawoisny Alelodwa |

Jejied] dwnq pjO - @oueuaUIB) B Slieday

uonnqusiq - selddng g s|eusje|y
speay|ing - sol|ddng g sjeusie|
|end
18q0100 40 JjleH pue Jaquieidag - sa210Au| |euld (Z)
ue|d pue Juswssassy suoneladO
s|ea|\ ‘siayungd Jy ‘Bupiied ‘19104
ma1Q AN - seliddng 3 sjeusie|y
PV 8210N 2llgnd pue s|es\ ‘seijddng ‘Buiyied ‘[@1oH

6L vy
08¢l
€€99
€801
99°¢s
88'GlL1
9c’6l
L¥°60C
€08l
Leec
oLyl
€C'8
€8°6€
ce€9¢
80°0€
€9°8¥
0c'8¢
Geeel
8G°[8
GL°001
LLELL
00°G¢
6€°G08°L
ov'Le
80°€E
LLYE
00'v6¢C
v8CLY'L
GG'Z69°¢
L9ELC
6€¥S
oL’LgC
02'90S
99'8¢6
G8'G9L
206169
L¥'861°C
LL°861
14971
86°¢CEl
y0'v6¢
G1°€€9
8G°LEVL
18,616
62’9016
0v'9L2'L
947906
LL1L8

OO F1LIL NVOId3INY 1SdId
ANVAINOD FT11IL NVOIH3INY LSHIS
ANVAINOD FT11IL NVOIH3INY LSHIS
ANVAINOD FT11IL NVOIH3INY LSHIS

OO F1LIL TVNOILVN ALN3did
33713017V

1SNY1L A3d MOVINOM
Z34d431LND IATLS

ANVAINOD F1LIL 430V'1d
ANVdINOD F11I1L JI1dNnd3d A0
37LIL NVOId3NY HLHON

37LIL NVOId3NY HLHON

37LIL NVOId3NY HLHON
ANVAINOD FT1LIL NVOId3NY HLHON
ONI VO SINOH VYNNI

ONI VO SINOH VYNNI
H37ZS139 NHOr

090 F11LIL ODVIIHO

J7LIL NYOId3INY 1Sdid

J711IL T¥YNOILVYN ALIT3dld
S3AILITILN ALNNOD OLNINVHIOVS
OLIN3INWVHIVS 40 ALNNOD
IA0HOD M13 40 ALID

J7LIL NVOId3NY HLHON
ANVAINOD 31111 ODVIIHO

090 F11IL ODVIIHO

S31VIOOSSV MSd

ANVAINOD INHVTV AVd

ONI ‘'SHOLNEIYL1SIa MOT14MOVve
S30IAY3S TV1IdVO NOZVINVY
A4VMAOOM - SFTVZNOD VANIT
ONI ‘'SNOILNTOS DNIDVINI NOOZ
HO31 AH3LSTOHdN

NOST3IN NOL

S3I1ddNS 301440 vdd3IS

ONI F3HVML40S IDVS

'd1 ‘'SIINVAINOD DNI44VLS HL1OY
IA0HD M13 40 JdI1L TvIavd
TVIONVNIL TvEO0T1O SIMO04G AINLId
J1d10313 ® SYO J1410vd

dd09 AlddNnsS 30vd

JOINGES ONIMONYL SIAVI
ANVAINOD 110 3LVLISHILNI

"ONI SNOILNTOS 11 3LINIANI

ONI ‘SHIANIDNT IONIIOSOHAAH
S30IAH3S advO

S30IAH3S advO

S30IAH3S advO

0LdI4dd
014440
014440
014440
OLN444d0
JTIV4dO
1dM 440
918 440
V1d 440
00 440
LLN 44O
LLN 44O
LLN 44O
1N 440
N3T 440
N3T 440
JOr 440
HOHO
vdi4 40
daid4 40
YALNNOD
€ALNNOD
5300
1VNO
¢LOIHO
ILIHO
XS4
VIV Ave
O14Movd
NOZVINY
0971440
WO0OZ
1S10HdN
OSTaN 1
vd4d43IS

¢ 39VS
HLOH
viavy

¢ lid
3%9d
30vd
SAVP
V1S INI
LINIANI
OSOdAAH
rs sd

Sd SO

M4 SO

8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
810¢/Le/ct
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
8L0¢/Le/ct
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
8L0¢/Le/ct
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/c)
8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
8L0¢/Le/ct
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/ct
810¢/0¢/ct
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/c1
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/ct
810¢/0¢/ct
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/cL
810¢/0¢/cL

L2810
02810
6€2810
8€Z8Y0
LECBYO
9€¢8¥0
GEC8Y0
€280
€€C8Y0
cees8yo
LE€C8Y0
0€Z810
622810
8¢Z810
L2Z8Y0
9¢¢8v0
G280
4414\
€280
¢cesyo
122810
0c¢Z8v0
612810
812810
L128Y0
91¢8¥0
G1Z8v0
12810
€180
clesyo
112810
01Z8v0
602870
802870
L0Z8¥0
90¢8¥0
G0¢8¥0
¥028¥0
€0¢870
¢0¢8¥0
10Z8Y0
00¢8¥0
661810
861810
L618Y0
9618¥0
S61810
61810

13



djaH @o1n8S Jawoisny Alelodwa |

punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
Juswasinquiay abes|i

sung ojny - eoueuUBUIBI\ B Slieday
PIOA
PIOA

punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY
punjay Jawoisny - Paso|d 1UN02dY

89'6LLLLL

8L°LS9
96°L8¢
069
00°08
LZ'LOol
86°€C
00°6v1
€6°696
-¢S'€9¢
¢a'e9c
6ELY
180G
6€°LS
Gl9le
89¢L
y8°€8
Ev'6l
88°GG
€89

‘jejol

'd1 ‘'SIINVAINOD DNI44VLS HL1OY
11vid

NNI d3MOd M31dId

ONI 431N30 104d1INOD 1S3d
NINNOJOJOW VIAAT

SOTIINVYXY 30N4d4

ONI “00slI

MOT4 31V1S NIAT10O

J71L1IL T¥YNOILVYN ALIT3dld

J71L1IL T¥YNOILVYN ALIT3dld
OLN3INVHIOVS SASO

371111 430V1d

G9€ I11IL

ANVAINOD FT11IL NVOIHd3INY LSHIS
OLN3INVHOVS 40 FT1LIL LHVMALS
WVHSSVE NOYVHS

090 F11LIL Jd30v1d

J7LIL 1SVOD IONVHO

ONOM 3Ssar

HLOH
¢lLivild
M31dId

1S3d

OINAT

SOTINWYM
00sSI
N3AT109
¢l ald
¢l ald

Saso

ov1ddO
111440
01440
71S4d0
gHS44d0
6V1d440
vd044d0
MS3r4do

8L0¢/Le/c)
8L0¢/Le/c)
8L0¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/cL
810¢/Le/cL
810¢/Le/cL
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/cL
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/c)
810¢/Le/cL
810¢/Le/cL
810¢/Le/cL
810¢/Le/ct
810¢/Le/cL

652810
8G¢Z810
LGZ8Y0
962870
GGZ8Yr0
¥GZ8v0
€6¢870
¢Ge8v0
1GZ8Y0
1GZ8Y0
062870
62810
812810
LYyZ8Y0
912870
SyZ8v0
y¥Z8v0
E€vZ8yo
cve8yo

14



Consent Calendar

ltem#

Cc

10S°Zl vLSZL  10S'CL 86¥'CL  /8Y'TL  €LSZTL 88¥TL  €6¥'CL  LLSZTL 06¥°CL ZLSZL  68Y'CL SjunoddYy [ejo |
) 8/l 8/l Ll Ll Ll Ll Ll 8/l ) Gl G/l 9oIAI0S Bl
LES LES 62S 8zs 0€s 0€S 125 125 125 125 9zs 125 leloJawwio)
66.L°L1L GO8LL  ¥6LLL  €62°LL  08Z°LL 908°LL  ¥8LL  68L°LL  ZL8LL  98/°LL LISLL  282°LL leljuapisay
paiajaN
1SJUNO22Y U3JeN
ANNC |AVIA | ddV [dVIN | 934 |NVP |O3d |AON (100 |1d3S (9nV | ANl
8102/.102 A4
uoljewLIoju] JUNOIDY DAY
JoL3S1q 483 8A0ID YT
- - - - - - 6LS'ZL  zZISZTL  Lzs'ck oLs‘zh Gzs'zl  60S'Ch SjUNoddYy |ejo |
6.1 6.1 6.1 8/l Ll 8/l 921AIBG Bl
691 691 691 991 991 uonebiu|
€o¢ o€ €9¢ 99¢ €9¢ zes [e1o1awwio)
808°LL 008'LL O0L8'LL 008'LL 6L8LL 66111 lenuapisay
poJ3}9 N
:SJUNOJJY JI3)eAA
ANNC |AVIAN [ddV [4VIN | 934 [NV |Odd |[AON | 100 | 1d3S |9nV (ANl
810Z/LE/ZL

uoIjeWLIOU| JUNODDY SAIDY
1o13SIQ J9)BM 9A0ID YIT

15


AParker
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar 
Item#      c


Elk Grove Water District

Bond Covenant Status

For Fiscal Year 2018-19

As of December 31, 2018
Adjusted for Prepayments

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services s

Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits (2)
Seminars, Conventions and Travel
Office & Operational
Purchased Water
Outside Services
Equipment Rent, Taxes, and Utilities

8,015,308

1,794,821
21,607
516,539
1,603,677
368,928
184,264

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income $

4,489,838

3,525,470

Annual Interest & Principal Payments

$3,823,909 $ 1,911,955 (1)
Debt Service Coverage Ratio, YTD Only: 1.84
Required 1.15
Notes:
1. Reflects budget divided by number of months year to date.
However, first Principal/Interest Payments made in September.
Projected Annual Budget Coverage Ratio is 1.39

2. Reflects only YTD due to CalPERS, not entire
prepayment for year.

Consent Calendar

ltem#

d

16


STEFANI
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar
Item#     d


Consent Calendar
tem# e

Elk Grove Water District
Year to Date Revenues and Expenses Compared to Budget

As of Dec 31, 2018
6/12=50.00%
General Ledger YTD Annual %
Reference Activity Budget Variance Realized
Revenues 4100 - 4900 $ 8,015,308 $ 14,821,253 $ (6,805,945) 54.08%
Salaries & Benefits 5100 - 5280 1,972,023 4,167,812 (2,195,789) 47.32%
less Capitalized Labor (101,832) (453,517) 351,685 22.45%
Less CalPERS Prepayment for Remainder of Year: (3) (75,370)
Adjusted Salaries and Benefits: $1,794,821 $ 3,714,295 $ (1,844,104) 48.32%
Seminars, Conventions and Travel 5300 - 5350 21,607 49,280 (27,673) 43.85%
Office & Operational 5410 - 5494 516,539 1,137,527 (620,988) 45.41%
Purchased Water est. (4) 5495 - 5495 1,603,677 3,178,328 (1,574,651) 50.46%
Outside Services 5505 - 5580 368,928 975,178 (606,250) 37.83%
Equipment Rent, Taxes, Utilities 5620 - 5760 184,264 438,900 (254,636) 41.98%
Total Operational Expenses $4,489,838 $ 9,493,508 $ (4,928,301) 47.29%
Net Operating Income $3,525470 $ 5,327,745 $ (1,877,644) 66.17%
Non-Operating Revenues
Interest Received 9910 - 9910 100,803 100,000 803 100.80%
Unrealized Gains/Losses 9911 - 9911 75,501 - 75,501 -
Other Income/Expense 9920 - 9973 21,710 - 21,710 100.00%
Total Non-Operating Revenues $ 198,014 $ 100,000 $ 98,014 198.01%

Non-Operating Expenses

Election Costs 9950 - 9950 2,008 150,000 (147,992) 1.34%
All other Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expenses (2):

Capital Improvements 1705 - 1760 169,320 390,000 (220,680) 43.42%
Capital Replacements 1705 - 1760 4,489 824,000 (819,511) 0.54%
Unforeseen Capital Projects 1705 - 1760 - 100,000 (100,000) 0.00%
Capital Expenses: $ 173,809 $ 1,314,000 $ (1,140,191) 13.23%
Bond Interest Accrued (1) 7300 - 7300 876,955 1,753,909 (876,955) 50.00%
Total Non Operating Expenses $ 1,052,772 $ 3,217,909 $ (2,165,137) 32.72%
Revenues in Excess of All Expenditures, including Capital $ 2,670,713 $ 2,209,836 $ 385,507 120.86%
Bond Retirement (1): $ 1,035,000 $ 2,070,000 $ (1,035,000) 50.00%
Net Position after Capital and Debt Retirement Expenditures $ 1,635,713 $ 139,836 $ 1,420,507

Notes:

1. Bond retirement payments are made two times a year in September and March
2. YTD Activity includes $101,832 in capitalized labor charged to capital projects

3. The District prepays CalPERS for the employers’ share of retirement costs for the entire year
By doing this, the District saves approximately 3.6% in its total CalPERS payments for the yeal
The adjusted salaries and benefits above shows what salaries and benefits would be i
only the amount due to CalPERS YTD was paid YTD, with no prepayment

4. There is a lag in water billings from the Sacramento Water District. Included above
is an estimate of costs to date based on water used


AParker
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar
Item #     e


Consent Calendar

f

ltem #

66'855'9Z1°GL $

pajouysalun [ejoL

- $ P3joLISaYy |ejo L
66'855'9ZL'SL $ lejol
L'280'Shy' L. $ L¥'/6.°99G°L $
00'066°.86 00°000°000°L $
00'529'v81 00°000°00S $
00'0£2°€86 00°000°000°L $
00°088°086 00°000°000°L $
00°000°286 00°000°000°L $
00'0v9'86 00°000°000°L $
00'0¥8°/86 00°000°000°L $
00'080°L66 00°000°000°L $
Lv'26.1'9S $ L¥'16L9S $
ANTVA LIXHVIN SISvg LSOO
S8 0VL'v6Z'L  $ pajouysaiun
LE°1E9°CLS $ pajousalun
9e'p0v'el8'S  $ |eyoiqns

0v'zseoll pajousaiun
91'v.6'€22 pajouisaiun
88'vLy'G8lL pajouisaiun
88 CLY'ZLL'Y pajouisaiun
01022819 pajouisaiun
¥6'8.¥'22 pajouisaiun
00°00€ $ pajouisaiun

- $ lejoiqns
000 pajouisay
000 pajousey

SNIEA 1B suonomsey

%010°L
%08S" L
%0.L¢°C
%08G"L
%059°L
%0LC°L
%06€"L
%09L°L
%0S1°L
%G€°0

PRIA 0SNG

%SCTh
%009
%LL'CL
%0Lech
%0Lech
%08¢'Ch
%02e'Ch
%0Ly'CL
%0€C"9
%68’}

1010d JO %

%Sy L

%lee

%Ly

1202/82/01 Ab - 21/821y
1202/0€/6 Ab - 21/0e/€
ceoe/iLL oS - 22/L0/L L
0coc/olieh Ab - gL/91/2)
0coe/irel JOD - 9L/L/6
0c0z/oe/e Ab - 21/0¢e/€
610c/0¢€/Ct Ab - gL/0e/2)
6102/8¢/9 Ab - 91/82/6
8102 03a aRUNLVIN awify auo - LL/yL/9
VIN VIN
J1vad ALIINLVIA 31vad 1Ivo
Juswisanu|
|00d juswisaAu| 4IvV1

pund [enin AN
pund [enin AN

SJAL JUSWISOAT]

Ainseau] jsu| snykaiq
Ainseau] jsu| snykaiq

BWEN JUuswisaAu|

8Loz/ierL

(87H4) >ueg ueo SwWoH [elopa4

(VINN4) uoneroossy abebiopy [euoneN |etope
(8044)spuog yueg Jpaid wied [esapad
(VIAN4) uoneroossy abeblol jeuonen |esopad
(8044) syueg ypaid wied |esspaly

(VINN4) uoneioossy abebiopy [euoneN |etope
(VINN4) uoneroossy abebiopy [euoneN |etope
(DINTH4) "dioD abebuojy ueoT swoH |etepe
(g7H4) ueg ueo swoH [eispay

ejuioyleD Jo yueg uolun

Aga3anssi

uue | WNIPapy 1SNILTVO

BIUI0l|ED) OJUBWIEIOES - JBINSEBI] 8Y} JO 80O

1INNOJJV S14vdd L0-0262€0-80 W8
LINNOJJV TT0HAVd 10-0682€0-80 N84
1INNOJJV A¥VvO 11a3dD 10-¢162€0-80 IN'®d
L1INYVIN ASNOW 1€-202102€0-80 N8
1INNOJJV ONILVYHIdO 10-2102€0-80 W8
LNNOJJV ONIMOIHO 10-6002€0-80 IN'®d

puen uo ysen

JOINY3S 1930 V9102 A0 058¢€vL ANG
JOIAY3S 1930 V102 a0dd v¥.268 ANG

3WeU / Jloquiny JUNOIdY

SJUBW}S3AU] JO 3INPAYDS [1e3ed - HSVD
J9LI3SIJ UOIJBAISSUOY 82IN0SBY ULIO|{

SNONURUOD = JUOD
Apapenb = Anb

Aniey 03 pIdIA = NLA

9Z46V0ELE
LAOYO9ELE
YEWHIEELE
SAdEO9ELE
8d093¢e€Ele
99avo9ele
LYSED9ELE
YNAGOVELE
9ZV8voeLe
VIN
dIsnd

9102/2/LL
9102/0€/6
L10¢/LL)
9102/91/9
9102¢/6/9
9102/0€/6
9102/0€/9
9102/82¢/9
9102/¥LI9
9102/0€/6
31vad 3ISYHOdNd

J9¥epM 02-000-2801

J9¥epM 02-000-1801

J9¥epM  02-000-0801
SININLSIANI

J9¥epM 02-000-1201
J9¥epM 02-000-1901
J9¥epM 02-000-L€0L
J9¥epM 02-000-7801
J9¥epM 02-000-110L
aodoyd 01-000-L10}

MNVE N84 Ag A13H

J9¥epM 02-000-100)

J9¥epM 02-000-¢hLL
J9¥epM 02-000-0L 11

‘331SNIL ANOd Ad d13H

pung junosoy /9

18


AParker
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar
Item #     f


Consent Calendar

ltem# g

%SZ68  08Z°LL ¢ 1900l $ - $ 05988 Apnis sjey Jejep "ou| ‘Bunesulbuz YaH
junowy 19bpng A4 ajep YJUO  JoeJajuod |ejo) uonduosaqg juejInsuo)

joeqyuo) 6102-810C 0O} pled juauind

JO Juaalad

sjoenjuo’) Jolepy

%¥Yv LE oce'c. $ 8/97¢¢ 86L6 $ 00°000°0G¢C SJ9pJo ¥se | "0u| suoiN|og || spulU|
%SG 09 00S2GL $ 68022 % ¢€vLZL $ 00'G2E'LLY SJ9pJo ¥se] "ou| ‘9g Aqg suonn|os
%.Sv1 000'GZL ¢ o6v'sc $ v8¥'c $ adlL SJ9pJo ¥se] dnoug) |eba AysoN

(%,05) 129k 3196png A4 a)ep YJUO  Joeqjuod |ejo) uonduasaqg juejINsuo)

jojuddiad 6102-8L0C O3} pled juasind

810¢ ‘L€ Jaquiade(
sasuadx3 juejnsuo’n

Sjoeljuo ) Joulejoy [eosi

19


STEFANI
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar
Item#     g


Consent Calendar

h

ltem#

“1eaA Juauind ul pa)a|dwod pue JBAO palIeD 3Iom ‘Uanamoy ‘sieak Joud ul Joy payebpng syosfoid jeyde) (g)
8l/1€/2) ubnouyy Joge| pazijended ul zeg*LoL$ sepnpoul (1)

%ECEL 608‘cLl $ 666°L2 $ 000'vLE'L $ 2€8'10L  $  %l¥6E 052120t $ z2ov'/8s'c § |ejo1-qng
%00°0 - 000°001 - - %00°0 - 000'00} sjoslold [ejde) usssaioun
(2) %0000 G6 - - a)Is pue Bulpiing dio - %€6°001 09z'9¢l 000°GEL 8|qeD ondo Jeqi4
%EL'C8 GG6'8C 000'Ge a)Is pue Bulpiing dio - %EL'C8 GG6'8C 000°GE SIBAIBS " 1|
%00°0 - 000'GL} a)Is pue Bulpiing dIo - %00°0 - 000°GLL sjusweoe|day MoniL
%00°0 - 000'S2 juswieal dIo - %00°0 - 000'Ge [eAoway Jojessuss) 4 M uojdweH
%00°0 - 000°'08} juswieal dIo - %00°0 - 000°'08} Jswsoe|dey dwnd ¢ (BN
%00°0 - 000'Ge juswieal | dio - %00°0 - 000°GE spelbdn vavoSs/Od Jojessuss) 41 MY
(2) %0000 6129 - - juswieal | dIo 12684 %1L€°0C 8¥Z'9l 00008 Seuusiuy olpey
(2) %0000} L6G'eel ze0’'le - uonnqusid/Alddng dio 88166 %86°G.L 918696 000°05. sjusweoe|dey aul 8dIMeS
%00°0 - 00006 8} pue Bulping oy - %00°0 - 00006 Buineday 107 Bunpied 41MEY
(2) %0000, 8¥5C - - uonnguysig/Alddng oy - %00°001 29182 291'8e suonedo|sy Ule Jejep) uspwe)d
(2) %0000} Vez - - uonnguysig/Alddng oy - %19°G8 26.'6€C 000082 UIe|\ J8JB\A 198.41S Judy
%E€C0 AV 196 $ 000'vEL ¢ uonnquysig/Aiddng ikots) - $  %ET0 AV $ 000'vEL $ jJuswaoe|dey soIMBG/SUIBIN Jajep pieAyoeq
Juads 1) dx310efoid 196png 61-8L07  °dAL3d9foid adA) Joqge juadg ajeq o} 18bpng 1o9foud [eyded

% AlA pung pazijeyden juaosad dx3joafoid 3o9loud |ejol

dlA lejol 29Q |ejol

8102 ‘1€ Jeaquiadaq
s|enjoy sA }abpng
j09lo.ud Juawanoiduwj jeyden tofepy
JoLasIqg J9jeM dA0I9 AT

20


STEFANI
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar
Item#      h


January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETINGS

RECOMMENDATION

This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.

SUMMARY

The Board has requested a monthly summary of committee meetings. No committee
meetings were held in the month of December.

DISCUSSION

Background

At the Regular Board Meeting held on May 27, 2015, the FRCD Board of Directors
determined that the committee meeting minutes will be brought to the FRCD Regular
Board Meeting and placed under agenda item Committee Meetings. The agenda item
Committee Meetings, were placed after Consent Calendar for approval. This item may be
moved within the agenda, if necessary, by direction from Chairperson. The committee
meeting minutes shall be accepted by the FRCD Board of Directors.

Present Situation

No committee meetings were held in the month of December.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

This item is in keeping with the District's Business Practice goals of the 2012-2017
Strategic Plan.

AGENDA ITEM No. 3



COMMITTEE MEETINGS

January 16, 2019

Page 2

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

There is no financial impact associated with this item at this time.

Respectfully Submitted,

AP lL,;O,
ANI PHILLIPS,
BOARD SECRETARY

AGENDA ITEM No. 3

22



January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary

SUBJECT: FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTION OF
OFFICERS - 2019

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors elect
a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the 2019 calendar year.

SUMMARY

Each January, the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors
(Board) elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson to serve as officers of the Board for a
period of one (1) year or until successors are elected.

By this action, the Board shall elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the 2019

Calendar year.

DISCUSSION

Background

The FRCD Board By-Laws state that the Board shall elect a Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson at the regular board meeting every January. The term of office in each case
shall begin upon election and shall continue for a period of one year or until successors
are elected.

Present Situation

Currently, Director Tom Nelson is serving as Chairperson and Director Bob Gray is
serving as Vice-Chairperson.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.

AGENDA ITEM No. 4

23



January 16, 2019

FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTION OF OFFICERS - 2019
Page 2

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan. The Election of
Officers is important to the mission of the FRCD, which states “The FRCD assists,
manages, and/or produces beneficial resource conservation programs within the FRCD
service area by building alliances, generating community interest and input, and
organizing activities and projects”.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

There is no financial impact associated with this agenda item.

Respectfully submitted,

Jerghllyon
STEFANI PHILLIPS
BOARD SECRETARY

AGENDA ITEM No. 4

24



January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary

SUBJECT: FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2019 COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Chairperson appoint
Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation and Infrastructure Committees of the Florin
Resource Conservation District with Board of Director ratification of these appointments
and the appointments made for outside agency representation.

SUMMARY

In January, Directors are assigned to sit on previously established standing board
committees. The Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board By-Laws cite that
the Chairperson may appoint the Directors to these committees, with ratification by the
FRCD Board of Directors (Board). Appointments are also made, at this time, for outside
agency representation.

By this action, the Chairperson will appoint Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation

and Infrastructure Committees of the FRCD with Board ratification of these appointments
and the appointments made for outside agency representation.

DISCUSSION

Background

The Florin Resource Conservation District Board By-Laws state that “the Chair may,
following election in January, appoint Board members to Standing Committees of the
District and Ad-hoc Committees as necessary. The committee appointments shall be
ratified by a majority of the Board.”

In January of 2014, the Board directed staff to add appointments for outside agency
representation to the January agenda each year moving forward.

In January of 2018, the Board eliminated the Planning Committee due to inactivity. The
Board agreed to eliminate the Planning Committee because other committees can serve
in place of the Planning Committee and Ad Hoc Committees, now referred to as Board
Working Groups, can be appointed for short-term assignments.

AGENDA ITEM No. 5

25



January 16, 2019

FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2019 COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION

Page 2

Present Situation

Currently, the established standing Board committees are Finance, Conservation and
Infrastructure.

The Board committees are comprised of the following Board of Directors and Associate
Directors:

Current Standing Committees:

Finance - FRCD/EDC/EGWD: All Board Members
Conservation Committee — FRCD: Tom Nelson

Lisa Medina

Sophia Scherman
Alternate: (Vacant)
Infrastructure Committee — EGWD: Bob Gray

Lisa Medina
Alternate: (Vacant)

Outside Agency Representation:

Directors and Staff represent the District with the following outside agencies:
ACWA/JPIA, California Special Districts Association (CSDA), Sacramento Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCO), Regional Water Authority (RWA), and Sacramento
Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA).

The current agency assignments are as follows:

ACWA/JPIA - Representative of EGWD Tom Nelson
California Special District Association (CSDA) Elliot Mulberg
(Requires ratification)
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission Elliot Mulberg
(LAFCO) (Not yet appointed)

Regional Water Authority (RWA) Board of Directors = Tom Nelson
Mark Madison (Alternate)

Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority Mark Madison (Primary)
Bruce Kamilos (Alternate)
AGENDA ITEM No. 5

26



January 16, 2019

FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2019 COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION
Page 3

It is recommended that the Board review these agency assignments and make
modifications as appropriate.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan. The 2018
Committee Appointments is important to the mission of the FRCD, which states “The
FRCD assists, manages, and/or produces beneficial resource conservation programs
within the FRCD service area by building alliances, generating community interest and
input, and organizing activities and projects”.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

There is no financial impact associated with this agenda item.

Respectfully submitted,

Feeraplit,on

STEFANI PHILLIPS
BOARD SECRETARY

AGENDA ITEM No. 5

27



January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Mark J. Madison, General Manager

SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT - DECEMBER
2018

RECOMMENDATION

This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.

SUMMARY

The Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Operations Report is a standing item on the regular
board meeting agenda.

All regulatory requirements were met for the month of December. Other notable events
are described below.

DISCUSSION

Background

Every month, staff presents an update of the activities related to the operations of the
EGWD. Included for the Board’s review is the EGWD’s December 2018 Operations
Report.

Present Situation

The EGWD December 2018 Operations Report highlights are as follows:

e Operations Activities Summary — The EGWD has a practice of not shutting off
customers in December during the holiday season and, as such, no shutoffs
occurred in December. There were three (3) water pressure complaints and six
(6) water quality complaints. Upon further inspection, none of the complaints were
validated.

¢ Production — The Combined Total Service Area 1 production graph on page 13
shows that production during the month of December decreased 6.25 percent

AGENDA ITEM No. 6

28



January 16, 2019

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT — DECEMBER 2018
Page 2

compared to December 2017, and is 20.95 percent less than what was produced
in 2013. Year 2013 is the baseline year the State Water Quality Control Board
adopted for water usage. The Total Demand/Production for both service areas on
page 14 shows that customer use during the month of December, compared to
December 2013, was down by 25.36 percent.

e Static and Pumping Level Graphs — The third quarter soundings are shown and
indicate that most of the static water levels have increased as compared to 2016.

e Treatment (Compliance Reporting) — All samples taken during the month are in
compliance with all regulatory permit requirements. No exceedances of any
maximum contaminant levels were found and all water supplied to EGWD’s
customers met or exceeded safe drinking water standards. Quarterly samples
were taken for disinfection byproducts (trihalomethanes and haloacetic acids) and
the tests were within acceptable levels. Additional samples were also taken to
measure the carbon dioxide levels in the shallow wells and confirm water quality
in new and repaired water mains.

e Corrective Maintenance Program — The tables included in this section of the
report also include certain activities completed to date. Below is a list of out-of-
ordinary maintenance work completed in December:

o Staff examined and adjusted the radio communications antenna at Well
4D.

o Staff continued facilitating the replacement of the standby generator
PLC/HMI at the Railroad Water Treatment Plant.

o Staff conducted a pump flow test at Well 3 in an attempt to determine a
cause for the continuing air entrainment problem.

o Staff examined and adjusted a malfunctioning air charger at Well 9.

e Backflow Prevention Program 2018 — There were 29 notices issued for the
month. From the initial testing notices, 13 devices passed. One (1) of the notices
was returned due to an address change. There were 15 secondary notices issued,
of which we have not received a response. There are a total of 15 outstanding
devices as of this month which will require further investigation.

o Safety Meetings/Training — Two (2) safety training sessions were conducted for
the month which is compliant with OSHA standards.

AGENDA ITEM No. 6



January 16, 2019

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT — DECEMBER 2018
Page 3

e Service Line Replacement Map — EGWD replaced 12 residential service lines in
the month of December.

e Service and Main Leaks Map — There were no service line leaks and one (1) main
line leak reported for the month.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

The EGWD’s Strategic Plan addresses responsible business practices and the
importance of providing the community with safe drinking water. The EGWD Operations
Report is a key document for managing EGWD'’s distribution and treatment system. The
EGWD Operations Report assists EGWD toward its responsibility of delivering safe
drinking water.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

There is no financial impact associated with this report.

Respectfully submitted,

FHiffrt

MARK J. MADISON
GENERAL MANAGER

MJM/ah

AGENDA ITEM No. 6

30



Elk
Grove
Water
District

EGWD

OPERATIONS REPORT
December 2018

-

A DEFARTMENT OF THE
Q Florin Resource Conservation District

31



Elk Grove Water District
Operations Report
Table of Contents

1. Operations Activities SUMMArY ..........ccccciiimiiiicccceerrr s e 3
2. Production
a. Active Well Sites & Intertie Connections Map ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 4
b. Monthly Production Graphs
i. Well 1D SCROOI SErEET .......cccoeeeeiiiee e 5
ji. Well 4D WEDbD SEreet ........cceeeveiiieeeeeeee et 6
fii. WEI 11D DiNO ...ttt 7
iv. Well 14D Railroad ..............oooo oo 8
V. WEll 3 Mar-Val ... 9
Vi Well 8 WillIamMSON ......cooeeeeeeeee e 10
Vii. WEll 9 POINEMUS ....oooeeeeeeeeeeee e 11
Viil. Well 13 HamPION .......ooeeeeeeeee e 12
c. Combined Total ProduCtion ............oeeiiiiiiiiee e 13
d. Total Demand/ProducCtion ... 14
€. EGWD Water USage ......c.ouiiiiiiiiiii e 15
f. RWA Savings SUMMAIY ......ouii e 16
3. Static and Pumping Level Graphs
a. Well 1D School Street ... ... 17
b.  Well 4D WeEDD STreet ......oooiiiiiiiiiiee e 18
C.. Wl 1D DiNO it e e e e 19
d. Well 14D Railroad .......ccooiiiiiiiiiiee e 20
€. WEll 3 MAr-Val ... 21
f. Well 8 WIllIAaMSON ..ottt et e e e enreee e 22
G- WEell G POINEMUS ... 23
h. Well 13 HampPton ... e 24
4. Regulatory Compliance
a. Monthly Water Sample Report ... 25-29
b. Monthly Compliance Report ....... ..o 30-31
c. Monthly Summary of Distribution System Coliform Monitoring .................. 32-33
d. Monthly Summary of the Hampton Groundwater Treatment Plant ............. 34-35
e. Monthly Fluoridation Monitoring Report............cccooiiiiiiii e 36-37
f.  Quarterly Report for Disinfectant Residuals Compliance Monitoring ........... 38-40
g. Quarterly Summary of Raw Groundwater Coliform Monitoring................... 41-42
h. Quarterly TTHM and HAA5 Report for Disinfection Byproducts Compliance.43-45
5. Preventative Maintenance Program
a. Ground Water WellS ... 46
b. Railroad Water Treatment and Storage Facility ..., 47
c. Hampton Village Water Treatment Plant ...........ccooooiiiii e 48
d.  Standby GENErators ..........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 49
6. Backflow Prevention Program 2017 ..........cccciimiiiicccimemrennnissssssssesesssssssssssssesssssssssnnnes 50
7. Safety MeetingS/Training ... s e 51
8. Service Line Replacement Map..........coooiiiiiiiiiciire s s 52
9. Service and Main Leaks Map.......cccooommiiiiiiiiirir e 53
10. Sample Station Areas Map ......ccccceriiiiiciinrrr s 54
11. Sample Station Area(s) Pressure Monitoring ..........cccccoviiiciiiemmniin s 55-62

32



Operations Activities Summary

Service Requests: YTD (Since Jan. 1, 2018)

December-18

Department Service Request Hours Service Request Hours
Distribution
Door Hangers 0 0 6,346 341
Shut offs 0 0 752 192.78
Turn ons 5 3.25 859 186.35
Investigations 31 20.50 478 353.23
USA Locates 152 38 2,665 666.25
Customer Complaints
-Pressure 3 0.75 18 10
-Water Quality 6 3.50 30 23.50
-Other 0 0 0 0
Work Orders: December -18 YTD (Since Jan. 1, 2018)
Department Work Orders Hours Work Orders Hours
Treatment:
Preventative Maint. 50 98 290 619
Corrective Maint. 5 13 108 542.75
Water Samples 20 56 208 591.5
Distribution:
Meters Installed 0 0 22 19.75
Meter Change Out 14 7.75 243 199.75
Preventative Maint.
-Hydrant Maintenance (135) 160 31.50 1,924 518.50
-Valve Exercising (120) 161 21.50 1,689 381.50
-Other 0 0 0 0
Corrective Maint.
-Leaks 1 21 35 725.50
-Other 17 24.50 151 850
Valve Locates 0 0 4 53
Utility:
Service Line Replacement 12 275 163 2,947.35
Corrective Maint. 0 0 0 0

33



elock Pkwy

& Intertie Connections

Y d
@ Active Well Site %

| _! Service Area 1

Legend \ 2

W

=L ! ®
Shasta = 5
W Jan A
- Rau -
KO“P - 4 Sheldon—Rd
. — baklea R veldon
¢ &
9 I 2 \ E
2 173 \ 5
= —~d ‘)/)U[,\ ° =
W 7 .
() - ° -
\I had o
I \. i
‘ll . ?:'
) I \ -
L,:’ .r o mmm ¢ m— \ :..:
| || - o
o \ Campbell Rd
| 5" E Pleas ant
[ | 5 | |
Rd |99 . = | Grove High
ad | \ ) - s |
R Marketpla | g ] chodl i
\: - 1 Q T Albiani
\\ i S |
\ D e Middle
\) o c .
3 givd ‘:_ A .\_Z-'—Bmd'k(l e g e B
\} \ o lc /\& I
\ = :
“d 8 9 — !:/ d 0\ I e
.\‘ = @ Qo Neponset ! a
\ o o 8 B :
x > gmefaly, W 2 - | > |
¢ ;..“ & z S o i ;.’ Stone Spunqh
a \ - @ o AT g & 98 Dr
= | & o o i b -+
5 \ fertDr O = Bk Wa\,3@ ! o B
2. e Kelsey Dr P@@ 1t i £
g \ 2 e | -
“ . = = 0
\ n © L
P \. 8 7!104 wﬁ o, i ]
\ @ - =
\ (:) Josaph @ E p.
A Y o ) a,
\.'\ & Kerr “k Dr 40 i E,‘O
\ &5 Midd @ %
. ’ -
e BIvd A s Elk-Grove alvdD@ - 4 E— =
= ~onda Way
e Grove . Conda Way
3 | ® gl
o : = Mikes i
© Emerg)y I o ]
o B u 3 i
© 14D [ £ r
v o . %,
it ) | ‘o ]
. =Mainline Dr o
Lotz Pkwy E |
e Elk Grove o i$
~ e Dr High =
_:3: )é\\ School é ¥
& 8 v :
s & ¢ |
> © o {
-
I i

Active Well Sites & _
Intertie Connections 0 1250 2,5!00

Elk Grove Water District




295/uUl Z0'0 1ua4in)
295/uUl S0°0 19Ul asegq
:Suipeay uoneaqin

1/8W ¥6°0 ‘lenpisay
._\mE 990 ‘puewaq
1/8w 9'T :8uisoqg
Quuolyd
ozg !|e101 JNOH MY
0E'T (1919 JNOH
4 ¥8 :dwa] J010N
(444 ‘(paley) D sdwy
(443 1D sdwy
(444 ‘(paiey) g sdwy
08T :g sdwy
(444 i(paley) v sdwy
6.1 'y sdwy
STTC ‘(pa1ey) INdY
06T ‘INdY
09% ‘(pa1ey) son
TLY IS} OA
11010\l
LT
IINdD 98esany

QQQ

AOA\

JBIA 1S =il

b 0y

uo1INPOoId AJYIUOIN ==

QQ \ﬂmv

r

.\QV‘

.\mvv 93,

suoj|eo

0¢

ov

09

08

00T

suoj|eo GE0‘9ET
uonINPoId YO PaII3|9S

8T0C 224 -- |00Yds AT |IPM

uononpoid Alyruow

1214351 1918\ 9401 Y|

35

suoj|en uol|in




29s/ul 700 :Juaaun)
29s/ul S0°0 :aulq aseg
:Suipeay uoneaqin
1/8wW 160 ‘|lenpisay
1/8w 180 ‘puewaq
1/8w ¢/t :8uisoqg
auuolyd
099°€ }|e30L JNOH MM
0T’ 11913\ JNOH
4 6801 :dwa] Jol0N
STt ‘(pa1ey) O sdwy
L8T 1D sdwy
STt ‘(pa1ey) g sdwy
L8T :g sdwy
STt ‘(pa1ey) v sdwy
88T 'y sdwy
SLLT ‘(paiey) INdY
S09T ‘INdY
09t :(paiey) syon
181 ‘S1/OA
11010\l

869'T
IINdD 98esany

3,

Q

JB3A 1SE === UOI139NPO.Id A|YIUO| ==tps

4
b /n, ” Yy ” m.@ .\QV

B7S) s

99

or

suoj|eo

0c¢

ov

09

08

00T

suojleo €¥0°9zE
uonINPoId YO PaII3|9S

8T0C 224 - qgaM At [IPM

uononpoid Alyruow

1214351 1918\ 9401 Y|

suoj|en uol|in

36



uwm\c_ 00 .Juadin)
uwm\c_ <00 :9ulq] aseg
:Suipeay uoneaqin
1/8wW 160 ‘lenpisay
._\mE q8'0 ‘puewaq
7/8w 9/°T :8uisoqg
Quuolyd
00T°0S !|e101 JNOH MY
0S'68€ 1J913IAl JINOH
4 €TT ”QEw._. JO10N
STt ‘(paley) D sdwy
L8T 1D sdwy
STt ‘(paiey) g sdwy
G8T :g sdwy
STt i(paley) v sdwy
G8T 'y sdwy
SLLT ‘(pa1ey) INdY
¥09T ‘INdY
09% ‘(pa1ey) son
8Ly IS} OA
11010\l

669°'T
IINdD 98esany

Q@Q

o, W

JESA 1SE ==  UOI19NPOIJ A|YIUOIN ==p=m
S g/ /4
) % My . “ny 4 ‘ot m@ 95y ey

N2 S7aN

suoj|eo

0c¢

ov

09

08

00T

suojleo 8S/°STL'6€
uonINPoId YO PaII3|9S

8T0¢ =@ -- oulg ATT IIPM

uononpoid Alyruow

1214351 1918\ 9401 Y|

suoj|en uol|in

37



29s/ul 200 ;uaLIn)
29s/ul 200 :aul asegq
:Suipeay uoneaqip

JB3A 1SE === UOI139NPO.Id A|YIUO| ==tps

41,
0 o, b . Y, < 0, «@v %, e,

1/8W 660 ‘lenpisay o
7/8w /80 puewaq
1/8w 98°T :8uisoqg
:auuo|yd ' oz
(Auioey 413Ua 33 40y SI 2101 HA) Mr\
oov‘9v |ero] JnoH M ov
0¢9tT 1J919|A\ JNOH

47¢€6 dwa] JojoN
09 M
TLT ‘(po1eYy) O sdwy g
95T 9 sduty e
LT {(pa1ey) g sdwy 08 | =
291 g sduwy S
TLT ‘(pa1eY) V sdwy
91 'y sdwy 001
S8/T :(pa1eY) NdY
S8/T ‘NdY
09t ‘(pa1eYy) s3joA suojjeo
6L 'SHOA
1100\
99T 8T0C 23Q -- peodjiey Ayl [IPM
{INdD 98eJsany

uononpoid Alyruow

suojlen 696'665‘T
uoIINPOId YIUOIAl Pa1I3J3S 13SIg 1918 9A0.L) |3

38




J3s/ul -- :ua.uun)
23s/ul 200 :9uI7 aseq
:Suipeay uoneaqin
1/8w 90 ‘|lenpisay
1/8w 9T'T ‘puewaq
7/8w 9/°T :8uisoqg
:dulolyd
L ‘[eaoL JnoH MM
ov'y 11913\ JNOH
4 - dwa] JoloN
88 ‘(po1eY) O sdwy
- 1) sdwy
88 ‘(pa1ey) g sdwy
-- :g sdwy
83 ‘(pa1ey) v sdwy
- v sdwy
€86T ‘(pa1ey) INdY
-- ‘NdY
09% {(pa1eYy) s1oA
-- ‘S1|OA
11010IAl
€€8
IINdD 98esany

1EOA ISE =fll=  UOI1ONPOId A[YIUOIN e
1
B o Ty o %y hy omp . Ty, oy ey 9%, G
— = —y——¢ 4
S
suoj|en

0¢

oy

09

08

00T

suoj|eS 0000zt
uonINPoId YO PaII3|9S

8T0¢C 20 -- |BA-JEIN € |IPM

uononpoid Alyruow

1214351 1918\ 9401 Y|

suoj|en uol|in

39



1/8w 8T'T
1/8w ZT°0
1/8w €1

6vL'S
oL 0ovT

S9
65
S9
65
S9
09

09y
09

:|lenpisay
:puewaq

:8uisoq
:[duuolyd

:|e101 INOH M)
11913|A JNOH

‘(pa1ey) O sdwy
1) sdwy
‘(pa1ey) g sdwy
:g sdwy
‘(pa1ey) v sdwy
v sdwy

(pa31eY) SyOA
S}OA
11010l

9€s
IINdD 98esany

suoj|eo 0Zv'0ES'Yy
uonINPoId YO PaII3|9S

JB3A 1SE === UOI139NPO.Id A|YIUO| ==tps

1,
“ny K7 %y %y “er
i i i g i

suoj|eo

0c¢

ov

09

08

00T

(s1qis19wigns)
8TOT "29Q - UOSWEI[|IM 8 [I9M

uononpoid Alyruow

1214351 1918\ 9401 Y|

suoj|en uol|in

40

10



/8w TT'T ‘lenpisay
1/8w 620 ‘puewaq
1/8Ww ¢'T :8uisoq
:auMoyd
680°0C :|elo] JnoH MM
04908 1819\ JNOH
59 ‘(pa1ey) O sdwy
29 ) sdwy
59 ‘(pa1ey) g sdwy
/S :g sdwy
59 ‘(pa1ey) v sdwy
89 1y sdwy
09t :(pa1eY) s1oA
8LV SHOA
1100\

TLY
IINdD 98eJsany

A

JEOA 1SE === UOI139NPO.Id A|YIUO\| ==t

S
5 My 0y “ny

1o

suoj|eo

0¢

oy

09

08

00T

suo||eD 000'EvEvT
uoI3dNPOId YIUOA PIII3|DS

(s1q1s13Wigns)
8T0T "9 -- SNWaY|0d 6 [[2M

uonanpoud Ajlyruon

1UISIq 491/ 9A0ID) Y |3

11 41

suoj|en uol|iN




29s/ul €0°0 :Juaaun)
29s/ul Z0'0 :aulq aseg
:Suipeay uoneaqin
1/8W 660 ‘|lenpisay
1/8wW 650 ‘puewaq
7/8w 8G°'T :8uisoqg
Laulolyd
098t }|e30L JNOH MM
01’8t 14913 NOH
419718 *dwa] Jol0N
T ‘(pa1ey) O sdwy
SO0T 1D sdwy
T ‘(pa1ey) g sdwy
¥0T :g sdwy
T ‘(pa1ey) v sdwy
201 'y sdwy
S8/T ‘(paiey) INdY
88/1 ‘INdY
09t :(paiey) syon
08Y ‘S1/OA
11010\l

756
IINdD 98esany

)

1,
0 o;\ xoO

JESA 1SE ==  UOI19NPOIJ A|YIUOIN ==p=m
1o

o
b y “ny 2y “at, 4 95y “ey

suoj|eo

0c¢

ov

09

08

00T

suojeo LI8'6YL'T
uonINPoId YO PaII3|9S

810¢ 22 - uoydweH €T ||]9M

uononpoid Alyruow

1214351 1918\ 9401 Y|

suoj|en uol|in

42

12



ERAA agesany £1-330
4 0€ Mo £1-23d
199 UsiH £1-23a
1 8'8% a8eJany YIUOA SIyL
4 €€ MO YIUOIAl SIYL
1€9 YSIH YauoA siyL

:aanjesadwa)
ul 96'ST {|e10] Jeap ise
ulzr'e 191eQ 0] JedA
ur 10 £LT0¢ J1aqwadag

(8T-d3s 031 LT-120) :||ejuiey ,JedA J91eM,,

ul 88y :91eQ 01 JedA
ulL€T {YIUO JUBLIN)
(6T-das 03 81-100) :[IejuleY ,JB3A J3IEM,

81-8ny-81 786°09€9
11e3\ Jopuad|e) Ay}
9dueunddQ jo Azeq 10 puewaq Aeq 15943IH
81-990-9¢ €66'907'€
‘IO ay3

3dueunddQ jo Aeq Jo puewag Aeq 153y3IH

suojles zv0'TE9'€9
1UO1}INPOI YIUOIA| JUALIND

29Q AON 120 dag Sny Inf unr Aen

8T0C W
L10CH
€10Cm

ady

Jen

g°4

uer

00T

0ST

00¢

0S¢

8T0¢-2°d
T ealy 321G

uoIINPOId |B10] PaUIqwio)

1ISIQ 1918/ 9N0JD |3

suoj|eo uol|iIN

43

13



297 AON 190 dag Sny Inr unr AeN Jdy Je|N qo4 uer
Aeq Jad suojjen  /'/9 :@2do-y 0
Aeq Jad suojles  /'y8 :d2do
%L0°TE :€TOT *990 WOJ4 UoRINPaY
suojle 08T‘6v8‘TY 0s
:uononpolid/puewag YIuo uann)
6Tv'Y 1SUOIIIBUUO) DAIPY
Z BaJy 9IINIDS o0t
T VS €T0CH
Aeq sad suojlen 095 :a2d9Y¥ | L yceror ost
Aeq Jad suojlen g1/ ‘axdo |
%S6°0C €TOT *990 WoJ4 UoiINpay
suo||en zy0'TE9'E9 cvs et .
:uonnpoid/puewaq Yo Juaiin) T Vs 810¢ S
Y6/ 1SUOI1I3UUD) AAIPY T VS 810¢ sz m
1 eaJy 9IIAIDS m
00€
Aeq Jad suojlen  /'6S :ddd5-d
Aeq Jad suojles g9/ :dddod
%9€°SC €TOTC "I9Q Wou4 uoidnpay 0S¢
suojlen zzz‘08'90T
:uondNpo.d/puewaq Yuo Juaiin)
(ole]4
810¢-32d

uoidnpoad/puewaq jerol

ISIq 191\ 9N0J4D |3

44

14



0 kEle]

89%'9T1°99 16£'88 [457474 AON

¥0T'966LL €LT'Y0T [4547 pilo]

7L0°00V'L6 ¥IZ'0ET 60V das

S LSYYOT 679'6ET 80y Sny

¢T19'TE0T0T 690°GET 80v'y Inf

099'6£9°S8 SYSYTT 80y unr

098°269°CS Svv'0L 80v'y Aey

761'686°C€E vOT vy 80y Jdy

089'6LL EE 09T'Sy 80v'y 1e|N

6YTISTE 6¢1ty 80V'y 924

88€E'ST6TE 189t 80v'y uer

suojjeg 420 S0V # 8T0C

:OEQE:mCOU T B34y 32IAISS

9T6'%7ST'89 = [eN1DY e1eq ‘Pod ETOT "Uer X (|en1dY eleq potd €T0T ‘994 / P,2|eD eleq Pold €T0T '994) = 'po.d ETOT "uer p,2|ed
(-30y Ajqeuoseasun 8uiaq $TOZ "Uef 01 NP poylawi siy]) "elep €10 "ga4 Wodj Junowe palesoud asn ‘UoildNposd E€TOZ "UES JO 91BWIISD SUIW.IDISP O
Y26'LEL'GL =6€E'T X e1eQ 'poid 10T "924 = 'POJd €TOT 'ge4 P,21BD
(e1eq "po.d ¥TOT Yo4elA/e1eq "POId ETOT Y2JBIAl WOy pale|nd|ed) 6€'T = J3)|di}N T B34V 3JIAISS
A.Lm__:.__m >__m:0mmmm SIYaym ejep ydJe|p wody 2 Q_u__..__.t asn ~H 3.y 92IAJISS 0] PaJaAllep EO_HUJ_QD‘_Q €T0C ‘go4 JO 91ewl}ss aulwialap O]
(£T0C "q94 JO puad paso|d a11491u| "911491ul Uado 01 BNP ZYS 01 PISAIIDP JD1BM SIpN|dU|) suoje3 90¥‘809'v6 T BaJy dIAISS - (£TOT "q24) "POId PapI0Iay |en1dy
(ETOT "g24 40 pud P3SO[d BI3433U| "313493Ul USMO 03 BN ZYS O} PIISAIISP Ja3eM SIpNdU|) suojied  ZyeT9E‘6L T 21y 92IAIBS - (ETOT “Uer) "POId PapIoday [en)dy

‘YMDS WoJj Ja1em paseyaund ||e sl gyS ‘uoilonpoud (WD) J21empunoJsd (e sI TYS "7 BaJy 92IAI9S = ZYS ‘T BaJy 921AJ3S = TVS
*S|1e39P J9YHN} S| MO[SQ UOIIBWIOU| VS 03 J91eM SUlIaAI|ap 313431ul usdo ue Jo asnedaq uolanpoad papJodas Ajjenidoe yojew jou op siaquinu uoionpoud Asenugad pue Alenuer €107

S910N 4
%00°00T %998 %669 %968 %91°CT %8C'ST %C6'LT %IV’ TE %¥0°'LE %CL'6T %CT'LT %8€'8 €T0C WO0J4 uoidNpPay %
0 TTTTTYE9T | S6T09T'TTC | 0SE'600'8YT | 8TT'S6T8LT | 850'66¥'C8T | ¥SO'E66'EVT | TBO'96E'8LT | 9€6°9SC'60T | €86'279°96 | TWE'TLO'E6 | 6ET'ELV'EE 18101
89¥'9TT'99 | ¥0T'966'LL | TLO'00V'L6 | TSY'LSY'VOT | TT9TE0'TOT | 099'6L9'S8 | 098°C69CS | T6L'686'CE | 089'6LL'EE | T6V'TIS'TE | 88E€'STE'TE (zvs) paseyound
¥S9'v67'L6 | T66°E9T'EET | 8L2°609°0ST | 9L9°LEL'ELT | 9vY' L9V T8T | ¥6E'ETE'SST | TTT'E0L'SCT | ¥W1'L9T'9L | €0E'8¥8‘T9 | 0S8'8SS‘T9 | TSL'LYS'T9 (TVS) M|
Jaqwiadeq J9qWaNON 1900120 Jaquwiardas 1sn8ny Ainr aunr Aey |1dy yauey Aienuga4 Asenuer 810C
TZT'E0T'TOT | ¢8T'80V'8ET | 96C'SYS'STT | 8YC'SSYTST | S6V'0SY'8LT | €2T'CT9'9LT | TLS'9LY TWT | S96'TSC'98T | ¥¥9°978°C0T | 6T1LE8'68 | CLV'SOS'8L | 690°S76°98 18301
08Y'8¢C'VE | 0VS'88L'T9 | 88V'VST'V8 | 8¥8'6/6°86 | 9LE'99L'VOT | ¥8E'SES'96 | 0C9'€E00°L8 | 099°€S9'8y | ¢68°L9T'VE | 098°9SL'8T | OV9'¥8TI‘8CT | 88T'1S6'9C (zvs) paseyaund
TvL'VL8L9 | Tr9'6T9°9L | 808‘06ETET | 00V'SLY'CST | 6TT'¥89ELT | 6€L°980°08T | TS6'TLY'SST | SOE'66SLET | TSL'859'89 | 6S5°080'T9 | TE8'0TE0S | T88'EL6'6S (TvS) Mo
Jaqwiadaq JaqWianoN 19003120 Jaquwiaydas 1snSny Ainr aunr Aey |1dy yaJe Aenugay Aenuer /10T
TS0'0€S88 | 9¥8'SLT 00T | 69T°COL VLT | 0TL'VOT'LTT | SSL'E6Y'EST | 6TT'S00'TIT | 8T6'6S0VCT | ¥ES'800°CIT | TSSTLEYTT | T99°L0EV8 | LTE'€96'6L | SSE'960°C8 18101
6V'7688C | ¥80'880°LE | 0¥9'T89'SL | 9ET'V06'98 | ¥8T'C66'€6 | 959°9¥T'96 | 89T'TYS'SL | 96T°TLO'TS | 96T'VSOVE | 9€9TES'LT | ¥T9'L0S'9C | 9£9°9TS'LT (zvs) paseyaund
6G5'S€9'6S | ¢9L°£80°€9 | 679°6T0'66 | ¥8S'00C'OYT | TLSTOS'6ST | €9¥'8SLVIT | 099'8TS'8YT | 8EE'LE6'OTT | SS9'LTE08 | ST0'9LL'9S | €69'SSV'ES | 6L9'6L5VS (TVS) M|
Jaqwiadeg J19qWaNON 1900120 Jaquwiaydas 1sn3ny Ainr aunp Aey |1dy yaue Asenuga4 Asenuer 910¢C
655'806°T6 | SET'ES6OTT | S29TT6'TIT | TTL'900'88T | €8E°L0T00C | ¥IS‘TTE'86T | 66S'€T6'9LT | 68€°C688ST | T90'TTI'OVT | LEB'SIE'ECT | TTI'V6EL8 | VL6'CEE'TE 1830
TLL'66EVE | OTY'€EL8°OV | T68°9TS'E€9 | ¥OS'ECT'OL | 890'GSO'SL | 8T6'ELT'TL | OVZ'89€'T9 | 000'VELCS | TTT'9T9'TS | 00V'9L8°9€ | 802'6T0°0E | 00V'8¥9'8C (zvs) paseyaind
£8£'80S°LS | STL'6L0'V9 | €EL'S8E'66 | B0T'E€88'LTIT | STETSO'STT | 989°8€0°LTT | 6SE'SSSVIT | 68E'8ST'90T | 0S8'V86'88 | LEV'68Y'98 | €TIV'SIE'LS | ¥LS'¥89T9 (TvS) M|
PELTIEREY] JaqWianoN 199010 Jaquisrdas 1sn3ny Ainr aunr Aey |1dy yauey Asenigay Asenuer ST0T
669'659TVT | 6TS'T69'8LT | TTY'S8TO'LTT | TLO'VIV'TLT | ¥T9'9TL'9TE | 08S'EIV'EEE | TIE'99T°L6T | TTTY60°09C | €TLVTS'ELT | ¥6¥'S8Y'LET | EVT'L6T'TIT | TL8'VT0'T0T 1210
TES'SITT9 | 090°S0S'TL | T68'S99'T8 | 9ET'LTIV'SOT | ¥9£'S880TT | T6T'8TT'CTIT | ¥TT'60L°00T | TLE'OLY'L8 | 00T'TI6'TS | TL6TY6'9E | TSO'6T6'0E | 9S6'69L'E€E (zvs) paseyaund
L9T'V6Y08 | 6SV'98T LOT | 0ESTSE'SYT | 9€5°266'99T | 0S8°0€8°S0OC | 88E€‘SEETTT | LET'LSS 96T | 6€8'EC9TLT | €CS'ETI'TTT | TTS'TYS00T | T6I'89E'T8 A 9T6'¥52'89 (TVS) M|
J1aqwiadeg JELTIENNIY] 1900120 Jaquwiaydas 1sn3ny Ainr aunp Aen |1dy Yyaue Asenugay Asenuer €102

(suojje8) uononpoud Ajyuo

agesn 1218\ 1013sIQ J21eAN DA0UD) ¥[3

45

15



RUYA

Regional Water Authority

BUILDING ALLIANCES IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

November 2018 Data Summary

2018 Monthly Water Production by Source (Million Gallons)

Jan. | Feb. | Mar. | Apr. | May | June | July | Aug. | Sept. | Oct. | Nov. | Dec. | Total
SwW 3,793| 3,949| 4,331 5,597| 9,595| 12,062| 13,527| 12,466| 10,528| 10,033| 6,697 92,578
GW 2,663| 2,521| 2,297 2,513 3,451| 3,885| 4,614| 5,031| 4,420| 2,948| 2,743 37,086
Total | 6,456 6,469| 6,627| 8,111|13,046| 15,947|18,141| 17,497| 14,947| 12,981| 9,440 129,664

2018 Monthly Water Production by Source
20,000
18,000
16,000 25%
29%
., 14,000 24%
c
c=°u 12,000 26% a PEY
9 10,000
S
= 8,000 =
= 6,000 - 76%. o 71%
21% 39% 35% 4% 70% 77%
4,000 .
I - 71%
2,000 59% 61% 65%
0
Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.
W Surface Water H Groundwater
Regional Monthly Water Production (Million Gallons)
25,000
20,000
§ 15,000 /\
©
0]
c
i)
= 10,000
S
5,000
0

Jan.

Feb.

March

April

2013 2014

May

2015

June

July

Aug.

Sept.

Oct.

2016 e———=2017 e—2018

Nov.

Dec.

16

46



wdd g > UIIA ST
S}|NSay 191S9] pues 1s93e]

GEY'8T :Adede) oyads
€947 ‘INdD

4 79 umopmeuq
4 16T :Suidwing
68 213818

8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]

18T~
TLT-

&

?

8T0¢
10 H1v

8T0¢C 8T0¢C 8T0¢ LT0C LT0C
410 aye 410 ANt 410 1ST H10 H1v 410 aye

LT0C
410 aNe

LT0C
410 1ST

9T10¢
410 H1v

Suidwnd m

nels m

Jeaj/131enp Suipunos

8T0¢C 110 Yy 8TOT 430 pig 8TOT 430 put

8T0C 1D ST

1S |00YydS AT IIPM

s|ana1 Suildwing pue J13e3s

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

08T~
09T-

ovT-

1334

1334

a7

17



wdd g > IUIA ST

1S} NSay 19)sa| pueg 1sale

G997 :Adede) oyads
G197 ‘INdD
/6 umopmeuq
4 e :Suidwing
o/ oneis

8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]

810¢ 810¢ 810¢ 810¢ L10¢C L10¢C L10¢C L10¢C 910¢
"H1D HLY Y10 Qy¢€ Y10 dNT Y10 1ST "H1D HLY "¥10 Qye€ "¥10 ANT Y10 1ST YLD HLY
Jeaj/4a1ienp Suipunos
810C 410 Yiv 8T0T 410 pig 8T0C 11D put 8T0C "D 5T
0S¢-
00¢-
Suidwng m 0ST-

neism
00T-
0S-
0

1S q93M av [IvM

s|ana1 Suildwing pue J13e3s

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

1334

1334

48

18



wdd g > IUIA ST

1S} NSay 19)sa| pueg 1sale

6£6°0C :Ripede) cyads
LTLT !INdD
4 28 umopmeuq
14 ¢0¢ :Suidwing
4 01 nexs

8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]

810¢ 810¢ 810¢ 810¢ L10¢C L10¢C L10¢C L10¢C 910¢
"H1D HLY Y10 Qy¢€ Y10 dNT Y10 1ST "H1D HLY "¥10 Qye€ "¥10 ANT Y10 1ST YLD HLY
Jeaj/4a1ienp Suipunos
810C 410 Yiv 8T0T 410 pig 8T0C 11D put 8T0C D IsT
0S¢-
00¢-
Suidwng m 0ST-

neism
00T-
0s-

oulig drtt lIsm

s|ana1 Suildwing pue J13e3s

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

1334

1334

49

19



wdd g >

UIIA ST

1S} NSay 19)sa| pueg 1sale

T6€°LT

009°T

H 6

14 80¢

4 911

:Ripede) cyads

‘INdD

:umopme.q

:Suidwing

:nes

8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]

810¢ 810¢ 810¢ 810¢ L10¢C L10¢C LT0¢C L10¢C 9T0¢
YLD HLY "¥10 Qye "¥10 ANt "¥10 1ST YLD HLY Y10 aQy¢E Y10 dNT "¥10 1ST "H1D HLY
Jeaj/4a1ienp Sulpunos
8T0T 410 Yy 8T0T 410 pig 8T0C 11D put 8T0C "D 5T

0S¢-
00¢-

Suidwnd m 0ST-

neism

00T-
0s-
0

peoJjied avT [ISM

s|ana1 Suildwing pue J13e3s

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

1334

1334

50

20



M
m
m
l—
wdd $v0°/ UIN ST
8T0¢ 8T0¢ 810¢ 810¢ LT0C LT0C LT0C L10T 9107
'S][NSoy J91551 PUES 159387 Y10 HLY 410 Q€ 410 ANT 410 IST 410 HLv 410 Q€ 410 ANT 410 IST 410 HLP
Jeaj/4a1ienp Suipunos
8TOC 430 Ywy 8T0C 110 pig 8T0C "430 pug 8T0C 11D 5T
IIT'16 :Ripede) cyads 00T-
0¢8 ‘NdD
H6 umopmeuq
Suidwng m m
M
Jheis m
8 :8uidwing >
e nels
8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]

[BA-JBIN € IIPM

s|ana1 Suildwing pue J13e3s

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

51

21




M
m
m
I—
wdd g > IUIAI ST
8T0¢ 810¢ 810¢ 8107 LT0¢ LT0¢ LT0¢ L10T 9107
S}|NSay 191S9] pues 1s93e] "H1D HLY Y10 Qy¢€ Y10 dNT Y10 1ST "H1D HLY "¥10 Qye€ "¥10 ANT Y10 1ST YLD HLY
Jeaj/4a1enp Suipunos
8TOC 430 Yy 8T0¢ "110 pJg 8T0C 11D put 810C 11D ST
688'8S :Ripede) cyads 00T-
(0139 ‘INdD 0s-
46 :umopme.q
guldwnd m 09- m
-
oneism
8 :8uidwing
ov-
e nels
0c¢-
8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]
1 1 O

uoswel||im 8 [IBM

s|9Aa1] Suidwing pue J13eis

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

52

22




wdd g > ‘UIA ST

1S} NSay 19)sa| pueg 1sale

£€98'9¢ :Ripede) cyads
0oLy ‘INdD
H SsLeT umopmeuq
14 GC'68 :Suidwing
4 99, nexs

8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]

810¢
Y10 Hlv

810¢ 810¢

Y10 aye

810¢ £L10¢

"¥10 ANt "H10 1ST Y10 Hlv

£L10¢ £L10¢ £L10¢ 910¢
"H10 Qye "H10 dNT "H10 1ST Y10 Hlv

Suidwnd m

oneis m

8T0T 10 Y1y

Jeaj/131enp Suipunos

8T0C 110D pJE

8T0C 110 put 8T0C "0 1T

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

snway|od 6 [I9M

s|ana1 Suildwing pue J13e3s

00T-

1334

1334

53

23



m
m
m
l—
wdd g > IUIAI ST
8T0¢ 8T0¢ 8T0¢ 8T0¢ L10T L10T L10T L10T 9107
'S3|NSay 491591 PUES 159187 Y10 Qy€ Y10 Qy€ Y410 aNT Y10 1ST 410 H1v 410 Q¥e 410 ANt Y410 1ST 410 H1v
Jeaj/4a1ienp Suipunos
810C 410 Yiv 8T0C 110 pig 8T0C 11D put 810 11D ST
v0L S :Ripede) cyads SCT-
TL6 ‘INdD 001-
HSLLT :umopmeuq
Suidwnd m - G/~ m
M
neism
HSLL6 :8uidwing
- oml
4 08 nels
L le
8ulpunos [|9/\ 1s91e]
-0

uoldweH €T |[dM

s|ana1 Suildwing pue J13e3s

113SIQ 4918\ A0S |3

54

24




Ehlile)
Ehllle)
Apauend
Apauend
Apauend

¥ - dANON

apIxolq uogled
suedoidoiolyoul ‘€'2'T

[eoibojoliaoeg

[el0L ‘SV ‘U ‘o

1312\ 32IN0S
18]\ 92IN0S
131\ 921n0S
131\ 921N0S
131\ 92I1n0S

810¢/v/CT

8102/0¢/CT
810¢/L2/eT
8T10¢/Lc/cT
810¢2/.2/2T

92Ua1INd3Q UO0I109]|0D

Ehile)
WNEETY)
IREETN
WNEETY)
Ap@an

awepN a|dwes

sse|D a|dwes

181\ MBY € |19 [BA-J1BN - lulod Buljdwes

7 - dINON
[eaiBojoualoeyg
[eaiBojolialoeg
[eaiBojoualoeyg
[eaibojousloeyg

larep\ 92Inos
waisAs uonnguisia
waIsAS uonnguisig
waisAs uonnguisia
WwiaISAS uonnguisig

a1eq a|dwes

8T0C/v/CT
8T0¢/9¢/cT
8T0¢/8T/CT
8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/V/CT

92U814N220 U0N23||0D

92uUQ

aweN a|dwes

sse|D a|dwes

BISIA plelaw3 GZi6 - 20 :lulod Buidwes

¥ - dNON

larepn 821nos

areq ajdwes

8T0C/V/CT

92Ua1INd3Q UO0I109]|0D

aouQ
Apeam
Ap@apn
Apeam
Ap@apn

awepN a|dwes

sse|) a|dwes

13Ye M\ mey - dTO |I9M [00YdS :julod Buljdwes

7 - dINON
[eaiBojoLialoeg
[eaibojousloeyg
[eaiBojoLialoeg
[eaibojoualoeyg

19Je A 921N0S
waisAs uonnguisia
WwaISAS uonnguisia
waisAs uonnguisia
WaISAS uonnguisia

a1eq a|dwes

810¢/P/cT
8T0¢/9¢/cT
8T10¢/8T/¢T
8T0¢/TT/CT
810¢/P/CT

9J2Ual1iNd3Q UO0I1d93]|0D

awe a|dwes

sse|D a|dwes

uspwe) ‘M £698 - TO :Julod Burdwes

W1SAS Ja1e/\ BA0ID YT :WBISAS Ja1ep\
8T0Z loaqwadaq - 1loday ajdwes Ajyiuo

areq ajdwes

55

25



IREETN
Ap@am
IREETN
Ap@am

[eaiBojolia1oeg
[eaibojoualoeyg
[eaiBojolia10eg
[eaibojoualoeyg

waIsAS uonnguisig
waysAs uonnguisia
waIsAS uonnguisig
waysAs uonnguisia

810¢2/9¢2/CT

8T0¢/8T/CT

8T0C/TT/CT
8T0¢/Y/CT

920Ua1INd3Q UO0I109]|0D

20UO
Ap@am
IREETN
Ap@am
IREETN

awepN a|dwes

sse|D a|dwes

"1g oyouey /zzZ6 - 90 :lulod Buljduwes

7 - dINON
[eaiBojoualoeyg
[eaiBojolialoeg
[eaiBojoualoeyg
[eaiBojolialoeg

Ja1e\\ 92IN0S
waisAs uonnguisia
waIsAS uonnguisig
waisAs uonnguisia
wa)sAs uonnguisia

areq a|dwes

8T0C/v/CT
8T0¢/9¢/cT
8T0¢/8T/CT
8T0¢/TT/CT
8T02/¥/CT

99U31IN220 U0N123[|0D

WSEETY)
Ap@an
WSEETY)
Ap@an

awepN a|dwes

sse|D a|dwes

1D UBpSWY 0EZ6 - SO :1ulod Buidwes

[eaibojoLialoeg
[eaibojousloeg
[eaibojoLialoeg
[eaibojousloeyg

waisAs uonnguisia
walsAs uonnguisiq
waisAs uonnguisia
WwiaISAS uonnguisig

a1eq a|dwes

8T10¢/9¢/cT

810¢/8T/¢T

8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/V/CT

92U814N220 U0N23||0D

92uUQ

aweN a|dwes

¥ - dNON

sse|D a|dwes

1u10d J819e|9 ZZTOT - #0 :1ulod Buldwes

1arep\ 821n0s

areq ajdwes

8T0¢/8T/CT

9J2Ual1iNd3Q UO0I1d93]|0D

ISEETYY
Apeam
IREETN
IREET

aweN a|dwes

[eaiBojoualoeg
[eaiBojoualoeyg
[eaiBbojoualoeg
reaiBojolaloeg

sse|D a|dwes

1918\ mey - av0 113M ggaM :1ulod Buljdwes

WaISAS uonnguisia
waisAs uonnguisia
walsAs uonnguisia
waIsAs uonnguisiq

areq ajdwes

810¢/9¢/cT

8T0¢/8T/CT

8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/Y/CT

2JUa.1INnd2(Q uol11d3||0D

awepN a|dwes

sse|) a|dwes

Xe0 As|[eA 6088 - €0 :Julod Buijdwes

91eq a|dwes

56

26



INEETYY
IREETN
INEETYY
IEETN

[eaibojoualoeyg
[eaiBojolia10eg
[eaibojoualoeyg
[eaiBojolia1oeg

waysAs uonnguisia
waIsAS uonnguisig
waysAs uonnguisia
waIsAS uonnguisig

810¢/9¢/cT

8T0¢/8T/CT

8T0¢/TT/CT
8T02/¥/CT

92U31IN220 U0N23]|0D

90uQ
22UQ0

awepN a|dwes

¥ - dANON

apixolg uogled

sse|) a|dwes

AW uewnjoe|g LT18 - 60 :1ulod Buljdwes

131e A 92IN0S
131e \\ 921N0S

91eq a|dwes

8T0¢/v/CT
810¢/9¢/CT

99U31IN220 U0N123[|0D

aouQ
Ap@an
WSEETY)
Ap@an
WSEETY)

awepN a|dwes

121\ MeY 6 []I8M Shwayjod

7 - dINON
[eaibojousloeyg
[eaibojoLialoeg
[eaibojousloeg
[eaibojoLialoeg

sse|D a|dwes

:Jul0d Buldwes

larepn 92Inos
walsAs uonnguisiq
waisAs uonnguisia
walsAs uonnguisiq
waisAs uonnguisia

a1eq a|dwes

8T0¢/V/CT
810¢/9¢/cT
8T0¢/8T/CT
8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/Y/CT

92Ual1INd3Q UO0I109]|0D

92UQ
90UQ0

awepN a|dwes

¥ - dANON

apIxoiq uogle)

sse|D a|dwes

AW sBulIdS MO[|0H 9€¥6 - 80 :Iulod Buljdwes

Ja1e A 92In0S
1312\ 921N0S

a1eq a|dwes

8T0¢/v/CT
8102/9¢/CT

92Ua1INd3Q UO0I199]|0D

Ap@apn
Apeam
IREETN
IREET

awepN a|dwes

[eaibojoualoeyg
[eaiBojoLialoeg
[eaibojoLaloeg
[eaibojoualoeg

sse|) a|dwes

I8Te\\ MBY 8 |9\ UoSWel||IM - :1ulod Buljdwes

WaISAS uonnguisia
waisAs uonnguisia
walsAs uonnguisia
waIsAs uonnguisiq

a1eq a|dwes

810¢/9¢/cT

8T0¢/8T/CT

8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/Y/CT

2JUa.1INnd2(Q uol11d3||0D

awepN a|dwes

sse|) a|dwes

"1d dul|ute Yled s8e9 |V - 20 :ulod Buldwes

91eq a|dwes

57

27



92UQ
IREETN
Ap@am
IREETN
Ap@am

¥ - dANON
[e10L 'SV ‘U ‘4
[el0L ‘SV ‘U ‘ed
[e10L 'SV ‘U ‘4
[el0L ‘SV ‘U ‘o

larepn @01nos

usniy3 peresal ]
usniy3 pareal ]
usniy3 peresal]
jsnjy3 pareal L

8T0¢/v/CT
810¢2/9¢2/2T
8T0¢/8T/CT
8T0C/TT/CT
8T0cY/CT

92Ua1INd3Q UO0I199]|0D

20UO
ISEETYY
ISEETYY
Ap@am
ISEETYY
Apeam
Apeam
WSEETY)
Apeam

awepN a|dwes

sse|D a|dwes

wany3 dim uoidweH :lulod Buidwes

7 - dNON
[eaibojoualoeyg
[e101 ‘SV ‘UN ‘84
[eaibojoualoeyg
[e101 ‘SV ‘UN ‘84
[eaibojoualoeqg
€101 'SV ‘UN ‘o
[eaibojoualoeqg
€101 'SV ‘UN ‘o

1818 \\ 82IN0S
1818\ 82IN0S
1818\ 82IN0S
1818\ 82IN0S
1818\ 82IN0S
1818\ 82IN0S
1818\ 92IN0S
1818 \\ 92IN0S
1818\ 92IN0S

areq a|dwes

8T0C/v/CT
810¢2/9¢/CT
810¢2/9¢/CT
8T0¢/8T/CT
8T0¢/8T/CT
8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/Y/CT
8T0¢/Y/CT

92Ual1INd3Q UO0I109]|0D

92UQ

awepN a|dwes

sse|) a|dwes

1818\ MeY - €T ||9M uoldweH :lulod buldwes

¥ - 4NON

1arep\ 821n0s

a1eq a|dwes

8T0¢/V/CT

9J2Ual1iNd3Q UO0I1d93]|0D

WSEETY)
Ap@apn
Apeam
Apiam
IREET

awe a|dwes

sse|D a|dwes

1a1e/\ mey - dTT [I9M ould :lulod Buljdwes

apuon|4
[eaiBojoualoeg
[eaiBojoualoeyg
[eaiBbojoualoeg
reaiBojolaloeg

waisAs uonnguisia
WaISAS uonnguisia
waisAs uonnguisia
walsAs uonnguisia
waIsAs uonnguisiq

areq ajdwes

8T0¢/TT/CT
810¢/9¢/cT
8T0¢/8T/CT
8T0¢/TT/CT
8T0¢/Y/CT

2JUa.1INnd2(Q uol11d3||0D

awepN a|dwes

sse|) a|dwes

11D youey 0810 €2€6 - OT :1ulod Buldwes

91eq a|dwes

58

28



a|dwes a19|dwoou| = pay

0
80T 6 pajNpayasun = usal9
8 1L PaINPays = oe|g
[SINIEEIN e1oL AjtpuoN S10j0D
‘PAIG 9A0ID ¥|F 0TS deald urep [eaifojorialoeg wa1sAs uonnguisia 8102/.2/2T
'PAIG 9A0ID Y|F 0TS eald urep [eaiBojousioeg walsAS uonnguisia 8102/L2/2T

pajreisu| walsAs uonnguisiqg
99] MaN juawdojanaq auolsaliN redibojouatoed 810¢/L/cT
pajeisul wa1sAs uonngLisia
SUIEI JSTEM MON ULION SUGISDIOI [eaiBbojousioeg 810Z/L/2T
pajreisu| walsAs uonnguisiqg
Sure|\ Jare\\ MeN ULON auoisp|al4 redibojouatoed 8T0c/e/cT
uondlosag uoI193]|0)d awepN a|dwes sse|D a|dwes a1eq a|dwes
s9|dwes uoioniisuo)/uonnglisig [e1oads :ulod buldwes
[neuuyig
92U344N230 UO0NI3||0D aweN a|dwes sse|D a|dwes areq ajdwes
jue| ysemyoeqg dIM peodjiey :lulod buijdwes
9dUO ¥ - 4NN 131e\ 82IN0S 8T0¢C/V/CT
LIUON panjossIA V'SV UL - 43 dLM wsny3 ue|d pareal L 8T0C/V/CT
YIUON €101 |V'SV'UN‘Sd - 43 dLM usniyg jue|d pareall 8T0ZC/V/CT
92Ua1IN220 U01129||0D aweN a|dwes sse|D a|dwes areq a|dwes
uaN|y3 d.LM peoljrey :julod Bulldwes
90UO ¥ - dADN Jare\ 92In0Ss 810¢/V/CT
92U344N230 U0NI3||0D awe a|dwes sse|D a|dwes areq ajdwes
1a1eM\ mey - avT |19 peodjrey ulod Buljdwes
[enuuyig
92Ua1IN220 U01199||0D aweN a|dwes sse|D a|dwes areq a|dwes

yuel ysemyoeg diM uoldweH :ulod buidwes

59

29



A DEPARTMENT OF THE
9' lorin Resource Conservation District

January 3, 2019

Sacramento Regional County
Sanitation District
Environmental Specialist
10060 Goethe Rd.
Sacramento, CA. 95827

MONTHLY COMPLIANCE REPORT

Enclosed is the Monthly Compliance Report Form from Elk Grove Water District for
December 2018.

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386

e P

STEVE SHAW
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376

30

60



COMPLIANCE REPORT FORM

Attn: Neal Stallions E-mail: stallionsn@sacsewer.com Wastewater Source Control Section
Phone (916) 875-6656 Fax (916) 875-6374
From: Steve Shaw

Company: Elk Grove Water District Permit #WTP010

The following reports and information are attached (check all that apply):

[ Month: | December ‘ Year: I 2018 j

Water use/flow meter bl

X report Railroad WTP -0
Date Time pH
Hampton WTP
Monitoring results/analytical report Railroad WTP

Discharge Rate

Check the statement below that applies to this report:
e Based on a review of this facility’s flow data, discharge rate limit was exceeded.
__X__ I certify that this facility is in compliance with the discharge rate limit.

Attached is a description of anticipated changes that may significantly alter the nature, quality, or
volume of the wastewater discharged.

Flow monitoring equipment certification (Flow or pH meter, etc.)

Other (describe):
Domestic Calculation
Domestic Usage Number of Business Days Allowance Gallons
Employees per Month (gallons per day)

Production 3 17 15 765

Office 4 17 10 680

Drivers/Field 19 17 3 969
Total| 2414

Certification Statement
"| certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision
in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information
submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible
for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and
complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine
and imprisonment for knowing violations".

. . : en -
SIGNATURE of Authorized Representative: &M -—

PRINTED NAME, TITLE: Steve Shaw Water Treatment Supervisor
(Name) (Title)
DATE: 1-3-2019

31



January 2, 2019

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

1001 | Street

13t Floor

Sacramento, CA. 95814

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM COLIFORM MONITORING

Enclosed is the Monthly Summary of Distribution System Coliform Monitoring report from
Elk Grove Water District for December 2018.

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386.

STEVE SHAW
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376

32

62



State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MONITORING
(including triggered source monitoring for systems subject to the Groundwater Rule) '

System Name F)‘slcm Number
Elk Grove Water District 3410008
Sampling Period
- December - 2018
Number Number Number Total
Required Collected Coliform Positives Number E.coli Positives
1. Routine Samples (see note 1) 40 40 0 0
2. Repeat Samples following samples that are Total Coliform
Positive and E.coli Negative (see notes 10 and 11) 0 0 0
3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and E. coli Positive
(see notes 10 and 11) 0 0 0
4. Treatment Technique (TT)/MCL Violation Computation
for Total Coliform/E. coli Positive Samples 0
a. Totals (sum of columns) 0 0 0
b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine
percent of samples that are total coliform positive
|(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = 0 %
¢. Did the system trigger... a Level 2 Assessment TT? [IYes [“INo

(see notes 2. 3. 4, 5 and 6 for trigger info)
If a Level 2 Assessment is triggered, see note 8 below.
a Level 1 Assessment TT? [Jves [“INo

(see note 7 for trigger info)
If a Level 1 Assessment is triggered, see note 9 below.

5. Triggered Source Samples per Groundwater Rule 0
(see notes 12 and 13) 0 0
6. Invalidated Samples

(Note what samples, if any. were invalidated: who authorized the invalidation: and when replacement samples
were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. Summary Completed By: ~ Steve Shaw

- — — Title Date

Water Treatment Supervisor 1/2/2019

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS:
|. Routine samples include:

a. Samples required pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64422
b. Extra samples are required for systems collecting less than five routine samples per month that had one or more total coliform positives in previous month;
c. Extra samples for systems with high source water turbidities that are using surface water or groundwater under direct influence of surface water and
do not practice filtration in compliance with regulations;
. Note: For a repeat sample following a total coliform positive sample, any £.coli positive repeat (boxed entry) i an MCL violation and
requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1).

. Note: For repeat sample following a E.coli positive sample. any total coliform positive repeat (boxed entry) constitutes an MCL violation and

requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1).

Note: Failure to take all required repeat samples following an /. coli positive routine sample (22, CCR, Section 64426.1) i an MCL violation and

requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1).

. Note: Failure to test for £. coli when any repoeat sample tests postive for total coliform (22, CCR, Section 64426.1) constitutes an MCL violation and

requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1).

Note: Second Level | treatment technique trigger in a rolling 12-month period.

Total coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Violation (Notify Department within 24 hours of TT violation):

a. For systems collecting less than 40 samples, if two or more samples are total coliform positive, then the TT 1s violated and a Level | Assessment is required
b. For systems collecting 40 or more samples, if more than 5.0 percent of samples collected are total coliform positive, then the TT is violated and a Level | Assessment is required

8. Contact the Division as soon as practical to arrange for the division to conduct a Level 2 Assessment of the water system. The water system shall complete a Level 2 Assessment

and sumbit it to the Division within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance.

9. Conduct a Level 1 Assessment in accordance with as soon as practical that covers the mini 1 (22, CCR, Scction 64426.8 (a), (2). Submit the report to the Division

within 30 days of learing of the trigger exceedance.

10. Positive results and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.

1 1. Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results. For systems collecting more than one routine sample per month, three repeat samples
must be collected for each total coliform positive sample. For systems collecting one or fewer routine samples per month, four repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform
positive sample. At least three samples shall be taken the month following a total coliform positive.

12. For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive results and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.

13. For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an /.coli -positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires
immediate notification to the Division, Tier 1 public notification, and corrective action. 09/2016 - 8477

33

[

w

.

w

~ o

63



January 2, 2019

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

1001 | Street

13% Floor

Sacramento, CA. 95814

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF THE HAMPTON GROUNDWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Enclosed is the Monthly Summary of the Hampton GWTP report from Elk Grove Water
District for December 2018.

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386.

S —

)

STEVE SHAW
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376

34

64



[ o S06°LS LTI8'6YL'T [e30L
06TZ0E0T 955922185 1€
6T0Z/2/1 @180 MeYS 2Ad)S  :Ag paledald| SL6TYS | 06TCOE0T 0 955922185 0€
SL6TYS | 06TZOE0T 0 955922185 6C
GL6TYS | 06TZOEOT 0 955922185 82
(Aewng) 1/81 01 = (sv) dluasiy /81 0T =2wasy| SL6IPS | 06TZOEOT T666T€ 9559¢2218S LT
(Arepuodas) 1/8w 050°0 = (uIN) asaueduey /3w 0100 = asauedueN| G/6THS | Z8ZT6ZOT 0 595906085 9z
(Asepuodas) 7/3w 0OE 0 = (24) uo) /8w oorT'0=uodl| GL6TPS | Z8ZI6ZOT 0 595906085 ST
SL6TYS | Z8ZT6Z0T 0 595906085 vz
SL6TYS | 28Z1620T 0 595906085 €7
[ reos18'rLe pajeal] Iaje/ [B10L | [1eo/18'%6p2'z  padwnd 121eM [BIOL| SL6TYS | T8CT6ZOT 0 595906085 [44
SL6TYS | Z8ZT620T 9€S8T 595906085 12
[ [e9 0 wie|ay |e3oL | | Ieos06'ts paysemyoeg [e310L| SZ6T¥S | Z8ZT6ZOT 0 620888085 0z
SL6TYS | 28216201 0v8€9T 620888085 6T
IH/|eD €€°0 ( #OSZH %€6 © INOH 13d suo||eo) asod| SL6TYS | Z8ZT6Z0T 685Z8ET 681129085 8T
|9 7S9T : PIOY dUNYINS suoj|eo [e10L| SZ6TYS | 00708Z0T 0 009T#Z6LS LT
SL6TYS | 00v08ZOT 0 009T¥Z6LS 9T
1H/IeD 80 (HOBN %0€ @ 4NOH J4ad suojjen) adesod| SL6TYS | 00708ZOT 0 009TVZ6LS ST
|e9 €€ :9pIX0JpAH WNIpOS suoj|eo [e10L( S/6TYS | 00¥08TOT 0 009T¥Z6LS T
SL6TYS | 00r08Z0T 0 009THT6LS €T
7/8wsy’ (1094 %8¢ @ 43117 Jad swedi||IA) 98esoa| SZ6TvS | 00708Z0T €9L1T¢ 009T¥Z6LS a3
_ _ [4p) |e9 G891 19pLIOJYD 211434 SuojjeD 3oL S/6TYS | 0ZISSCOT 0 LESET6BLS 1T
0} 1S )}PIM GL6TYS | 0TTSSZ0T 0 LEBETEBLS [0}
980 | | (45} 1/3weT (1D %S'2T @ 417 4ad swetdi|IN) 23esoq| SL6T¥S | OTISSCOT 0 LEBETGBLS 6
T vL 0 89  p9OM Aea/sqn €4S°T Aep 1ad spunod| S/6TvS | 0Z1SSZOT 8910C LEBET68LS 8
v60 | [ [4p) | 6€ :21140]Y20dAH WiNIpos suoj(es [e3ol [ SZ6TPS | OZTSSZOT 0 69EE688LS L
€L 0 69 :€)99M SL6TPS | 0ZTSSZOT 0689 69E€688LS 9
680 | | [48) SL6TYS | 0TTSSZOT TY6SY 6.79888LS S
[ 0} 89 :C)PIM 4 6 €100 | £10°0 | L00'0 | ZTO'0 | 810Z/9¢/2T | SL6TVS | 0ZISSZOT 0 8ESOVB8LS v
v60 | ] w| or | stoo [zzoo | vzoo | TT0°0 | 8TOZ/8T/CT | SL6TYS | OZISSTOT 0 8ESOVB8LS €
Tl 0} 89 :T)9Mm [4 8 0 0 |€00| O 8T0Z/T1/¢1 | SL6TYS | 0ZTSSCOT 0 8ES0V88LS [4
HdH3  Hd | > SL 0 LEO'O | TOO 0 810Z/¥/7T | SL6TYS | 0ZTSSZOT 66LE9€ 8ESOVB8LS 1
a8etaAy Apjaam L'sy| d'sy| LUN| ¥un| L4 ¥ 21eq| SL6TYS | S8TYYEOT 6€L9/¥8LS | Aepise|
(1/8n) sy(pa1eaiy) L (mey) y (1/8w) Buoyuo asnoH-uj Apjpam 191N 1319IN| uondnpoud Suipeay aleq
wiepay ysemypoeg 11PM PEIET]
jue|d Juawieal] Jaiep uordwey aweN d1M9D
Jaquidag  YuoW €T0-8000TVE JaquinN SMd

1oday A|yuoN d1MD uordweH
1113s1Q 4918\ dA04D |3

65

35



January 3, 2019

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

1001 | Street

13t Floor

Sacramento, Ca. 95814

MONTHLY FLUORIDATION MONITORING REPORT

Enclosed is the Monthly Summary of the Fluoridation Monitoring from Elk Grove Water
District for December 2018.

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386.

Py A
% Lk‘\,_—

STEVE SHAW
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376

36

66



uewnoe|g q
youey o310 q
Jded saien |y g
s3uluds moj|oH S
69°0 Nd 8€:C 810z/9z/t1T uewnelg 12
S9°0 Nd ZET 810Z/9z/T1 Youey 0310 12
990 Nd 6T:T 8102/9¢/21 ied sa1en |y v
8000TVE :JqUWINN SMd Wa3sAS 19°0 IAd ¥0:T 810¢/9z/tT s3ulds mojjoH %
L9°0 Nd 90:2T 810Z/81/CT uewelg €
98€6-58G (916) : suOyds[aL €90 YV 256 8T0Z/81/TT Youey 0310 €
90 AV LE:6 810Z/81/TT Jied sa1eo |y €
MBYS 9A3)S "SWEN 10e1u0) L0 WV TZ:6 8107/81/TT sdulids mo|joH €
8L°0 INd 00:T 810¢Z/11/CT uewnpelg z
LS0 NV S¥:0T 810Z/11/T1 Yauey 0310 z
7/3w 59°0 ‘qe7 panosddy €90 NV SZ:0T 810Z/T1/TT Jlded saien |y 4
o NV 0T:0T 810Z/11/T1 s3ulds mojjoH z
/8w £SO S} Nsay wWa3sAS Ja1ep
89°0 INd €5:T 810Z/¥/TT ueunjoe|g T
810Z/11/T1 :23eQ 190 IANd 90:2T 810¢/v/TT Youey 0310 T
790 NV ZS:TT 810T/¥/TT J\ied saieo |y T
:s3)nsaJ a|dwies 3ds aprion)y Ajyiuon 90 NV 8T:TT 810Z/v/T1 sdulids mojjoH |
S1|nsay oWl | ole
(71/8w) synsay Suloliuop 9|dwes jo uoi1elo’ FEETV
810 J2qwiadaQ
140d34 SNIHOLINOW NOILYAI¥ON1d ATHLNOW
INJLSAS NOILNgI¥1SIa

¢ VYV 1OIY1SIAd ¥H3LVM JA0YUD 13

67

37



January 2, 2019

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

1001 | Street

13 Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR DISINFECTANT RESIDUALS COMPLIANCE
MONITORING

Enclosed is the Quarterly Report for Disinfectant Residuals Compliance Monitoring from
Elk Grove Water District for 4th Quarter 2018.

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386

é} e
STEVE SHAW
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376

38

68



State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

Quarterly Report for Disinfectant Residuals Compliance

For Systems Using Chlorine or Chloramines

Sacramento District Office

System Name: Elk Grove Water District Area 1 System No.: 3410008
Calendar Year: 2018 Quarter: 4th
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter
Number of Mont-hly v, Number of Monthly Ave.
Month Chlorine Level Month .
Samples Taken Samples Taken |Chlorine Level (mg/L)
(mg/L)
April 0.96 July 0.94
May 0.99 - |August 1.00
June 1.00 % |September 0.99
§ [July 0.94 ¢ |October 0.96
2 |August 1.00 * [November 0.99
£ September 0.99 December 0.89
October 0.96 January 0.91
November 0.99 _|February 0.92
December 0.89 § March 0.92
5 [January 30 0.91 £ [April 24 0.80
¢ [February 24 0.92 May 30 0.87
5 [March 24 0.92 June 24 0.96
Running Annual Average (RAA): 0.96 Running Annual Average (RAA): 0.93
Meets standard? L] Yes Meets standard? L] Yes
(i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cly) L] No (i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cly) [ No
3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Number of Mont'hly Re, Number of Monthly Ave.
Month Chlorine Level Month )
Samples Taken (gl Samples Taken |Chlorine Level (mg/L)
+ |October 0.96 January 0.91
§ November 0.99 February 0.92
& |December 0.89 March 0.92
January 0.91 April 0.80
February 0.92 May 0.87
March 0.92 £ [June 0.96
5 [April 0.80 € [July 1.01
% May 0.87 ° |August 0.97
3 [June 0.96 September 0.90
July 30 1.01 October 30 0.89
August 24 0.97 November 24 0.77
September 24 0.90 December 24 0.73
Running Annual Average (RAA): 0.93 Running Annual Average (RAA): 0.89
Meets standard? /] Yes Meets standard? L] Yes
|:, No D No

(i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cl,)

(i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cly)

by Elk Grove Water District.

Comments: The Elk Grove Water District is split into two different water systems. Area 1 water is produced and distributed

Signature:

Date:

January 2, 2019

69



State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

Quarterly Report for Disinfectant Residuals Compliance

For Systems Using Chlorine or Chloramines

Sacramento District Office

System Name: Elk Grove Water District Area 2 System No.: 3410008
Calendar Year: 2018 Quarter: 4th
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter
Number of Mont.hly Ave. Number of Mon*fh!y Ave.
Month Chlorine Level Month Chlorine Level
Samples Taken Samples Taken
(mg/L) (mg/L)
April 1.19 July 1.14
May 1.21 . |August 1.13
June 1.17 % | September 1.09
8 |July 1.14 § |October 0.94
2 [August 1.13 * [November 0.87
El)" September 1.09 December 0.89
October 0.94 January 1.24
November 0.87 _|February 1.16
December 0.89 %3 March 1.02
5 [January 20 1.24 U April 16 1.07
fg February 16 1.16 May 20 1.35
3 |March 16 1.02 June 16 1.21
Running Annual Average (RAA): 1.09 Running Annual Average (RAA): 1.09
Meets standard? (/] Yes Meets standard? /] Yes
(i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cl,) L] No (i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cl) L] No
3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Number of Mont'hly Ave. Number of Mont.hly Ave.
Month Chlorine Level Month Chlorine Level
Samples Taken Samples Taken
(mg/L) (mg/L)
+ |October 0.94 January 1.24
§ November 0.87 February 1.16
¢ [December 0.89 March 1.02
January 1.24 April 1.07
February 1.16 May 1.35
March 1.02 £ June 1.21
5 [April 1.07 € [July 1.22
z [May 1.35 ° |August 1.29
3 [June 1.21 September 1.30
July 20 1.22 October 20 1.27
August 16 1.29 November 16 1.09
September 16 1.30 December 16 1.10
Running Annual Average (RAA): 1.13 Running Annual Average (RAA): 1.19
Meets standard? [T Yes Meets standard? ] Yes
(i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cl,) [] No (i.e. RAA < MRDL of 4.0 mg/L as Cly) L] No

Sacramento County Water Agency.

Comments: The Elk Grove Water District is split into two different water systems. Area 2 is whole sale water from

_—-

<< >

Signature:

Date:

40

January 2, 2019

70



January 2, 2019

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

1001 | Street

13t Floor

Sacramento, Ca. 95814

QUARTERLY SUMMARY OF RAW GROUNDWATER COLIFORM MONITORING

Enclosed is the Quarterly Summary of Raw Groundwater Coliform Monitoring report
from Elk Grove Water District for 4th Quarter 2018.

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386.

il )

STEVE SHAW
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376

41

71



QUARTERLY SUMMARY OF RAW GROUNDWATER COLIFORM MONITORING

Samples must be taken prior to chlorination

Water System Name

Water System Number

Elk Grove Water District 3410008
Sampling Period:
Month |_ October to December / 4th Quarter Year 2018
Status < Total Coliforms E. coli
WellName (On/Off) Samplo Thny & Deis (PIA, CFU or MPN) | (P/A, CFU or MPN)
Well # 1D School St. ON 10/30/2018 8:16 A A
Well # 4D Webb St. ON 10/30/2018 8:34 A A
Well # 11D Dino Dr. ON 10/16/2018 9:37 A A
Well 14D Railroad St. ON 10/23/2018 8:25 A A
Well # 3 Mar-Val OFF
Well # 8 Williamson ON 10/9/2018 8:59 A A
Well # 9 Polhemus ON 10/9/2018 9:15 A A
Well # 13 Hampton ON 10/2/2018 11:50 A A

42

72



January 2, 2019

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

1001 | Street

13" Floor

Sacramento CA. 95814

QUARTERLY TTHM AND HAA5 REPORT FOR DISINFECTION BYPRODUCTS
COMPLIANCE

Enclosed is the Quarterly TTHM and HAA5 Report from Elk Grove Water District for the
4th quarter 2018.

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386.

il — )
STEVE SHAW
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376

43

73



“Japenb jey; jo pus ay}
je 2oueldwoo Jo Jno S| WalsAs ay) uay) ‘piepue)s ay} paaoxa o} WajsAs jey) Jo abeiae [enuue
Buiuuni sy} asneo |im abesane sJapenb [enpiaipul Aue ‘Buuoyuow jo Jeak ysiy ayy uunp 'y,

aled ainjeubis
610z ‘z Kienuer N \\\W
/,l[l“\\\ 7/Bn 0g uey) se)ealb si ‘Apspenb pajenojed vy pajosiold - p,bay uonenjeag co_:w‘_waoN
7/6n 08 uey) ssa| si ‘Aapenb pajenojes 'Yy - PIEPUBIS SISl ;
(dvS pasinal 1ad £10z 1b yiy Buluuibeg) 10 uspswy 0£26| O
uspwed ‘M £698| €0
(dvS pasinal sad b yipy panunuodsiq) eisiA plesswl 6zr6| Z0
sbundg mojjoH 9ev6| LD
Sjuswwo) uoneso] ajdwes NS
'Mojaq 3|qe)} ay} ul suoneso| sjdwes ayy Apjuap|
€ € 3 g € g € € € € € € € € € € B € g e 1apenp siy | sejdwes "oN
0 0 4 3 ! 0 €l L 0 ! 4 b 0 0 0 8 2 0 3 ! abelany Auspenp
ﬂoz Eoz _ﬂoz Eoz Eoz _l_cz ON _l_oz joz joz joz :oz joz [JOoN][]©oN _I_oz ON ]ozgjoz _ﬂcﬁonxowcov
ENIREAIRERIRER IREERIREN ENIRER IRER IRERNIRER BER IREAIRERIRERINEN BERIRERIRERIREER N%.amm uonenieng do
0 ] ] L I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JaUEND IXaN YV¥ 1 pajoalolyd
[JON[[TTON|[]ON|[]ONJ[]©°N ON [[T]©ON [[] ©N ON ON ON ONJ[TTON|[]JON[[]ON|[]ON|[]©°N ON ON ON H (x0q »28y2)
r1seAl[~]seA|[~] seA|[~] seAl[~|saA|[ | saA|[ ] saA A IRENIREAIREAIREA IREA IR IREAIRE  mEN IREN IRE IR \¢PIepUElS S1as|\
90 60 LL L 0°L  [iO/AIC#|i0/AIQ#|i0/AIQ#]i0/AIC# | 10/AIG# | 10/AIG# | I0/AIQ#]i0/AIQ# | i0/AIQ# | i0/AIQ# | I0/AIG#]i0/AIO# abelany |enuuy Buiuuny ‘Uo7
0 0 L b L S)nsay WHLL vO 3§
ON [~] oN JT~1 oN [[~7 oN JF~] on [[~] oN J <] N [ on J[] oN J[~] oN [[<] oN [[7] oN | [7] oN |[7] oN |[~] oN[[7] ON|[7] ON [[7] ON|[7] N [[7] ON| __[7] (%0 %0040)
HERIRENIEERIRE I REIRER BER IR IRERIRER IRERNIREY [ saA ERIREN IR I RER IR IRERIRED N%.me uonenjean3 do
0 0 L 1 L L ) L L L 0 b 0 0 L 0 L I Jauenp 1xeN Yvy1 pajoalold
[TJON[]ON|[]ON|[JONJ[JON|[JON|[JON|[JONJJON|[1oN|1oN|1oN]iToN|TeN|Ten | ToNl1oN | 1oN [T oN [T oN .Axonv_omcov
[ ]seA|[~]seA|[~] saA|[~] seA[~] seA|[~] seA|[~] saA|[~] seAl[~] seA|[~] seAl[~] ser|[7] seAl[~] seAl[~| soA|[~| SeAl[~| SeAl[~| sexl[7 | soAl [~ saA|[~] seA ,(PIEPUEIS S}
S0 S0 80 o't 60 o't €l o'l oL 80 €0 S0 €0 €0 €0 S0 80 abesany [enuuy Buiuuny uo
0 0 e 3 3 3 L I 4 0 l 0 0 3 0 0 0 4 3 S)Nsay WHLL €O aUg
[~7]1ON [[T]ON |[T] ON [[~] ON J[~] ON |[~] ON |[~] ©N |[~] ON |[~] N |[~] ON [[~] ON |[#] ©N J[#] oN [[7] oN [[7] N |[~] oN |[~] oN |[~] oN [[~] oN [[~] oN [~] (xoq %089)
saAl[ ] seA ENIRER saA|[ ] seA|[ ] seA saAl[ | seA[ ] saA saAl[ ] saA saA|[ ] seAl[ ] seA saAll ] seA SO saAl[ ] saA N%.cwm uonenieng do
0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ L L 0 0 0 0 L i JapenD IXeN Yy perosiold
ON [[] ©N ON ON ON |[] ON ON ONI[] ©N ON ON ON I[T] ©N ON [[T] ©N ON ON [[T]ON |[] ©N ON [~] (xoq ¥o9y2)
[~] SaA saA|[ ] saA|[~] saA)[~] saA|[~] seA|[~] san|[~] seAl[~] saA|[~] seA|[~] seA|[~] seAl[~]seAl[~ ]| seAl[~] seA|[7] seAl[~| saAl[~ | seAl[7] saA|[~]s8A ,(PIEpUBLS S13aly
00 |[iO/AIQ#| 00 S0 €0 €0 €0 €0 S0 S0 S0 €0 00 €0 €0 S0 0l abelany |enuuy Buiuuny uo
0 0 L 0 0 0 L % 0 0 0 0 L 0 L 3 S)nsay WHLL ZO as
[~] ON [[#] ON |[~] ON |[~] ON J[~] ON |[~] ON |[~] ON [[~] N J[~] oN |[~] oN [[~] oN [[#] oN J[7] oN [[7] oN |[~] oN [[~] oN [[#] oN [[~] oN [[7] oN [[7] on [7] (x0q %98Y0)
BERIRERIRERIRED SaA saAl[ ] seA SR IREAIREA RN IR  RERIRERIRER HEX ENIRENIRER SBA N«.\U.Uom uonenjens do
I L z 0 6 6 6L 0 ! z € L L 9 zZl L zL 0 JoueND IXaN Yy peiosiold
[T1ON|[]ON|[]©°N ONJ[]ON[[TTON|[JON|[JONJJON|[JON|[]ON|JONJ]©oN|[[]°oN ON|[T]JONJ[]ON|[ JON|[JON|[[]©°N Eﬁxonxow:ov
[~]saA|[~] seA|[~] saA|[~] seA)[~] seA|[~] saA|[~] ser|[~] seAl[~] seAl[~] seA|[~| seA|[~] seAl[~| seAl[~| soA[[~| soxl[7 | seAl[~] saA|[~] saA|[~] seAl[~] seAl ,(PJEPUE]S S}8aN
L' Ll L'l S'6 6 V6 ¥'6 Vi S’ 8’} 8l S0 09 S S'LL 'L 29 abeiany |enuuy Buluuny "uoT
0 (0] € 3 0 0 PAS 3 0 0 g I 3 0 0 {7 154 0 i I S)Insay WHLL LO 3ls
6/0L e/L OLiv oL/L €0l €IL 8Ly LL/L v/0L SIL Siv ZLL | ELOL | PLIL 8/v 9/L LZ/ioL WL 444 riL - |:(s1ep/yuow) sjeq ajdwes
A0 Ui | 4O PIE | AO PUZ | BDISL | AD Wy | A0 PIE | AO PUZ [ “ADISL | A0 Wiy [0 Pig | WD puZ | D IsL | A0 Up [ B0 pie [ ao puz [ aoist | a0 ww | w0 pig [a0 puz | wo st [aspeny
8102 2102 9102 G102 7102 JBOA
T v usuenpd 8102 BTN 8000LVE 0N waysks JOUISIQ J9JEM OA0ID Y|F  [SWEN Wa)SAS

(qdd 10 /67 w1) 8suerdwog syonpoidAg uonoajuisiq 105 poday WHLL Aeeny
weiboud Jayepn Bunuug
PJeoq |04U0D SBIIN0SBY JBIBAA BIB)S BILIOYED JO BIEIS

74

44



“Japenb Jeyj jo pua ay)
1e 9ouedwiod Jo no si WajsAs ay) uay) ‘pJEpUB)S ay) paRoxa 0] WalsAs jey) Jjo abeleae |enuue
Buiuuns ay asneo |m abesene s apenb [enpiapur Aue ‘Buuojiuow Jo JesA jsay ay) Buunp ‘),

aeq ainjeubig
610z ‘'z Aenuer .»/IMI\‘\W. — -7

== 7/6n 0g uey) Jsjeasb si ‘Aispenb pajenojed 'y paloslold - pbay uonenjea uonesado =
7/6n 09 uey) ssa) si ‘Apapenb pajeinoles 'y - pJepuels sjespy i

(dvs pasinaisad £10z 4b iy buiuuibag) 10 uspswy 0£z6| +O

uspwed ‘M €698 €0

(dvs pesinaiiad 710z 41b Uiy pPanuRuodsIq) BISIA PlEIeWs GZv6| 2O

"AM\ sBuLdS mOjIoH 9ev6| LD

‘sjuswwo) uofeoso] s dwes als

‘MOJaq 8|ge} 8y} ul suoneoo| ajdwes auy} Ajusp|

€ € € -2 € € € € € € € € € g € € € £ € € Jspenp siy| seidwes oN
0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 4 abesany Aapend
[7] ON [[#] ©N [[#] ON [[7] ON [[7] N |[] N ON ] ONJJON T ON[JONf1oN] I oN [N [ oNfon]goNTon[]on]ToN [7] (xoq %03y0)
RERIRERIRERNIRE] IREED RERIRERIRER IRERIRER BERNIRER IRERIRENIRERIREN HERINERIRERIEER Nmu,cmm uonenjea3 do
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Japenp XeN Yy pajsfold
ON [[T]ON[TTONJ[TJONJT]ON[[C]ON[]ON[[JONJ[JON|[JON[[]oN [JONJION[JON [[T]ON [[T]ONJ[TJON|[JON[[T]ON[[]ON [#] (xoq %o8y0)

[z]58A[[~] seA|[7] SoA|[7] SeAf [7] SRA| [ SRA| []seA[[[]seA][ ] seA[[ ]seA [IseA[[]seAJ[]seA|[]seA|[]seA[[]seAJ[]seA[[[]seA|[JseA][]seA LPIEpUBLS Siea|y

00 00 00 00 0°0  |iO/AIQ#|iO/NIC#|i0/AIG#]i0/AIG# | i0/AIG# | i0/AIQ# | i0/AIQ#]IO/AIQ# | i0/AIQ# | i0/AIG# | i0/AIG#]i0/AIQ# abesany [enuuy Buluuny 'uo)

0 0 0 0 0 SYUNS3y SYVH vO 3S

7] ON |[7] ON [[~] ON |[~] ON J[~] ON | [~] ON [[~] ON [[~] ON J[~] ON |[~] ON |[#] ON [[#] ON J[7] ON [[7] ©N [[7] oN | [#] oN J[7] oN [[#] oN [[7] oN [[7] oN [~] (x0q >08y0)

IBERNIBRER IREERIRER IBEDN IBENIRERNIRER IRERIREN REXIRED IREER RENIREN IHEA IRERIRED [IsaA|[]seA N«.\U.Umm uonenieAn3z do
0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 JaueND IXaN Vv pajosloid

ON [T oN T oNJ g oN g oN [T oN [T oN g oN 7 oN [T oN [T ON [T ON T ON [ 1oN [[1ON[[JONJ[JoN[[J°N [[]°oN [[]oN [7] (xoq %03u0)

- SOA I SBA - SOA H SOA H S9A H SBA H SOA H SOA - SOA ' SOA H SOA H SOA H SBA H SOA ‘ SOA H SBA ' SOA - SOA - SOA - SOA ,LPJepueis siesy

00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S0 abesany [enuuy Buiuuny "uoT

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (4 S}NS3Y SYVH €O S

ON |[77 ON |[7] ON [[~] N J[7] ON [[~] ON [[7] oN [[7] oN |[7] oN [[7] N [[#] oN [[7] oN | 7] oN [[7] oN [[7] ON ][] ON | 7] ON [[7] °N [[7] ON [[7] oN [7] (xog %08yo)

BERIRERIRERNIRE |IREED HENIRERIRER IRERIRERIEENIREN IRERXIRERIRERIRE] IR IBRENIRERIREN mwu.cmm uonenieaz do

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 1BUEND XaN Vv ] pajoalold

CIONJION]oN [ oNfrToN g oN [T oN [ oN |7 oN [ oN T ON [ ON T ON [[JON [ 1OoN [ J°N [ JON[[JON[[JOoN|[]°N [7] (x0q %08y0)

D SOA D SOA D SOA D SOA D SOA - SOA H SBA I SOA H SOA H SOA H SOA H SOA H SOA - SOA H SOA - SOA H SOA - SOA - SOA H SBA R.\Em_ucmﬁw BEE

iO/AIQ#|i0/AIG#| 070 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 *31] abeseny [enuuy Buiuuny "us

0 Qi Il 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. e (4 SHNS3Y SYVH 2O 3

7] ON |[~] ON |[~] ON [[~] ON J[7] ON | [~] ON |[~] ON [[~] ON J[~] ON |[~] ©N |[~] ©N |[#] ON |[#] ON |[7] ©N |[#] N |[#] N |[7] ©N [[#] oN [[#] ON [[#] oN [7] (xoq 08yd)

RERNIRERIRERIRER IRER RERNIRERXIRER IRENIRENIRERINE IREED BERNIRENIRER IRENIRERIEED HEER m«.\u.dmm uonenjeas do

0 0 0 0 L L el 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 4 J9penDd XN Yy pajoslold
[JON[[]JON|[]©°N ONJ[T]JONJ[T]ON[[T]ON[[TJONJ[JON|[JON|[]ON [JONJ[T]ON[T]ON[[T]JON|[]ONJ[JON|[]ON][]ON []°N [~] (xoq o8y0)
7] SOA|[7] SOA| [7] SPA| [7] SPAL[7] S2A| [7] S2A| [7] S2A | [7] SeAL [7] S2A| [7] S2A| [7] S2A | [7] SeAL[7] S2A| [7] SA| [7] SeAl 7] seAl 7] seA| 7] seA| 7] seA| [~ soA ,LPIBPUE)S S}oa
00 00 00 g9 g9 S'9 S'9 00 00 00 00 00 €0 €0 80 80 ol afesany [enuuy Buluuny ‘uo
0 0 0 0 0 0 92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 4 0 Z S)NS3Y SYVH LD S

6/01 eIL Oky | L €/0l SIL sy | LWL ¥/0L S/L Siv UL | ELOL | YLIL 8y 9/L 12/01 WL 444 vi/L |:(a)ep/yiuow) sjeq sidwes

0 Wy | 10 PIE | AD PUZ | ADISL | A0 Wb [ A0 PiE |0 PUZ | ‘ADISL | A0 Wk |80 pig [AD puz | aast | a0 wy | ao pig |0 puz | a0 st | a0 wr [ a0 pie [a0 puz | a0 s Jspenp

8102 /102 9102 G102 7102 JEIA

v “Jlauenp 8102 JBsA 80001VE ON wayshs 10U 19JBM BA0ID Y|T  SWEN WalsAS

(qdd 10 /61 u1) @dueydwog syonpoidAg uonosjuisiq 103 Hoday SyVH Apspueny
weiboid sayepn Bunjuug
pJeog [0juU0D S82JN0saY JOJeA) 2)eI1S elojied jo sers

75

45



SUll#O __w>>u_ _

LEL9T m 9€/9T 8€09T m SEL9T ¥199T 6591 75€91 T£29T 6191 LT09T L06ST 98/ST 089ST 88SST 06VST m tomlix <
—~+ ~+ —~+

8T/L/TT 4 81/L/tt | 81/TT/9 4 st/oz/et | 81/€/1T | 81/11/0T | 81/6T/6 | 8T/0€/8 | 8T/TT/L | 8T/S/9 | 8t/Te/s | 8T/e/v | s81/s/¢ 81/9/T | 8T/1T/T 4 a1eq m 2
=2} o] o &

oM o HY oM © HY oM HY oM HY HY oM HY HY HY oM om O (senu [JS @

YTLST m ¥E€L9T €T99T 8¥S9T 1S€9T 0L29T 9vT9T 92091 906ST G8/ST 6£9ST L8SST 687ST m #om|I® <

8t/t/tt | 5 8T/01/2T | 8T/02/1T | 8T/v/0T | 81/ve/6 | 8T/62/8 | 81/6/L | 81/8/9 | 8U/tz/s | 81/6T/v | 8U/6/€ | 81/9T/z | 8T/0T/T | 5 | ®%a W o
(s 2] (s 2]

(-]
oM © oM HY oM HY oM oM oM oM oM HY oM oM O Jsienu | 1S
€5€9T m €€/9T 71991 LYS9T 0S€9T 69291 SYT9T SZ09T S06ST ¥8LST 8/9ST 98SST 88YST m #om|fs s

—~+ p=3 =
8T/L/TT a 81/€T/¢T | 81/S/TT | 8T/v/0T | 81/ve/6 | 81/1€/8 | 81/7/L | 81/S¢/9 a sl | E2
= = 2 o
DM & DM DM oM HY HY oM oM HY HY HY HY HY = senu [fe @
€TLST m TEL9T LE09T m T€L9T 11991 9vS9T 6v€9T 89791 LY19T ¥209T ¥06ST €8/ST LL9ST G8SST L8YST m #°0'M <
8T/L/TT u 81/02/9 U 8T/€/L 81/L/9 | 8t/t1/S | 8T/0T/v | 8T/6/€ | 8T/9T/T | 8T/TT/T u aleq )
oM » HY om/my | ™ HY HY HY HY HY oM oM oM oM HY oM oM =] sieaw
0€L9T m 6TL9T 9€09T m 8TL9T 01991 SYS9T 8YE9T L9291 SY19T €209T €06ST 78.ST 9/9ST ¥8SST 981ST m #°0O'M s
—~+ ~+ —~+
8T/L1/TT H 81/L/TT | 81/07/9 cJ 8T/€T/¢T | 81/T1¢/11 | 81/€/0T | 81/0¢/6 | 81/62/8 | 81/9/L | 81/T1¢/9 | 81/ce/s | 8U/€/v 81/9/¢ | 8t/te/c | 81/6/1 H aleq 2
h : h =)
DM w HY DM/HY N oM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM = ]slenu 9O
TTLST m LTL9T SE09T m 97491 60997 ¥¥S9T LYE9T 99291 Y191 72091 206ST 18/ST GL9ST €85ST S8YST m #°0'M s
Iad o o o
8T/ve/tl | © 8T/L/zt | 81/02/9 © 81/9/ttT | 8t/vT/1T | 8T/1/0T | 81/61/6 | 81/LT/8 | 8T/0T/L | 8T/€1/9 | 8T/9T/s | 81/¢/v | 81/L/€ | 8T/€T/T | 81/¢/T © aleq 3
w N =
DM HY OM/HY DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM slenu| o
TTLST m STL9T ¥€09T m vTL9T 80991 €597 9vE€9T 59791 €Y19T 12091 T06ST 08LST ¥£9ST 78SST ¥8YST m #°0'M s
—~+ ~+ —~+
8T/L/TT o 81/L/zt | 81/02/9 o st/et/er | 81/8/1T1 | 8t/z/ot | 8T/cT/6 | 81/€T/8 | 8T/6/L | 8t/€1/9 | 8t/€e/s | 8T/e/v | 8i/6/s | st/te/z | st/v/1 o a1eq 2
w N il N
DM/HY HY DM/HY oM oM DM DM DM HY DM DM DM HY DM DM sienu| =/
0TLST m €2L9T €€09T m TeL9t L0997 Ts9t Se9T ¥9291 19T 02091 006ST 6LLST €/9ST 18SST €87ST m #°0'M s
Iad o o : @
81/9/CT N 8T/T1/¢T | 81/02/9 N 8T/v/ct | 81/6/tT | 81/6/0T | 81/81/6 | 81/€1/8 | 81/9/L | 8T/v1/9 | 8T/11/S | 81/6/% 81/9/t 81/6/1 N aleq 3
w N =
OM/HY DM OM/HY DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM DM slenu| m
8T0¢ .H&wm_ "ON-9 ONZ'ON-9 1ST ;Emm_ J3da AON 120 d3s 5NV nr NNr AVIN ddv HVIN d34 NVT g.&wm_
|enuuy |enuue-jwas Alyuon

S|[9/M J93eMpUNOJD

weJS04d IuUBUIIUIRIA DAIIRIUINIIG

LISI 19)BAL 9A0ID) Y[

8T0C 13\

76

46



77

19/91 " #°0'M
(0]
sT/v/er |1 = 2180 M
S o)
HY 2 sleru
65/9T " #°0'M
N 3 O
8T/TE/TT [ = aleq ©
o QU
HY 2 sjenu| =
85/97T " v€99T | 8.19T | 0v09T | 069sT n #°0'M
(0] [°]
st/1e/et | 2 81/07/21 | 81/8¢/6 | 81/82/9 |8T/ST/E | 2 & aleq 5
S S ®
HY = OM/HY | DM/HY oM HY/OM = sleul
L5491 - 95,91 | 6€09T o~ S5/91 €0991 8e59T | 99e9T | 09zot | estor | vroor | sesst | tzzst | 8sesT | 9essT | scvst wltom
(0] [°] [9°]
st/9/et |2 w 81/11/¢1 | 81/02/9 w_ m 8T/€/et | 81/L/11 | 81/s1/ot | 81/c1/6 | s1/€1/8 | 81/81/cL | 81/v1/9 | 8T/vT/S | 8T/11/% | 81/8/e | 81/12/z | s1/81/T m a1eq
oM 21| ommy | om 2 om om om HY om om HY oM oM oM oM oM 2 | siea
Y91 & €591 | 60LST & 75491 20991 tesor | sogsr | 6STor | £STOT | €109T | vesST [ ocest | 489St | sessT | wevst | & |#Om
81/9/T1 ] 81/6T/Tt | 8T/vT/E | S 81/0T/cT | 8T/€ET/TT | 8T/ST/OT | 8T/v¢/6 | 81/0T/8 | 81/81/L | 8T/¢T/9 | 81/91/S | 8T/¢T/v | 81/S/€ | 8T/T¢/T | 81/8T/T | S 91eq
oM N oM oM S oM oM oM HY oM oM oM oM oM oM oM oM N ] semu
555971 " 6vL9T | 80/5T n 05£91 10991 9¢59T | voeor | sszor | 9stor | zroor | ee8sT | e9zsT | 989sT | wessT | ecvst wl#om
(0] [°] [9°] s
ST/VT/IT | ) w 81/61/et | 81/v1/E | ) m 81/e/er | 81/L/11 | st/ev/ot | 81/et/e | s1/9/8 | 8u/81/L | 8T/T1/9 | 8T/e/s | st/v/v | su/e/e | 81/cz/e | 8u/se/t | ) m aleg =
DM/HY 2 om om 2 om om om om om HY HY om om om HY om 2| senun -
S109T o~ 6v£9T | £9e9T | €z6sT | 689sT " 8v/9T 00991 sesor | e9gor | sseor | sstor | troor | zesst | sozst | ssesT | eesst | wwst wltom]l, o
o [0 [ m
8t/se/o | & m. 81/0z/21 | 81/82/6 | 81/82/9 |8T/ET/E | m, 8T/€/TT | 81/02/11 | 81/s1/01 | 81/92/6 | 81/c2/8 | 81/81/L | 81/82/9 | 81/8/s | 81/11/v | 81/s/e | s1/9/z |su/sy/t | m sea |2 T
o
DM/HY 2 oM | om/HY | om/HY | om 2 om HY om om oM HY HY om om om om om 2 [senu |2 8
8T0C |4°494 . %z_\M . mms_ 193y uw pig puz BT [4343Y J3a AON 120 d3s 5NV nr NNl | AVIN 4dvV | 4VIN g34 NVI [4343Y way
|enuuy |enuue-1was Aj4211END Alyauo\
Ajlj1oe4 98R101S pUE JUBWIES. | J91BAN PEROJIRY
weiS04d 9oueUIIUIRA SAIIRIUBASI(
LYSI( J9)BA\ A0 N[ §T0C -1ea




78

LvL9T " #°0'M
(0]
4
81/L/t1 (= & 2180 M
o m (@]
oM 2 slen)
9v/9T " 7€991 | zogor | zeoor | sevst " #°0'M
- 8 = 8 <
8T/¥/T1 g = 81/62/11 | 8T/vT/6 | 8T/L/9 |81/T1/T gz aieq W
HY 2 HY HY HY HY 2 sienu|
Sy/9T o vpL9T | 91sST - €v/9T 90991 TvS91 | 09e9T | €9zor | 99191 | oeoor | ovest | wizst | wzost | essst | scvst o |#om
(0] [9°] (0]
— — —
8/L2/11 | B w 81/1z/et | si/6t/s | @ m 81/02/21 | 81/61/11 | 81/T1/01 | 81/81/6 | 8T/0€/8 | 81/11/L | 8L/v1/9 | 8/12/S | 81/6/v | 8U/S/E | 8/9/2 | 8T/TL/T | w aleq
=} > =} -
HY = HY OM/HY - HY HY HY HY HY HY oM HY HY HY oM HY = | siemu | P
7€991 " ot | stLsT " 1491 50991 ovs9T | 6se9r | eoeor | s9t9r | ez09r | e06sT | €rssT | tr9sT | sesst | Lvst o l#om
9] [ o
— = — u
81/L2/TT = m. 81/1¢/TT | 8T/v1/€ = m, 81/0Z/TT | 81/6T/11 | 81/T1/0T | 81/81/6 | 81/0€/8 | 81/11/L | 8T/¥1/9 | 8T/12/S | 81/6/v | 8T/S/€ | 81/9/T | 81/11/1T = m. 91eq =
OM/HY 2 HY HY 2 HY HY HY HY HY HY om HY HY HY om HY 2 1 sienuy
0vL9T " 6€49T | 19€9T | T€09T | T69ST n 8€/9T 0991 6e59T | s8sear | 19zor | voror | szoor | soest | wzzst | ozost | cesst | acvst wltom|le o
(0] [9°] (0]
— — —
81/81/8 | @ w 81/02/2T | 81/91/8 | 8/L/9 | 8U/S/E | @ m 81/02/21 | 81/61/TT | 81/TT/0T | 81/81/6 | 8T/0€/8 | 8T/TT/L | 8L/v1/9 | 81/12/S | 8U/6/v | 8U/S/E | 8L/9/z | SU/TU/T | @ w aeq |3 S
3 3
HY 2 HY HY HY HY 2 HY HY HY HY HY HY oM HY HY HY oM HY 2 Lsenur |2 2
8T0C [J1349Y oW ‘ONI-1340y U pig puz ST |'949Y| 23da AON 120 d3S 5NV anr NAr AVIN 4dv | 4VIA d34 NVl |J349Y way|
-9 angl-9 ISt
jenuuy [enuue-iwag Aj211enD Alyuon
jue|d 1UBwWieal] Jaiep) 8e(|IA uoldweH
weiSo.d adueUIUIRIA SAIIRIUBASIJ
PLOSI( 1B AN 94010 HH 810 :JeaA



159] peo u_ _
8T/9T n LTL9T 819971 YESIT LS€9T | SLe9T | €919T | 6T0ST | 668ST | 8LLST | +89ST | z6SST | ¢8¥ST wl#om >
[0 [0

— — =3
81/61/C1 @ m 81/6/cT | 81/61/11 | 8T/¢/0T | 81/ve/6 | 8T/T1/8 | 81/0C/L | 8T/¥1/9 | 8T/8T/S | 81/S/v | 81/6/€ | 81/L2/T | 81/1€/T @ m, aleq 3
5 E 5
DM - HY HY HY HY HY HY HY HY HY DM DM DM = | sten :
7 wlEom T
-4 2 - 2 m
@ = @ = | =1eaq 3
O o O o -
=} =} o
- = | stemu 5
61491 o 9T/9T L1991 €€59T 95€9T | ¥£¢9T | 9T9T | 8T09T | 868ST | £LLST | €89ST | 16SST | T8KST N Ea(ey)
(1] [0
— = =)
8r/61/21 | @ m 81/9/t1 | 81/v1/11 | 8T/T/0T | 81/61/6 | 81/L2/8 | 8T/0T/L | 8T/€T/9 [ 8T/91/S | 8T/¢/v | 8T/1/€ | 8T/€T/c | 8U/T/T | @ m. a1eq 5
o
M 2 DM DM oM oM oM oM oM oM oM oM DM oM 2 | sienu
0TL9T n STL9T 91991 T€S9T GS€9T | €£z9T | T9T9T | £109T | £68ST | 944ST | ¢89ST | 06SST | 08vST ot om <
D [0
— —
81/61/21 | m 8T/ct/ct | 81/8/11 | 81/2/01 | 81/v¢/6 | 8T/€T/8 | 8T/6/L | 8T/€T/9 | 8T/€T/S | 81/6/% | 81/6/€ | 81/L2/T | 8L/v/T | & m. a1eq e
o
oM 2 oM oM oM HY om HY om om om HY om om 2 | sienw
T2/9T n YTL9T ST99T TES9T vS€9T | ¢Le9T | 6STOT | 9T09T | 968ST | SLLST | T89ST | 68SST | 64¥ST wl#om -
0] o Q
— — =
8T/81/21 | & m 8T/L1/ct | 81/12/11 | 81/6/01 | 81//1/6 | 8T/LT/8 | 8T/8T/L | 81/2T/9 | 8U/vT/S | 81/6/v | 81/6/€ | 81/v1/T | 61/61/T | m, 31eq 3
)
M 2 HY DM DM oM oM HY oM oM oM oM oM oM 2 | sienw o
8T0C [/°424) | O3d AON 120 d3s onNv nr NNl | AVIA 4dvV | 4VIA 934 NVI 43434 way|
|[enuuy Alyauon
slojesauan Agpuels
wel304d 9oueuajule|A dAI1BIUDADI]
PLOSI 1PIB AN 94010 H[H 8TOT :4e3A

79

49



_ ST _ sjyuanbuijag Suipueising |ejoL _
st [0 o o o o o o o o o o syuanbuljaq Suipuelsing Ajyuo|
ST T 144 LT T9 €8 (47 LT A" 143 € S panss| sadll10N pug¢
}JO pauin] sad1naQ
paduey) apo) a|Npayds
T T S32IADQ p3leAlldeu|
T T C 93uey) SSaJppy J0 SuoI1e311SaAU|
S T v T v z L € passed-—--pa1saldy sadIARQ Pa|Ied
S T v € v € L v 1s9] |ellu] pajled
€T 9¢ 8T 8y T€E 9 124 T€E T 9Y 013 T€ 1s3] |elllu] passed
€T T€E 6T TS 142 89 124 T€E T (3% LE 19 pailsal saljquiassy
6¢ 14% 1917 69 96 TST 99 09 ST 08 ov [47% panss| sadiloN
J3d AON 100 d3sS onv nr NNr AVIN ddv HVIN d34 NVT 1N3"¥ND

8107 weiSoid uolluanald mojpoeg

12141S1g 421N\ 9A0UD |3

sy 0day 921AQ Mo|poeg

80

50



Elk Grove Water District
Safety Meetings/Training

December 2018

Date

Topic

Attendees

Hosted By

12/5/2018

Electrical Safety at
Work

Alan Aragon, Jose Carrillo, David
Frederick, Aaron Hewitt, Sean Hinton,
Justin Mello, Jose Mendoza, Sal
Mendoza, Mike Montiel, Chris Phillips,
Wilfredo Quintero, Richard Salas,
Steve Shaw, John Vance, Brandon
Wagner, Marcell Wilson, Vue Xiong

Sarah Jones

12/19/2018

Energized Electric
Equipment Safety

Alan Aragon, Jose Carrillo, David
Frederick, Aaron Hewitt, Sean Hinton,
Justin Mello, Jose Mendoza, Sal
Mendoza, Mike Montiel, Chris Phillips,
Wilfredo Quintero, Richard Salas,
Steve Shaw, John Vance, Brandon
Wagner, Marcell Wilson

Sarah Jones

51

81



82

6102 ‘v Aenuer :a1eq S
1994 000 000°t 005 0 a oo @
uipjueld siael] :Aq pareald _ L L L . L L L ! /ﬂu [« Gl :peoejdey 8oIAI8g |ej0]
d M
seseqejep S| AJUN0D OJUSWEIORS pue ADT ‘OA0ID YT JO AJID :99IN0S Juswaoe|day aul adlAIag &fl(ﬁﬁ o Z1 :810Z Jeqweoa( ul peoe|doy SeolIAIeS
10 103e, a0
0270 Sdid ‘Il ewioyeD ‘Bueld 8jelS £8 VN :WSJSAS 8jeulpI00) pajaloid N }13SIg 1938 BA0ID NIT " 69 eoe|day 0} SeOINIeS
AJUNWWOD J8S S| By} pue ‘sionquiuod depieansiado @ ‘odojssims (bUos) BuoH) eulyy 1Ls3 by 2 : =
) AMY 4 71 -
‘| L3N ‘veder us3 ‘AeAing soueuUpIO N JeIsepey ‘NO| ‘9segoen ‘NYOUN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 “dio) d Juswaioul ‘dewssiul ‘uiwies ‘JY3H ‘1s3 :$80In0os by id z}07
= g U1 3E0 ABiEA u S
2 2 ¢ >
B S92IAISS paoe|day B
.= u\/_k._tm.u. -}
2
O a
: e 910z Jeqweda( ul sadinIeg paoeldoy
>
Sule|\ Ja1ep) Ylim aoe|day 0} SedIAIeg I Pessed o
= i
>
| : aoe|day 0} S82IAIBS
=
¥ 7 pau®
10 1opeap |3 .M < v:mmml— Y€
P = @ ]
S w m
= -
3 g 3 3 g
& =3 @ ) =
& <) = 2 fejuswyy A
@ = M L i w.un iaeg eissap [=3
=] o 3 L = = = -
= < =3 2, = = i 3 o abpi¥ Bueg !
a = I = < = @ 410 3Ly = =
a g @ o [=4 W 2 A
= 2 3 B z 3 ore =
2 , B3 e Rus *
Aep 1ogieH Jans = m -M . - SAV_9PISIN0S @auaie| D =
assny IVl )
IS W ELEY] w M owiey o M
1S ancI oS N931D 34, 5
5]
“HNE NNl | ol ;
8dn wu:._w___noE s Yic . w
InF | ;
aAO0l Go) 5 pAIg@RACION T
equer N e - w_m1u>_m.w>ohw-x_n 0 x_m PAIGRACION | J iz |3 o " 13
o o e 4 = =
N IM (NE= ] % m W i w
5 T o -m C. < w_vm_: iy g 3
eze|d x - = n,I ydesor o &
UBLLI S EM T Z 180, S 1sN207 w .. =
Aepn paiqyfinoaioy ® 10 189 - 1S =
12zn1o = 19 qiadng o
o = < YbiH - ] c &
LU e ] Q = ; £
Kep\ 189 ouod 8 = = m w« a Aep eysIp Aeig 10 2lpoig
m 2 \\\o o
< Zr .
2 4g fegq |ebauoq 10 awny
g 12 soop = PRI aquo?
.w,.- o =) uey
L A X - )\ 5 asop -
s //,.»o/ W 3 - . 2 Ao et SIS 10 ugInND 1q eisIA yueg
= P = % w o A Nied youer
B O @ % m m
,~_.“_ es m 5 t5) n ueweag 4 o 3
- ] “ ¢ i eisser s o YOOI ~ U 0} S 10 Agsune
£ @ cY mw. t, 2 oS 10 uodig m 10 Agswig
L2 = » 2 &
7 10 oyouey m M M.“ 10 %1aH M..u 10 Jaudd ay
T 3] o any Asieys 5 & N
= 3 < o
3 @ 2 10 plopay ] 10 Jobueg
m o
g 3
e b |
= ] g D eal 10 ybewsy 10 1eyoend
T RECY mNosz. !A L] L B
(LI S
= 10 efey e = EM I3 &
X A A N> Q\\
O ) & o )
N .@. 3 .w m ¥ 10 uiawng feswelg v.w.
: = | o 1l
u89 > nn\ % Q m\ W m z A
q O U aguey B o = = uze p
)/ - m m.w W om @ i Cr %W
< S . N 5
fejuaws|g o A & = 2 S peyday o
O ELCTSRE] S e = < n wepy -
K2 & 2 n 0s19A (] uosian|e a 10 sn iy L yawd
y d uh I % g 10 U0sIaneH 10 uoslan|eH ml 2 2 TN
L) & v. = B = o ™~ =

il
JL




6102 ‘v Menuer :ajeq

uipjueld siAel] :Aq pajeald

S)eaT Ulel / @2IAI8S

N

1OLISIQ JoJEN BAOID YT

| ! I ! |
1984 0009 000°¢ 0

dej\ s)eaT aulq] 92IAI8S pue Ui\

JOLISI JSIBAN SA0ID) ¥[T

€€ alA | :sxea7 [ejoL

0€ QLA 0 :SXea7 aul] 82IAeS

€ LA | :syes7sauruep
310¢ l1°eqwadag

‘ueder us3 ‘Aening soueupIO “IN JeiseEpEY ‘NO| ‘@seg099 ‘NVOUN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 “di0] d Juswaioul ‘dewlssiul ‘ulwies ‘JY3H ‘1S3 :$80In0g

Ayunwwo) Jasn S| 8yl pue ‘sioinquiuod depeaiguadQ @ ‘odoissims ‘(BuoyyBuoH) euly us3 ‘|LIN

. o
°
®
1 M v
X .
o ® °
[ ] aueua@
] [ ) Y
. .
Z. @ .
°
] , . )
2y S U e
° St 3 *
o o, ®
i . .
S 4 oo,,
o rung
® ° ®
OB B L
e
©

py sbpry Addog
\
3,
\
% i %2012
9 .
3 .
) | & EETs !
= q-epehlag et 5
d Z1
g @ B -
° ¥
% PAIg @ A0IOM 13
Q.
[ ] \EHHHE
AR i
.. I €
o O
o i
(] %
= )
.
¥R o
565 soeidiayiely
i

8102 Jaquiada(

Z ealy 99IAI8S
| ealy 82IAI8S
GlLoc
910¢
,10¢
810¢
8L0¢ 1equiedeq @
S)edT 99IAI8S
GlLoc
910¢
,10¢
81L0¢

* X x %

syea ulep

ke 6]

10 fapiov

puaba

E
Now 1S9 eqa
¥ nox

3 S elppw Appa
B & neeH

[OYIEIVENS

eur

83

53



610z ‘s Atenuep

uipjuesd sined] :Aq payipoy sealy uone)s sjdwes

aseqejep SI9 AMO3 :90IN0S JOlISIJ J2]1EAN 2A0J9) M|F f@w@&% 0L :suonejs ajdwes

K/

20v0 Sdid 11 VO due|ld 9)els €8 VN Washg ajeulpioo) pajoaloid @ syepn o0

Ayunwwo) Jasn S| 8y} pue ‘sioinquiuod depyealguadQ @ ‘odoyssims ‘(Buoy] BuoH) eulyD us3 ‘| LIN
‘ueder s3 “ABAING 8oUBUPIO ‘N JoIsepEY ‘NO| ‘9segoas ‘NVIHN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 dio) d wawaioul ‘deunsiy] ‘uituies ‘Jy3H ‘s :S80Inos

1994 0089 oor'e 00Z°L 0 S ) ‘. O 0l ealy uojels ajdwes
: : : : ! : _ _ | ] yvsSS-- s sBpn Addo 6 ealy uope)s a|dwes
R Y i ] oo - g ealy uone)s e|dwes s :
Q_\<mw i : % / ealy uope)s e|dwes i N
t — . [ T ,,.@ﬁ ‘ 9 ealy uonelg ajdweg =
u,,%o, , : % w G ealy uonels s|dwes H 4
7 a0 o T3 4 g  ealy uonels e|dwes : =gl
d H % m__,‘. . ¢ ealy uonels a|dwes {
E S ST Hennd wio| sy uones sidwes
v\k [~ ] E— m “ | Baly uone)s ajdwes
iy w P T "QQ- = !
7 oiare N<ww w A A A e @ 10 3Bessed o), uonels Bujdwes  m L :
T hmpAGOACIDNIT . | aEr DAIRLEACIHHNIA — s i 13 | PAIG:3A0IDNI T PATG-8 ROTOM |3 PAIGTORCTON I3
- IR S gy S . = :
b N r 8VSS S N | | = ¢ g
2, T A | = i .”,:_ 7 e ) 7 w«\ m E:M/m._
Py P08 m<wm:_i‘%:_r 502 _
wl e 03 M g H, : M f edfg w
u & Taapsion M w uu m 3 3 i ; 3 _H_ i i
Py UOPIBYS Py UopRUS e I I I .a g —; a oy ,

84

54




610z ‘€ Aenuer
uipjueld sinel] :Aq pajeal)
asegelep SO dMD3:82.1n0S

¢0¥0 Sdid 11 YO 8ueld 9jels €8 AvN
:WB)SAg ajeuIpio0) pajosloid

Buliojluoj\ 8inssald Wa)sAg @ﬁb\ru\
v,

v
7.4

JOLIISIA J9)BM 9A0ID YIT 4,

81 0¢ Jequadag

Ui

— u:ownv

"'sg)NuUIW G Alans
Buipeal e saye) uone)s ajdwes :8)oN

L# uone)s ajdwes

)| |enty

T Aunwwod Jasn S19 ay) pue ‘siojnquyuoo depyeansuado @ ‘odojssims
‘(Buoy) BuoH) euly) Us3 (ILAIN ‘ueder us3 ‘AsAIng gdueUPIO TN Jolsepey ‘N9 ‘@segoas)
‘NYOUN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 "diod d juswaioul ‘dewssiu] ‘ulwies ‘JYJH ‘1S3 :$901n0g

6 BaJy uonels sjdwes
| ealy uonels a|dwes

uopels buidwes @

puabaT]
Py H2qdiut
%00°0 ov >
%200 666 - OF
%E9'TE 66°6S - 05
%LT°99 66°69 - 09
%30°'T 0L<
dWill JO0 % ISd 0 28uey
(TVSS) uspwed *m
ealy uollels O_Qrcmm

1994 €€8 = Yyaoul |

1994 002‘L
L1

009 00¢€
[ T Y T R |

10 11H

PMULIO |43 A0UIDN|T

PMHIUIIO|HIaA0IDN|T

Aan | ake

stDr o

Ay

e TSI T

Py puog

Jo puersoary

) T B E

1

“
101 uo1buy 239

1ed

Jj e BUIE

85

55




86

6102 ‘¢ Arenuer 810¢ Jeaqwada(g
uipjueld siael] :Ag pajeald @C_._O”__CO_\/_ o2Inssald Ewum\nw SOINUILL G AIOAD
9seqelep S|O dM9O3 83In0s 6 i .
uipeaJl e sayke] uoljels m_QEmw .9]JON
20%0 Sdid 11 YO eueld 8jels €8 VN JouISIq J8JeA) ©A0U9) Y3
:wa)shg ajeulpioo) pejosloid Z# uohels m_Q es
PAGIRACIONID RIUNWLW07) 405 S5 8} PUE.SIo)NqLIUC- e N1991 Suad 0@ ‘0d0)SSTMS BAt Ay S
‘(Buoy| buoH) eutyp s LN ‘Uedef ST ‘AoAINS S2UBUPIQ TN I8ISEPRY ‘NS ‘8SEg099) %00°0 ov>
‘NVOUN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘09939 “d109 d Juswaioul ‘dewsiu] ‘Ulwies ‘FYJH ‘1S3 :S821N0S %100 666 - OF
> ; & 0 B
%0L'€ 66°6S - 05
A qreany %VL'T6 66°69 - 09
2 %SS Y 0L <
4 aWIL Jo % ISd 40 8uey
W 1S Uouc) {0 ALy D200 § Sy AN <WWV mu.w_> U_WLQEW
4 5595 : e eaJy uonels ajdwes
M = { 1l J Logan g H i JSWt) \,\mw; / ..—.mm% mme ” F_OC_ —«
o = ~ .Hm. g VA% 1 1 ,,
CAsrTes 2 g ‘ Joo4 002"} 009 00€ O
P : (M 1) UL 2 mw == 1y /1 ‘i
g g
2 B _ ¢Vvss o
Z ealy uonels ajdwes
| uopels buidwes m
,, puaban
ey W T wm M °
L = ul 10 ueln 5 \

3 e UOSIoA|E - . 10 Sy

ull

Y |
merad

%_

56




6102 ‘c Asenuep
uipjueld siael] :Aq pareal)
aseqgelep S|9 AM9OT :82Inog

¢0¥0 Sdid 11 VO 8ueld 9jels €8 d
:WB)SAg ajeuIpio0) pajosloid

Buliolluol) ainssald WalsAg

VN

JoLSIg J9Je 9A0ID Y[

8102 JaquiaoaQ

9,
e ¥
0 1330 M o

"sg)nuUIW G Alans
Buipeal e saye) uone)s ajdwes :8loN

¢# uonels s|dwes

hmmcox mco_._w@@m_%_ww@tmnvw@,vg

|9 8y} pue ‘sio)nqgLuod depesnguadO @ ‘odoissims
r us3 ‘AeAINg 8oUBUPIO N JoISEpeY ‘NO)| ‘©Segoen)

‘NVOUN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 7di10] d Juswaioul ‘dewssju] ‘ullies ‘Jy3H ‘1Us3 :s80I1n0g

1994 OONh l 1057009 M 00¢
o (A T % TN

0
J

ABAA MEO) A0S

101 aykusi

AL =AeIN

|

AN DL

et L=
PAIg2 A0 e

3

10 aleIssosM

el

ER

NIE1S3

v Py

o STIETUY

uowy

RIE

y pewt

W13 3

PAI Q2 A0ID N | Jumelz |3 213

UEIIAA

10 4eQ pleJawsl

JpEI

i

TEC Aalien

10 ey

PAIGi2A0ID

%000 or >

%10°0 66’6V - OF

%60°€

66°6S - 09

%61°L8

6669 - 09

%IL'6

0L<

SWl] JO %

ISd J0 a3uey

(€ vSS) deo Aajlen

eaJly uonels ajdwes

,,,,r g ealy uonels ajdwes

¥ ealy uonels a|dweg

\ ¢ ealy uonels a|dweg

Z ealy uonels sjdweg
uopejs bujidwes

puabar

BN DE

ML b R

87

57




6102 ‘c Asenuep
uipjueld siael] :Aq pareal)

81 0¢ Jequadad

Buliojluol) ainssald WalsAg
eseqejep S19 M9 :82Inos

I =X
2070 Sdld Il VO 8Ueld S1eIS €8 QYN pusIqg 191ep dA0ID NI Uggr o
1WB)SAg ajeuIpio0) pajosloid ‘Qigep

"'sg)nuUIW G Alans

Buipeal e saye) uone)s ajdwes :8loN

v# uonels s|dwes

Ajunwwo Jasn S|9 8y} pue ‘sioinquiuod depieansuade\@), odoissims
‘(Buoy BuoH) eulyD usg ‘| LN ‘Uedep 1isT “AeAINg oUBUPIO TN Jolsepey ‘N9 ‘esegoen

: : : t { “dio uswaioul ‘dewssiu] ‘ulwles) ‘UIST\:S824N0!
NVO4UN ‘SdN uwwm_mmw@:u mw_m__m_\o 0d} ! U] “ulwles) "3Y3H | m,_\ S

1994 02Z'lL 019 S0E€ O
I T Y I Y O |

AEAn S0 A b KB alEDMODESN

ABi 1aamSMonealtl
oA

e IEd

WIEAUUW

(1 SMoDE 3N Y B

=] 1] aIowsn) -

15 JUaX

2 RN M ODE AN SHEIT 8

[

LRIE) BISIA

%000 o>
%TT0 6661 - OF
%9L°6L 66°65 - 0S
%68'6T 6669 - 09
%vC'0 0L <
dWill JO % ISd o 28uey
(PVSS) ulod Jade|D
eaJly uoljels a|dwes

g ealy uonels a|dwes

¥ ealy uonels ajdwes

¢ ealy uonels a|dwesg
uopejs buidwes M

puabar

<

U EIU S S

o™

ot
)

G°

AMN Y H 201 BIYAN

R B Bpd el

10 ep

1] epet

88

58



89

6102 ‘¢ Aenuer . 810z Jaqwade
uipueld siael] :Aq peiesai) mc_._ou__co_\/_ ainssald Ewum\nw =TT 4\1% "SOINUIW G AJona
OSEARIER SID AMOZ +991nos n..u_ww Y/ |Buipeas e saye) uonels adwes :sajoN
20v0 Sdi4 11 VO dueld 91els €8 AVN Jousig 19)ep\ ©A040) Y3 fﬂs m,,,a% : :
:wa)sAg sjeuIpioo) pajoslolg M G# uoljels ®_QE®w
(oudg BT T I o o e oring aoubum st e 308000
H&%m@_wm&z d<@@@0$ﬁ0mmo “di10D d Juswaioul ‘dewssiu| ‘ulwies) ‘Jy3H ‘1Us3 :$921n0S %000 ov >
T T T T YT T | - %81°0 6667 - OF
_ s _‘v %65 6L 66°'6S - 09
. %b0°0C 66'69 - 09
_ : ; %610 0L<
J/ dWIL JO % ISd 4o @3uey
g (S VSS) uspswy
\ s eaJy uoliels 9|dwes

G ealy uonels s dweg

uopels Buiidwes  m
Id PIOJUA|Y

o puaba

ABAA LD EY a1y

1aN

NRE

a
- GvSs u

10 sinon

eAA B2] JAWWNS

py puog Py puog

59




6102 ‘¢ Arenuer 810¢ Jaqwadag

90

uipueld sinel] :Aq pajeaid Buliojluoj\ 8inssald Wa)sAS /A___ l_h_;u } "sajnulw G Alona
eseqelep SO AMO3 -82inos Buipeal e saye} uonels a|dwes 810N

9,
¢_,.
g 4 azem u_..avnu

20%0 Sdli Il VO dUeld 18IS €8 VN Jou3siq 49)ep) BA0ID) Y|
o# uone)s ajdwes

1WB)SAg ajeuIpio0) pajoslold
Alunwwo) 18sn S|9 8y} pue ‘sioinguiuod dejysangsuado @ ‘odojssims e ] R
‘(Buoy) BuoH) eulyD 1S3 ‘| LN ‘ueder us3 ‘AoAing aouBUPIQ TN 191SBPEY ‘NO|LOSEg0a) < %100 ov >
‘NVOUN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 “dio) d juswaloul ‘dewssiu] ‘ulwies) ‘JYJH ‘Us3 :$80IN0S °

%690 66°6t -OF
z [ %Ci'S8 66'65 - 05
bl s a %EET 66'69 - 09
e Ll Tl 1 RE %00 0L<
AL w— LA — V i u 3wl 40 % ISd 40 a3uey
‘ H T 9 vSS) oypuey
e ¢ = % ‘ : ealy uoiels ajdwes

eAA SIaeU

Py Ul

AN INLIE

I
ardalle

: " | g easy uoneyg ajdwies

3 J ealy uonels sjdwes

1 -
e S | =

PAIg12 AOIDY| 3 713 mPAIG2A0ID |3

g ealy uonelg adwes

“ b G ealy uonels sjdwes
i : : > — ¢ ealy uonels aidwesg

i Z ealy uonels aidwesg

uopejs budwes  m

& b

puabaT]

ouelr

PMaulIo|4@Ac1OMIE

N _ 1 )2y 6L8 = Uoul L
= N - : 1994 000°k  00S 0SZ 0

-

- 9VSS B | L

) A3
as|ay

‘
PORCEl RO
Py UL S
‘

~

e

60




91

6102 ‘c Asenuep 5 31 0¢ Jequiada(
uijuelS sinel] :Aq pajeaid Buriojuoly ainssald wa)sAg @_ P A\N_\.& ‘soINUIL G AJond
\ I /W .
9seqgelep S|9 dMO3 8aInog W 6 d .
, W | uipeal e sayk] uoljels sjawes :BJON
2070 Sdld Il VO 8Ueld S1eIS €8 QYN poulsIq 191ep BA0ID YT Qﬁuﬂ%@
:We)sAS 8jeuIpIo0) pajoslold BEM /J# uoljels G_QENW
Ajunwwopfiasn S[98Yy vcm ‘sueInquyliooxde\1eensuad;6) ‘0d0)SSIMS
‘(Buoy) BuoH) eulyD Us3 ‘| LN ‘ueder us3AAINS, 82UBUPIE) TIN US1SEPEY ‘NO)| ‘9SEg099) i
‘NVOYN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘02939 ¢ dio) d luswaidul ‘dellusiu] uiliies) ‘FygH ‘lis3 :S92unos %000 or >
%000 66’67 - O
%11 66°'6S - 0S
4 %8°CL 66'69 - 09
1994 €€8 = Yyaoul | %8€"9C 0L<
awll Jo % ISd J0 a3uey
1994 002’1 009 00€ O (£ VSS) auljulen
T 5 ealy uoinels ajdwes
Y R | 0] ealy uonels sdweg
LLL] g ealy uolels s|dweg
b - J ealy uone)s sjdwes
: LD TTTTTINSS g ealy uone)s sjdwes
g AT uones bujdwes  m
7 U LTI EED [T puabaT

101 U
n

K APar LPIOLILA s . 5 ) | |
AEAA ILLETUT) & SAY YIET]

spelg

AUy
arde lle W

e B ]

o

z13 PAIGi2A0IDN| 3

foso iy L 2 i 10 100 S 1Snoo

ol




610z ‘c Asenuer
uipueld siael] :Aq pajeal)
aseqelep 5|9 AMOT :92in0g

¢0¥0 Sdid 11 VO 8ueld 9jels €8 AdvN
1WB)SAg ajeuIpIo0) pajosaloid

8102 JaquiaoaQ

Buliojluo\ ainssald WalsAg

JOLIISIA J9)BM 2A04D ¥IT

‘'salnuiw G Alane
Buipeas e seye)} uonels ajdwes 810N

g# uonels s|dwes

ey, ) el uonels oidwes

Alunwwo) Jasn 19 8y} pue ‘sioinguiuod depeanguadQ @ ‘0dojssims

S 90UBUPIO ‘N JBISEPRY ‘NO)| ‘@segoan
ur ‘dewusiu| ‘UulwIeS) ‘JYJH ‘UST :S82IN0S

1] ue

7 m

%000 ov >
%000 6661 - Ot
%E6'LT 66°6S - 0S
%L0°CL 66'69 - 09
%000 0L<
dWl] JO % ISd 40 @3uey
(8 ¥SS) s8ulids mojjoH
eaJly uolels ajdwes

g ealy uonels s dwes

g eaJy uonels adwes
G eaJy uonels adwes
uonels budwes M

puabar

069 G¢¢ O
I T N [ T

1994 00¢€‘L
L1

SOri
B puUl,

(]

2 Ly

PAI Q12 A0IDY| 3

WA LLPL

I

92

62




fepp Aros Bt o

Eei g

6102 ‘¢ Aenuer . 810z Jaqwade
uipjueld siael] :Aq pajeaid Bulioyuoy sinssald wa)sAg @ (F 4\%& "se)nuIW G AJone
. W7, i
oseqejep S1O AMDO3 -82inos &/ Buipeal e seye) uonels a|dwesg :
o W22 P )€} uoljels 9| S ‘9ION
Z0%0 Sdid 11 YO 8ueld 1eIs €8 QN P1aSIg 19)ep BAOID ATy,
:Wwa)sAs a1euIpio09d pajosfoid 6# uonels sjdwesg
Ajlunwwo) Jasn S| 8y pue ‘sioinquiuod depieansuadp @ ‘odoyssims A 2
{(Buoy) BuoH) eulyD 1S3 ‘| LN ‘ueder us3 ‘Aoaing adueUPIQ N J91SEBPEY ‘NO)| ‘9segoas) Q %000 ot >
‘NVIHN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 ¢dio) d luswaioul ‘dewssiu] ‘uiwies) ‘Jy3JH ‘Us3 :$824n0S o
5 %000 66'61 - OV
H i : : ‘ Hwﬁ,m:mw =youi | %000 66°6S -0S
g LTS 1994 082'1 0v9 0z 0 #E00 %99
. \ I [ N I M [N B | %L6'66 0L<
dWIL JO % ISd 40 @3uey
e 4 (6 VSS) ueunpe|g
v, 0 ealy uolels ajdwes
LVSS \ s
; T d 2 6 ealy uone)s ajdwes
s : | ealy uonels aidwes
uoneys Buidwes
puabaT]
Ym X
2 ] v ean atidig : I m W &
i ey w. Lorets B Q<m vwa
Py ORI S PHUUPIEUS : o \
o

93

63




610z ‘c Asenuep
uipjuel 4 siael] :Aq pareal)
aseqelep SO dM9O3 -8aInog

¢0¥0 Sdid 11 VO 8ueld 9jels €8 AvN
1WB)SAg ajeuIpio0) pajoslold

Buliolluo) 8inssald WalsAg

JoLSIg J9Je 9A0ID Y[

: 810z Jaqwaoa(g
mﬁo\rﬁ\% ‘'se)nuIw G A1ans
flq__wﬂ\w o | Butpees B So¥E} UonElS Bjdwies :oloN

“Qagep2n® O—‘# CO_”_.mu_.m Q_Q—.Cmm

Aunwwo) Jasn S|9 8y} pue ‘sioinguiuod depsanguadQ @ ‘odoissims
‘(Buoy) BuoH) eulyD 1s3 ‘|LJN ‘ueder us3 ‘Aoaing aoueuplQ “IN J91SEBPEY ‘NO)| ‘9SEg09D)
‘NYOUN ‘SdN ‘OV4 ‘SOSN ‘00939 “dio] d juswaioul ‘dewssiu] ‘ulwies ‘JYJH ‘1S3 #8801n0g

199} £€8 = Youl |

1994 002‘L 009 00¢€
I T N N N N |

0
J

o7

S i
’ TSNEA 207

& * 181 E3Y)

. @
e 0LVSS

I USOEN U0

g ne!

nUeLAas

LPUL BN

%000 o>
%000 66’67 - OV
%000 6665 - 0S
%IL'L 66'69 - 09
%6C°C6 0L< Z
QWi JO % ISd o 28uey
(0T VSS) Youey 0310
eaJly uoljels a|dwes

0l ealy uonels a|dweg
J ealy uonels ajdweg
g ealy uone)s ajdwesg
¢ ealy uonels ajdwesg

uoiels buidwes m

puabo

AILINS,

U‘ KEM M OpE A




January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer

SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY
OPERATING BUDGET STATUS REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.

SUMMARY

Staff is presenting the quarterly budget status report through the second quarter of Fiscal
Year (FY) 2018-19. This report is to keep the Florin Resource Conservation District
(FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) and the public informed on the financial status of the
Elk Grove Water District (EGWD).

DISCUSSION

Background

On June 20, 2018, the Board approved the FY 2018-19 EGWD Budget. The adopted FY
2018-19 EGWD Budget has total revenues of approximately $14.82 million and total
expenditures of approximately $14.81 million, including deposits into the Repair and
Replacement and Long-Term Capital Improvement Reserves of approximately $1.45
million. The projected revenues in excess of expenditures of approximately $8,436 will be
placed into operating reserves for future budget years.

Present Situation

The following is a summary of the EGWD'’s financial status as of December 31, 2018:

AGENDA ITEM No. 7

95



January 16, 2019

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY OPERATING
BUDGET STATUS REPORT
Page 2

Elk Grove Water District
Year to Date Revenues and Expenses Compared to Budget
As of Dec 31, 2018

6/12=50.00%

General Ledger YTD Annual %

Reference Activity Budget Variance Realized
Revenues 4100 - 4900 $8,015,308 $ 14,821,253 $ (6,805,945) 54.08%
Salaries & Benefits 5100 - 5280 1,972,023 4,167,812 (2,195,789) 47.32%
less Capitalized Labor (101,832) (453,517) 351,685 22.45%
Less CalPERS Prepayment for Remainder of Year: (3) (75,370)‘
Adjusted Salaries and Benefits: $1,794,821 $ 3,714,295 S$ (1,844,104) 48.32%
Seminars, Conventions and Travel 5300 - 5350 21,607 49,280 (27,673) 43.85%
Office & Operational 5410 - 5494 516,539 1,137,527 (620,988) 45.41%
Purchased Water est. (4) 5495 - 5495 1,603,677 3,178,328 (1,574,651) 50.46%
Outside Services 5505 - 5580 368,928 975,178 (606,250) 37.83%
Equipment Rent, Taxes, Utilities 5620 - 5760 184,264 438,900 (254,636) 41.98%
Total Operational Expenses $4,489,838 S$ 9,493,508 S (4,928,301) a47.29%
Net Operating Income $3,525,470 $ 5,327,745 $ (1,877,644) 66.17%
Non-Operating Revenues
Interest Received 9910 - 9910 100,803 100,000 803 100.80%
Unrealized Gains/Losses 9911 - 9911 75,501 - 75,501 -
Other Income/Expense 9920 - 9973 21,710 - 21,710 100.00%
Total Non-Operating Revenues S 198,014 $ 100,000 S 98,014 198.01%

Non-Operating Expenses
Election Costs 9950 - 9950 2,008 150,000 (147,992) 1.34%

All other Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expenses (2):

Capital Improvements 1705 - 1760 169,320 390,000 (220,680) 43.42%
Capital Replacements 1705 - 1760 4,489 824,000 (819,511) 0.54%
Unforeseen Capital Projects 1705 - 1760 - 100,000 (100,000) 0.00%
Capital Expenses: $ 173,809 $ 1,314,000 $ (1,140,191) 13.23%
Bond Interest Accrued (1) 7300 - 7300 876,955 1,753,909 (876,955) 50.00%
Total Non Operating Expenses $1,052,772 $ 3,217,909 $ (2,165,137) 32.72%
Revenues in Excess of All Expenditures, including Capital $2,670,713 S 2,209,836 S 385,507 120.86%
Bond Retirement (1): $1,035,000 $ 2,070,000 $ (1,035,000) 50.00%
Net Position after Capital and Debt Retirement Expenditures $1,635,713 S 139,836 S$ 1,420,507

Notes:

1. Bond retirement payments are made two times a year in September and March
2. YTD Activity includes $101,832 in capitalized labor charged to capital projects.

3. The District prepays CalPERS for the employers’' share of retirement costs for the entire year.
By doing this, the District saves approximately 3.6% in its total CalPERS payments for the year.
The adjusted salaries and benefits above shows what salaries and benefits would be if
only the amount due to CalPERS YTD was paid YTD, with no prepayment.

4. There is a lag in water billings from the Sacramento Water District. Included above
is an estimate of costs to date based on water used.

AGENDA ITEM No. 7

96



January 16, 2019

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY OPERATING
BUDGET STATUS REPORT
Page 3

The revenues collected through the second quarter of the fiscal year total $8,015,308,
which is 54.08% of the $14,821,253 annual budget. The revenues are $231,185 or 2.97%
above the same quarter of the prior fiscal year. This is due mainly to the 3.0% revenue
adjustment that went into effect on January 1, 2018.

Total Operational Expenses were $4,489,837 through the second quarter, which is
47.29% of the annual budget. The actual expenses were $61,568 or 1.35% below the
same quarter of the prior fiscal year as follows:

Personnel expenditures through the second quarter totaled $1,794,821, which is 48.32%
of the $3,714,295 annual budget. The actual expenses were $55,821 or 3.21% above the
same quarter of the prior fiscal year. The increase is due mainly to the 2.77% Cost Of
Living Adjustment (COLA) that went into effect July 1, 2018, as well as an increase to
retirement contributions, offset by an increase in capitalized labor for capital projects.

Seminars, Conventions and Travel expenditures totaled $21,607, which is 43.85% of the
annual budget of $49,280. The actual expenses were $6,693 or 44.88% above the same
quarter of the prior fiscal year due mainly to travel costs for attendees of the 2018 Fall
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Conference in San Diego, CA.

Office and Operational expenditures totaled $516,539, which is 45.41% of the annual
budget of $1,137,527. Some of the major costs include association dues totaling $88,565
to Regional Water Authority (RWA), Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA)
and ACWA, insurance premiums of $49,896, computer and monitor replacements of
$24,766, meter purchases of $49,488 and software update expenditures of $75,625. The
actual expenses were $7,596 or 1.49% above the same quarter of the prior fiscal year.

Estimated Purchased Water costs totaled $1,603,677, which is 50.46% of the annual
budget of $3,178,328. The actual expenses were $50,795 or 3.07% below the same
quarter of the prior fiscal year. The decrease is a result of the rate decreased in the
wholesale water rate from $1.28 in FY 2017-18 to $1.18 in FY 2018-19, representing
approximately an 8% decrease, offset by an increase in consumption.

Outside Services expenditures totaled $368,928, which is 37.83% of the annual budget
of $975,178. The actual expenses were $70,887 or 16.12% below the same quarter of
the prior fiscal year. The decrease is due mainly to less contracted services costs, less
legal costs and less financial consultant costs through the end of the second quarter of
FY 18-19, as compared to the same quarter of the prior fiscal year.

AGENDA ITEM No. 7

97



January 16, 2019

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY OPERATING
BUDGET STATUS REPORT
Page 4

Equipment Rent, Taxes and Utilities expenditures totaled $184,264, which is 41.98% of
the annual budget of $438,900. The actual expenses were $9,998 or 5.15% below the
same quarter of the prior fiscal year. The decrease is due mainly to the elimination of the
rental costs for the temporary trailer during the construction of the IT Training Center.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan. Adoption and
management of the annual EGWD budget is specifically identified as a goal in the
financial stability challenge section of the Strategic Plan.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

This report is provided to the Board for information only. There is no financial impact
associated with this item at this time. Staff has provided a copy of the December 31, 2018
Quarterly Budget Review (Attached) for the second quarter. The Quarterly Budget Review
includes the line item detail for the expenditure categories for the quarter-to-date for FY
2018-19, as well as the detail for last year's quarter-to-date.

Respectfully submitted,

AL ,-,/I/,_- ’)'_/ '

PATRICK LEE
FINANCE MANAGER/TREASURER

Attachment

AGENDA ITEM No. 7

98



Attachment

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT
QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW
THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50% Y-T-D Change from
Account Description Budget 12/31/2018  Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year
4100 Water Payment Revenues - Residential $ 12,681,621 S 6,721,316 53.00% S 6,456,407 S 264,909
4110 Water Payment Revenues - Commercial 1,715,768 1,039,049 60.56% 945,928 93,121
4120 Water Payment Revenues - Fire Service 187,864 96,124 51.17% 78,359 17,765
4200 Meter Fees/Plan Check/Water Capacity 30,000 17,339 57.80% 176,464 (159,125)
4201 Backflow Installation 25,000 6,104 24.41% 9,433 (3,330)
4300 Fire Protection - 156 - 312 (156)
4520 Door Hanger Fees 115,000 81,150 70.57% 78,375 2,775
4540 New account Fees 25,000 12,750 51.00% 12,651 99
4550 NSF Fees 3,000 1,435 47.83% 1,995 (560)
4570 Shut-off Fees 50,000 34,300 68.60% 29,500 4,800
4575 24 Hour Turn On - 200 100.00% 200 -
4580 Restoration Fees - - 0.00% - -
4585 Administration Citations - - 0.00% - -
4590 Credit Card Fees 8,000 5,365 67.06% 4,870 495
4591 Sac County Release of Lien Fee - 128 100.00% 57 71
4900 Customer Refunds (20,000) (107) 0.54% (10,428) 10,320
TOTAL GROSS REVENUES $ 14,821,253 $ 8,015,308 54.08% $ 7,784,124 $ 231,185

99


AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment


ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT
QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW
THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from
Account Description Budget 12/31/2018  Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year

Salaries & Benefits
5100 Executive Salary 201,602 82,480 40.91% 63,911 18,569
5110 Exempt Salaries 533,379 269,384 50.51% 233,032 36,352
5120 Non-Exempt Salaries 1,437,510 663,379 46.15% 676,941 (13,562)
5130 Overtime Compensation 56,000 21,027 37.55% 34,103 (13,076)
5140 On Call Pay 18,250 8,350 45.75% 8,450 (100)
5150 Holiday Pay 117,871 60,003 50.91% 58,007 1,996
5160 Vacation Pay 147,716 78,061 52.85% 72,781 5,280
5170 Personal Time Pay 104,797 50,415 48.11% 51,168 (753)
5180 Internship Program 15,000 - 0.00% - -
5200 Medical Benefits 726,388 376,804 51.87% 372,892 3,913
5195 EAP 834 479 57.47% 584 (105)
5201 EGWD Contribution H.S.A 15,000 - 0.00% - -
5210 Dental/Vision/Life Insurance 62,858 33,559 53.39% 34,113 (554)
5220 Retirement Benefits 375,521 245,530 65.38% 216,200 29,330
5225 Retirement Benefits - Post Employment 160,110 24,883 15.54% 14,306 10,577
5230 Medical Tax, Social Security and SUI 60,551 18,744 30.96% 17,922 822
5240 Worker's Compensation Insurance 100,595 28,131 27.96% 22,994 5,137
5250 Education Assistance 2,500 - 0.00% 2,521 (2,521)
5260 Employee Training 27,550 9,591 34.81% 2,938 6,653
5270 Employee Recognition 2,750 1,140 41.46% 1,357 (216)
5280 Meetings 1,030 62 6.02% - 62

Less Capitalized Expenditures (453,517) (101,832) 22.45% (79,392) (22,440)

Less Remaining CalPERS prepayment N/A (75,370) N/A (65,828) N/A

Category Subtotal 3,714,295 1,794,821 48.32% 1,739,000 55,821

Account Description

Seminars, Conventions and Travel
5300 Airfare 6,100 2,319 38.01% 1,432 887
5310 Hotels 14,200 5,944 41.86% 1,926 4,017
5320 Meals 5,430 1,713 31.54% 1,948 (236)
5330 Auto Rental 1,900 83 4.38% - 83
5340 Seminars & Conferences 10,800 8,058 74.61% 3,879 4,179
5345 Seminars & Conferences - Board 2,800 - 0.00% 2,197 5,861
5350 Mileage Reimbursement, Parking, Tolls 2,050 491 23.97% 531 (40)
5375 Auto Allowance 6,000 3,000 50.00% 3,000 -

Category Subtotal 49,280 21,607 43.85% 14,914 6,693

100



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT
QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW
THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from
Account Description Budget 12/31/2018  Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year
Office & Operational
5410 Advertising 6,000 826 13.77% 4,181 (3,355)
5415 Association Dues 124,544 88,565 71.11% 69,244 19,321
5420 Insurance 86,533 49,896 57.66% 62,955 (13,059)
5425 Licenses, Certifications, Fees 3,185 1,227 38.51% 1,153 74
5430 Repairs & Maintenance - Automotive 47,500 15,799 33.26% 11,360 4,439
5432 Repairs & Maintenance - Building 34,000 7,215 21.22% 8,943 (1,728)
5434 Repairs & Maintenance - Computers 30,000 24,766 82.55% 3,828 20,939
5435 Repairs & Maintenance - Equipment 114,000 34,780 30.51% 52,979 (18,199)
5438 Fuel 51,000 18,423 36.12% 17,184 1,239
5440 Materials 125,000 41,595 33.28% 41,810 (215)
5445 Chemicals 60,000 21,098 35.16% 28,304 (7,206)
5450 Meter Repairs 30,000 49,488 164.96% 10,935 38,553
5453 Permits 55,050 12,841 23.33% 48,233 (35,392)
5455 Postage 76,700 25,826 33.67% 23,205 2,621
5460 Printing 17,100 6,110 35.73% 84 6,026
5465 Safety Equipment 31,450 3,030 9.63% 8,347 (5,317)
5470 Software Programs & Updates 133,261 75,625 56.75% 67,458 8,168
5475 Supplies 33,000 10,568 32.02% 15,986 (5,418)
5480 Telephone 41,004 17,710 43.19% 21,516 (3,805)
5485 Tools 10,000 6,333 63.33% 5,259 1,074
5490 Clothing Allowance 9,200 2,286 24.85% 2,972 (686)
5491 EGWD-Other Clothing 9,000 2,294 25.49% 3,010 (716)
5493 Water Conservation Materials 10,000 239 2.39% - 239
Category Subtotal 1,137,527 516,539 45.41% 508,943 7,596
Account Description

5495 Purchased Water 3,178,328 1,603,677 50.46% 1,654,472 (50,795)

101



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT
QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW
THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

Account Description
Outside Services
5505 Administration Services
5510 Bank Charges
5515 Billing Services
5520 Contracted Services

5523 Water Conservation Services

5525 Accounting Services
5530 Engineering
5535 Legal Services
5540 Financial Consultants
5545 Community Relations
5550 Pre-employment
5552 Misc. Medical
5555 Janitorial
5560 Bond Administration
5570 Security
5575 Sampling

Category Subtotal

Account Description

Equipment Rent, Taxes and Utilities

5610 Occupancy

5620 Equipment Rental

5710 Property Taxes

5720 Water

5740 Electricity

5750 Natural Gas

5760 Sewer and Garbage
Category Subtotal

Total Operational Expenses

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from
Budget 12/31/2018 Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year
3,590 2,069 57.64% 1,960 110
138,808 82,437 59.39% 70,644 11,793
28,800 9,329 32.39% 11,451 (2,123)
361,780 136,941 37.85% 181,466 (44,525)
- - 0.00% - -
35,000 14,960 42.74% 11,880 3,080
100,000 38,299 38.30% 4,254 34,045
175,000 40,986 23.42% 89,541 (48,555)
25,000 10,559 42.24% 30,800 (20,241)
16,200 2,176 13.44% 811 1,366
1,000 - 0.00% 155 (155)
1,500 285 19.00% 729 (444)
9,950 3,845 38.64% 3,000 845
7,050 1,500 21.28% 1,500 -
22,000 11,799 53.63% 8,374 3,425
49,500 13,743 27.76% 23,251 (9,508)
975,178 368,928 37.83% 439,815 (70,887)
FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from
Budget 12/31/2018 Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year
- - 0.00% - -
19,800 7,686 38.82% 12,345 (4,659)
1,500 1,116 74.42% 959 157
- - 0.00% - -
384,000 165,761 43.17% 167,840 (2,079)
600 180 29.95% 115 65
33,000 9,522 28.85% 13,003 (3,481)
438,900 184,264 41.98% 194,262 (9,998)
9,493,508 4,489,837 47.29% 4,551,406 (61,568)

102



January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer

SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY
CAPITAL RESERVE STATUS REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.

SUMMARY

The total amount available for reserves at July 1, 2018 was $14,139,332. Based on the
Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) policy adopted
August 22, 2012, the reserves are allocated first to the Operating Reserve (120 days of
budgeted operating and maintenance expenses), then to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19
capital budget, followed by elections/special studies, with the balance allocated to future
capital improvements and future capital replacements in the ratio of 75:25, respectively.

Through the second quarter of FY 2018-19, the District expended $173,809 for capital
projects leaving a remaining total reserve balance at December 31, 2018 of $13,965,523.
Total amount expended of $173,809 includes $143,137 of expenditures related to
projects carrying over from prior year but not budgeted for in the FY 18-19 Capital
Improvement Program (CIP).

DISCUSSION

Background

On June 20, 2018, the Board approved the FY 2018-19 Elk Grove Water District (EGWD)
Operating Budget and the EGWD CIP that included an appropriation of $14.812 million
in operating expenditures and $1.314 million in unrestricted funds to the FY 2018-19 CIP
reserve funds.

Present Situation

EGWD has appropriated Reserve Funds for FY 2018-19 as follows:

AGENDA ITEM No. 8

103



January 16, 2019

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY CAPITAL

RESERVE STATUS REPORT

Page 2

Operations Reserves (120 days)

FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Fund
FY 2018/19 Capital Replacement Fund
Elections and Special Studies

Future Capital Improvements

Future Capital Replacements

$ 4,869,967
$ 440,000
$ 874,000
$ 150,000
$ 5,854,024

$ 1,951,341
$ 14,139,332

EGWD has expended $173,809 for capital expenditures through December 31, 2018 as

follows:

e Capital Improvement Fund
o Service Line Replacements
o Radio Antenna
o LT.Servers
o Fiber Optic Cable
TOTAL

e Capital Replacement Fund
o Kent Street Water Main
o Camden Water Main Relocation

$ 133,551
$ 6,719
$ 28,955
$ 95
$ 169,320
$ 224
$ 2,548

o Backyard Water Mains/Service Replacements $ 1,717

TOTAL

$ 4,489

The EGWD remaining reserve fund balances as of December 31, 2018 are as follows:

Operations Reserves (120 days)

FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Fund
FY 2018/19 Capital Replacement Fund
Elections and Special Studies

Future Capital Improvements

Future Capital Replacements

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

$ 4,869,967
$ 270,680
$ 869,511
$ 150,000
$ 5,854,024

$ 1,951,341
$ 13,965,523

There are no environmental considerations associated with this report.

AGENDA ITEM No. 8

104



January 16, 2019

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY CAPITAL
RESERVE STATUS REPORT
Page 3

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan. Adoption and
management of the annual EGWD budget is specifically identified as a goal in the
financial stability challenge section of the Strategic Plan.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

This report is provided to the Board for information only. There is no financial impact
associated with this item at this time. Staff has provided a copy of the December 31, 2018
Quarterly Capital Reserve Schedule (Attached) for the second quarter.

Respectfully submitted,

/ (e LA L
Ve, P . (
LA

PATRICK LEE
FINANCE MANAGER/TREASURER

Attachment

AGENDA ITEM No. 8

105



Attachment

ELK GROVE WATER RESERVES

Fiscal Year 2018-19

As of December 31, 2018

Total Available S 14,139,332 at7/1/2018
Operating Capital Capital Elections/ Future Capital Future Capital
Reserves Improvements Replacements Special Studies Improvements Replacements
Needed Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded
S 4,869,967 S 440,000 S 874,000 S 150,000 S 5,854,024 S 1,951,341
Available Expended Expended Expended Expended Expended
- S 169,320 S 4,489 S - S - S -
Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining
S 4,869,967 S 270,680 S 869,511 S 150,000 S 5,854,024 $ 1,951,341
Capital Improvement Funds
Supply/Dist. Treatment Plant Building/Site/Veh. Unforeseen
Improvements Improvements Improvements Capital Projects
Funded Funded Funded Funded
S - S 240,000 S 150,000 S 50,000
Expended Expended Expended Expended
S 133,551 S 6,719 S 29,050 S -
Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining
S (133,551) S 233,281 S 120,950 S 50,000
Capital Replacement Funds
Supply/Dist. Treatment Plant Building/Site/Veh. Unforeseen
Improvements Improvements Improvements Capital Projects
Funded Funded Funded Funded
S 734,000 S - S 90,000 S 50,000
Expended Expended Expended Expended
$ 4,489 $ - $ - $ -
Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining
S 729,511 S - S 90,000 S 50,000

C:\Users\akavert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\20XNV3YS\2 - 2nd Quarter Reserves FY 2018-19

106


AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment


January 16, 2019

TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District
FROM: Mark J. Madison, General Manager

SUBJECT: OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.

SUMMARY

The Outside Agency Meetings Report is a standing item on the regular board meeting
agenda.

Staff and Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board)
attended numerous outside agency meetings since the last regular Board meeting. This
report is intended to inform the Board of any content included in those meetings that
potentially affects the Elk Grove Water District (EGWD).

DISCUSSION

Background

Per the Board’s direction during the February 21, 2018 Board meeting, staff will report on
the outside agency meetings that occurred since the previous Board meeting. This report
has been designed to list the notable meetings attended, by either staff or Board
members, and the report will be given orally by the staff or Board members in attendance.

Present Situation

The notable outside agency meetings attended since December 19, 2018 were as
follows:

1/7-1/10 CSMFO Conference (Lee, Murillo)
1/8 RWEPAC Meeting (Jones)
1/9 SCGA Meeting (Madison, Kamilos)
1/9 RWA Regional Water Reliability Planning Meeting (Kamilos)
1/16 RWA Legislative Advocacy Meeting (Jones)

AGENDA ITEM No. 9

107



January 16, 2019

OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT

Page 2

Staff will orally present the major content items addressed in these meetings during the
regular Board meeting.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY

The District's Strategic Plan addresses responsible business practices and the
importance of providing the community with safe drinking water. Specifically, the Plan
recommends an ongoing goal of partnering with RWA and other regional organizations.
Attendance at these meetings, and this monthly report, assists the District in maintaining
sound business practices, delivering safe drinking water, and meeting all regulatory and
legal requirements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

There is no financial impact associated with this report.
Respectfully submitted,

PHpfr i

MARK J. MADISON
GENERAL MANAGER

MJM/mm

AGENDA ITEM No. 9

108



